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From: Nelson <mnelson@in.fermator.com>
Sent: 27 December 2018 14:08
To: Dr Thamizhmanii S <drthamizh@mits.ac.in>
Subject: Re: Internship
 
OK! Thanks!!
Nelson Amalraj Prabu.M
Assistant Manager - Human Resources
mnelson@in.fermator.com
Tecno Doors  Ph. +91 44 27168013www.fermator.com
 

On 27/12/18 12:59, Dr Thamizhmanii S wrote:

Good day. 
Thanks for the acceptance. We are forwarding the names for intersnhip and 
they will report by 02/11/2019 and will stay for 14 weeks from the date of 
joining. 
 
Regards 
 
Prof.Dr.S.Thamizhmanii, PhD, M.E. 
Research Head and Professor in Mechanical Engineering, 
Madanapalle Institute of Technology and Science, 
Madanapalle, Chittoor District, 517325, 
State of Andhra Pradesh. 
India. 
Official email: drthamizh@mits.ac.in 
Official Mobile: +91 9100056880 
Peronal email :thamizhmaniis06@gmail.com 
Personal mobile: +91 9790350914 
(Typing error may excused) 
________________________________________ 
From: Nelson [mnelson@in.fermator.com] 
Sent: 26 December 2018 15:04 
To: Dr Thamizhmanii S 
Cc: ageorge 
Subject: Internship 
 
Dear Mr. S. Thamizhmanii! 
 
Good Evening!! 
 
This is to inform you that here we may allow only 03 three students for an 
internship training. Kindly send the students as per that. Also need to 
know how many days they need training [Starts from 02-01-19 to.....?]. 
Please mention and send a reply. 
 
Thank you!! Wish you the same!! 
 
Kind regards, 
-- 
Nelson Amalraj Prabu.M 
Assistant Manager - Human Resources 
mnelson@in.fermator.com<mailto:mnelson@in.fermator.com> 
Tecno Doors  Ph. +91 44 27168013 www.fermator.com<http://www.fermator.com> 
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On 21/12/18 15:49, Abey George wrote: 
 
-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject:        Internship 
Date:   Fri, 21 Dec 2018 09:49:19 +0000 
From:   Dr Thamizhmanii S <drthamizh@mits.ac.in>
<mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in> 
To:     ageorge@in.fermator.com<mailto:ageorge@in.fermator.com> 
<ageorge@in.fermator.com><mailto:ageorge@in.fermator.com> 
 
 
 
Good day Mr. Abey George 
Recall our correspondence for students internship and three students got 
and attended internship. 
In the same way, we request you to provide internship for 5 students 
starting from 02.01.2019 and request you to consider and send us the 
approval letter. 
Wish a happy Christmas and Happy New Year. 
 
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
Official email: drthamizh@mits.ac.in<mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in> 
Official Mobile: +91 9100056880 
Peronal email :thamizhmaniis06@gmail.com 
Personal mobile: +91 9790350914 
(Typing error may excused) 
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From: HR [mailto:hr@fr8.in] 
Sent: 04 September 2018 13:36
To: DEEPTHI. D <15699A0509@mits.ac.in>
Subject: Internship Offer Le�er

Dear Desai Deepthi,

Please find your Internship Offer enclosed. Request you to confirm back after going through the same.

Regards
Team HR
FR8
Address: HIG 1033, Mogappair Eri Scheme, Chennai 600037

Landmark: Next to GBR Fertility Clinic, Above Best Supermarket

https://goo.gl/maps/fs5DeeZGaZx

mailto:hr@fr8.in
mailto:15699A0509@mits.ac.in
https://goo.gl/maps/fs5DeeZGaZx


NEW OLOG LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED 
HIG 1033, Mogappair Eri Scheme, 6th Main Road, Mogappair West, Chennai – 600037, Tamilnadu. 

www.fr8.in 

Date: 04-Sep-2018 
DESAI DEEPTHI 
Chennai.

Internship Offer 

Dear Desai Deepthi, 

We are delighted to offer you an internship in IT and are outlining herewith various aspects in relation 
to your employment with us.  

Stipend Amount: Rs.12000/Month 

Duration:  6 months from date of joining 

You would be absorbed as an Sr. Developer - IT based on satisfactory performance during the 
internship evaluation.   

During your employment, you may have access to trade secrets and confidential business information 
belonging to the Company. By accepting this offer of internship, you acknowledge that you must keep 
all this information strictly confidential, and refrain from using it for your own purposes or from 
disclosing it to anyone outside the Company. In addition, you agree that, upon conclusion of your 
employment, you will immediately return to the Company all its property, equipment, and 
documents, including electronically stored information. 

By accepting this offer, you agree that you will commit to the bond of 18 months which includes 6 
months training period & a minimum of 1-year service after receiving the appointment order. In case 
you decide to move out during this period you commit to refund the training expenses of Rs.1 Lakh 
to the company. This clause is included for the efforts company takes in training you & grooming to 
the required level to execute the task in hand. During your internship, you will observe all policies 
and practices governing the conduct of our business and employees, including our policies prohibiting 
discrimination and harassment. This letter sets forth the complete offer we are extending to you and 
supersedes and replaces any prior inconsistent statements or discussions. It may be changed only by 
a subsequent written agreement. 

I hope that your association with the Company will be successful and rewarding. Please indicate your 
acceptance of this offer by signing below and returning it. You are requested to carry your laptop 
during the internship period. If you have any questions, please contact the HR Department. 

Yours truly, Tentative Date of joining: 

Sd/- Sign: 

D. Vasanth Immanuel, Mobile No: 

Chief Executive Officer 



From: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous) 
Sent: 18 January 2019 14:00
To: 'Sneha.Ramteke@hdfcbank.com' <Sneha.Ramteke@hdfcbank.com>
Subject: RE: SIP Tenta�ve date of Joining - HDFC Bank

Dear Sneha

2017-19 Batch- Immediate joining available (Leave required for �inal exams in May 2019)

2018-20 Batch –Summer Internship -27 June to 30 July 2019 (May be extended for a week or 10 days)

This is for your kind consideration

Regards

TEQIP-II (World bank Funding Project) – Implemented Ins�tu�on.

From: Sneha.Ramteke@hdfcbank.com[mailto:Sneha.Ramteke@hdfcbank.com] 
Sent: 17 January 2019 12:27
Cc: aniruddha_bodhankar@daimsr.in;punit.sharma@imr.ac.in; director_iom@bkc.met.edu;nileshberad@rediffmail.com;saraswathis_iom@met.edu;sudhir_dalavai@yahoo.com;sup
Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous) <spo@mits.ac.in>; Ravikumar S J
<ravikumarsj@mits.ac.in>; spatnaik@rpr.amity.edu;tpo@bitdurg.ac.in; abhisheks@matsuniversity.ac.in;ni�n.jain@ssipmt.com; kaushik@praxis.ac.in;alokpandey@lbsim.ac.in; rkrish
Subject: SIP Tenta�ve date of Joining - HDFC Bank

Dear TPO,

Please help with the tentative date of joining for the interns students along with their internship duration by today EOD

Thanks & Regards,
 Sneha Ramteke
 Human Resources
9th Floor,HDFC Bank, Lodha i -Think Techno Campus,
 Kanjurmarg (E) ,Mumbai - 400 042
 Contact No : 022-30751018

HDFC Bank officials or representatives will NEVER ask you for your personal information i.e. your card details, passwords, PIN, CVV, OTP etc. DO NOT share these
details with anyone over phone, SMS or email 

To read more about secure banking http://www.hdfcbank.com/aboutus/security/security_tips.htm 

___________________________________________________________________________________________
Disclaimer:
"The information contained herein (including any accompanying documents) is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee(s). If you have erroneously
received this message, please immediately delete it and notify the sender. Also, if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this message or any accompanying document is strictly prohibited and is unlawful. The
organization is not responsible for any damage caused by a virus or alteration of the e-mail by a third party or otherwise.
Regd. Office : HDFC Bank Ltd., HDFC Bank House, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (W), Mumbai - 400 013. "
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From: Anupama M <Anupama.M@aliensgroup.in>
Sent: 22 December 2018 17:22:24
To: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous)
Cc: careers.aliens@gmail.com
Subject: Regarding Selected Candidates - Aliens Group
 
Hello Sir,

Gree�ngs from Aliens Group !

I am Shravani (HR Team) from Aliens Group. We are sharing the list of selected candidates with their respec�ve offer
le�ers .

For any queries, Kindly Revert

Thanks & Regards,

Shravani
HR Team
Aliens Group
9100489911

Highest Pre-cer�fied Pla�num Rated Green Building by IGBC
Winner of Best Residen�al Apartment–Future by Cityscape Asia
Winner of Highly Commended Apartment  by Interna�onal Property Awards Asia Pacific
Winner of Highly Commended Mixed-Use Development by Interna�onal Property Awards Asia Pacific

mailto:Anupama.M@aliensgroup.in
mailto:careers.aliens@gmail.com


 
 

     Dear Ms. A.Akhila, 
   
 

We are pleased to offer you the position of 
 
 The following are the terms and conditions of our Company 

 
   Your Cost To Company per annum is Rs. 1,68

 
 Code of Conduct   

 

 
• Your designation is merely indicative of the responsibilities, which you are required to carry out. The Company 

shall be entitled to require you, at any time, to perform any other administrative, managerial, supervisory, or 
other functions and you will be bound to carry out such functions.

 

 
• You will devote full time to the work of the company and s

or work, honorary or remunerative, exc
 
 

• As long as you are in the employment of the Company, you will, at all times, observe secrecy and confidentiality in 
respect of any technical, trade or business data or any other information that might come to your knowledge or 
possession, which according to the Company, are necessarily confidential and for m valuable property of the 
Company and not made available to the trade and furthermore
company to anyone other than the Company’s Officers authorized to receive them and even after you have 
ceased to be in service of the comp

 
• You shall maintain proper discipline and dignity of your offi

 

 
• You shall maintain and keep in your safe custody such books, registers, documents and other papers as may 

be issued to you or may come in your p
 
 

• You will forthwith inform the Company of any change in your residential address.
 
 

• You will observe work timings and h
 

 
• Upon leaving the Company, you wil

data, tables, calculations, letters or other documents or any other writing copy of writing of any nature 
whatsoever pertaining to the business of the Co
 
 

   

OFFER LETTER 

of “Executive Trainee” and require you to join on or before

following are the terms and conditions of our Company M/s Aliens Developers Pvt. Ltd. 

68,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Sixty Eight  Thousand 

Your designation is merely indicative of the responsibilities, which you are required to carry out. The Company 
ny time, to perform any other administrative, managerial, supervisory, or 

other functions and you will be bound to carry out such functions. 

You will devote full time to the work of the company and shall not undertake any other di
, honorary or remunerative, except with the written permission of the Company. 

ent of the Company, you will, at all times, observe secrecy and confidentiality in 
al, trade or business data or any other information that might come to your knowledge or 

e Company, are necessarily confidential and for m valuable property of the 
Company and not made available to the trade and furthermore, you will not disclose th
company to anyone other than the Company’s Officers authorized to receive them and even after you have 

ed to be in service of the company, you shall not disclose them to anyone. 

proper discipline and dignity of your office and shall deal with all matt

You shall maintain and keep in your safe custody such books, registers, documents and other papers as may 
ed to you or may come in your possession and shall return the same when required.

You will forthwith inform the Company of any change in your residential address. 

will observe work timings and holiday as applicable to your location and place of work.

on leaving the Company, you will not take with you any drawing, blue print or other re
data, tables, calculations, letters or other documents or any other writing copy of writing of any nature 

ining to the business of the Company or any of its subsidiaries. 

before   26th Dec 2018.    

Thousand Only) 

Your designation is merely indicative of the responsibilities, which you are required to carry out. The Company 
ny time, to perform any other administrative, managerial, supervisory, or 

er direct/indirect business 
 

ent of the Company, you will, at all times, observe secrecy and confidentiality in 
al, trade or business data or any other information that might come to your knowledge or 

e Company, are necessarily confidential and for m valuable property of the 
disclose them without authority of the 

company to anyone other than the Company’s Officers authorized to receive them and even after you have 

ce and shall deal with all matters and sobriety. 

You shall maintain and keep in your safe custody such books, registers, documents and other papers as may 
return the same when required. 

oliday as applicable to your location and place of work. 

drawing, blue print or other reproduction or 
data, tables, calculations, letters or other documents or any other writing copy of writing of any nature 



Other Rules & Regulations 

• You will be entitled to leave in accordance with the Company Rules.

• Increments are not automatic but will be based solely on efficient, satisfactory and loyal discharge of duties
as assessed by our performance appraisal systems.

• It is agreed that it shall be open to the Company from time to time to vary any remuneration, benefit, facility or
perquisite that may be extended to you on a review of the Company’s decision in this behalf.

• If during the period of your employment with us you achieve any invention process improvement, operational
improvement or other processes/methods, likely to result in more efficient operation of any of the activities of the
Company, the Company shall be entitled to use, utilize and such improvements.

• The new employee will be given consistent training to have the chance to learn their new job. At the end of the
training the management will determine if the employee should be retained in the organization. The decision will
be made by appraising the following criteria.

The skills, competencies and the knowledge of the employee on the training. 
The employee progress on given assignments. 
Their reliability trustworthiness and other relevant personality characteristics of the employee. 
The employee relation and collaboration with subordinates and peers. 

 Upon successful completion of your training, you will be entitled to rights and benefits associated with “regular” 
status as a classified employee. 

• If the employee is deemed unsuitable while on a probationary period the company will be terminated without the
minimum prior notice mandated by law. The termination of employment during this period maybe for cause or
without cause depending on the circumstances in the individual evaluation.

• Your appointment is subject to your submitting copies of your credentials i.e. marks sheets, certificates, etc.

• Please return the duplicate copy of this letter duly signed in token of acceptance of the terms and conditions
of employment.

Notice Period 
• Your employment will be subject to termination on 30 day’s notice on either side or salary in lieu thereof.

I hereby accept the position, terms & conditions 
of employment offered. 



 
 

     Dear Ms. C.Geetha Mounika, 
   
 

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
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 



 Dear Ms. Devarakonda Harshasree, 

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
possession, which according to the Company, ar
Company and not made available to the trade and furthermore, you will not
company to anyone other than the Company’s Officers authorized to receive them an
ceased to be in service of the comp

• You shall maintain proper discipline and dignity of your offi

• You shall maintain and keep in your safe c
be issued to you or may come in your p

• You will forthwith inform the Company of any change in your residential address.

• You will observe work timings and h

• Upon leaving the Company, you wil
data, tables, calculations, letters or other documents or any other writing c
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

bound to carry out such functions.

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

You shall maintain proper discipline and dignity of your office and shall deal with all matt

You shall maintain and keep in your safe custody such books, registers, documents and other papers as may
ed to you or may come in your possession and shall return the same when required.

You will forthwith inform the Company of any change in your residential address.

work timings and holiday as applicable to your location and place of work.

on leaving the Company, you will not take with you any drawing, blue print or other re
data, tables, calculations, letters or other documents or any other writing copy of writing of any nature

ining to the business of the Company or any of its subsidiaries. 

before 26th Dec 2018.

Thousand Only)

Your designation is merely indicative of the responsibilities, which you are required to carry out. The Company
ny time, to perform any other administrative, managerial, supervisory, or

hall not undertake any other direct/indirect business 

ent of the Company, you will, at all times, observe secrecy and confidentiality in 
respect of any technical, trade or business data or any other information that might come to your knowledge or 

e necessarily confidential and for m valuable property of the 
disclose them without authority of the 

company to anyone other than the Company’s Officers authorized to receive them and even after you have 

ce and shall deal with all matters and sobriety. 

ustody such books, registers, documents and other papers as may 
ossession and shall return the same when required. 

oliday as applicable to your location and place of work. 

drawing, blue print or other reproduction or 
opy of writing of any nature 



 
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
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

     Dear Mr. M.Ranga Sai, 
   
 

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
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

     Dear Mr. P.Om Prakesh, 
   
 

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
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

     Dear Mr. Ravindra Kumar Rao Ambarkar
   
 

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
Ravindra Kumar Rao Ambarkar, 

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



 
 

     Dear Ms. Shaik Rizwana, 
   
 

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
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 



 Dear Ms. V.Reddy Laharisha, 

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
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 



 Dear Mr. Vummidisetty Revanth, 

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
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From: Krishna <krishna@jwings.in>
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 6:53:34 PM
To: Ravikumar S J <ravikumarsj@mits.ac.in>
Subject: Interns list
 
Dear Sir,
 
Gree�ngs for the day…!
 
                PFB are the students list who have done interns in our company, We are very pleased to inform that students
has been done their best.
 
 

17691E00E3 Jollu Rupa
17691E00i3 Sunil Kumar.K
17691e00h1 K. Sravani

1.7691E+63
Yella Harsha Vardhan
Reddy

1.7691E+76 B. Keerthi
1.7691E+85 K. Lakshmi Vigneswari
17691E00E9 T.M.Rupendra
17691E00J0 A.Sushmitha
17691E00J2 V.Swetha Sarvani
1.7691E+87 C. Likith Kumar
17691E00L0 Tatagari Venkatdri Reddy
17691E00L4 Vennela Keerth.E
17691E00i2 Sukanya. M
17691E00B7 C.Nethra
17691E00J8 Udaya Manju.S
1.7691E+40 S.Deepthi
17691E00B1 M.Naresh

 
 
 



From: Divya. M <16699A0418@mits.ac.in> 
Sent: 18 September 2019 11:43
To: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous) <spo@mits.ac.in>
Cc: Venkatamuni Naidu G <venkatamunig@mits.ac.in>
Subject: Fwd: Welcome to Knowledge Lens
 
Regards
M.Divya
16699a0418.

Get Outlook for Android
 

From: KnowledgeLens HR <hr@knowledgelens.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 10:54:58 AM
To: Divya. M <16699A0418@mits.ac.in>
Cc: Smita Bhadury <smita@knowledgelens.com>; Sudheesh Narayanan <sudheesh@knowledgelens.com>
Subject: Welcome to Knowledge Lens
 
Dear Mummusani Divya,
 
Subsequent to the discussion with us, we are pleased to offer you the post of "Internship" with Knowledge Lens. The offer le�er is
a�ached.
 
Please confirm your acceptance at the earliest. In-case of any ques�ons, you can reach out to me at the below mobile number.
 

Inline image 2

h�p://www.knowledgelens.com

Jayashree 
SS    SS

Senior HR Execu�ve
Mobile: +919113283347

Our Expertise: Big Data • Artificial Intelligence  • Internet Of Things 
Our Exper�se:   Our Products:  GLens | iLens | MLens  |AiLens | SearchLens 

mailto:16699A0418@mits.ac.in
mailto:spo@mits.ac.in
mailto:venkatamunig@mits.ac.in
https://aka.ms/ghei36
mailto:hr@knowledgelens.com
mailto:16699A0418@mits.ac.in
mailto:smita@knowledgelens.com
mailto:sudheesh@knowledgelens.com
http://www.knowledgelens.com/
tel:+919686683688
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HRD/BLR/2020/Intern-05       Date: 18th September 2019 

 

To, 

Mummasani Divya 

MITS, Madanapalle 

                                    

  

      Sub: Internship with Knowledge Lens 

 

Dear Divya,  

With reference to your Application, we are pleased to invite you for the internship at our office in Bangalore Location. 

You are requested to report on 2nd Jan 2020 at 9.30 AM in our Bangalore premises and report to HR department. 

 

Kindly communicate your acceptance of the internship by email confirmation to hr@knowledgelens.com and returning it to us. 

The details of the policies and procedures that needs to be adhered during internship are provided in the Annexure A.  

 

 

 

 

 

For Knowledge Lens Pvt. Ltd. 

Smita Bhadury 

Director – Human Resources 
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Annexure – A 

Office Timings: 

We follow the working hours on all week days i.e. Monday to Friday. The office hours are between 9.30 AM till 7:00 PM 

Weekly Off: Saturdays and Sundays. 

Stipend: 

You will be paid stipend of Rupees Ten thousand for your expenses during the internship period. 

Leave Policy: 

You shall be entitled to 1 leave per month, during your internship period. Prior sanction of leave from Project Manager and 

communication of the same to the HR department is a must. Any additional leave taken will have deduction in stipend. 

Holidays: 

    Knowledge Lens Pvt. Ltd. follows a standard list of Public Holidays throughout the year.  List of the same will be published  at 

the beginning of every year. 

Duties and Responsibilities: 

    The company expects you to work with a high standard of init iative, efficiency and economy. You will perform, observe and 

conform to such duties, directions and instructions assigned or communicated to you by the company and those in authority over 

you. 

    You shall neither divulge nor give out to any unauthorized person during the period of your service or even afterwards by word 

of mouth or otherwise particulars or details of the company’s technical know-how, administrative and / or organizational matters 

of a confidential / secret nature, which may be your privilege to know by virtue of your being our intern. 

   It is a condition that during the continuance of your internship you shall not disclose to any    person, without written con sent, 

any trade secret or confidential information concerning the     financial  arrangements or position of the Company or any of the 

dealing, transactions or affairs of Company’s business.  Without prejudice to the generality of this clause, the confidential  

information of the company includes information concerning client lists, business, databases, marketing plans and strategies.   

You will not enter into any commitments or dealings on behalf of the company for which you have no express authority nor alte r 

or be a party to any alteration of any principle or policy of the company or exceed the authority or discretion vested in you 

without the previous sanction of the company or those in authority over you. 

    You will be responsible for the safekeeping and return in good condition and order all the   properties of the company, which  

may be in your use, custody, care or charge.  For the loss of any property of the company in your possession, the company wil l 

have a right to assess on its own basis and recover the damages from you and take such other action, as it deems proper in th e 

event of your failure to account for such material or property to its satisfaction. 

Termination of internship: 

    In the event of your decision to discontinue your internship with us, you shall give 1 week notice. 

General: 

1. You shall maintain proper documentation of all the projects in which you are involved for the work done by you directly or under
the supervision of a senior company person.

2. You will be covered by the service rules and regulations including conduct, discipline and administrative orders any such rules or
orders of the company that may be in force from time to time.

3. Your age mentioned in the Matriculation / Higher Secondary Certificate will be deemed to be conclusive proof of your date of birth.
4. You must intimate the management of any change in address within a week from the change of same, failing which any

communication sent on your last recorded address shall be deemed to have been served on you.
5. During the tenure of your internship, you will have to be regular in attendance and punctual in reporting to duty.
6. Dressing sense should be decent (We follow casual and professional dresses).Slipper and sandals is not allowed.
7. You will not disclose any information regarding the affairs, or products dealt by the company, which has come to your knowledge

during your tenure of service; the disclosure of which is likely to be prejudicial to the interest of the company.
8. You will be required to abide by the rules and regulations of the company and you will carry out such duties as are assigned to you

from time to time by the company management.
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9. You will not be allowed to use the company-owned computer systems with computer software that is not approved by the company 
management. 

10. You will adhere to the general company guidelines that is followed by the full time employees. 
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HRD/BLR/2020/Intern-04       Date: 18th September 2019 

 

To, 

T Harshvardhan Reddy 

MITS, Madanapalle 

                                    

  

      Sub: Internship with Knowledge Lens 

 

Dear Harshavardhan,  

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

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:sales@knowledgelens.com


 
  
 

ZED Tech Park,74/A,Keonics, Electronic City – Phase 1,Hosur road,Bangalore 560100 
Ph: + 91 9113283347 | sales@knowledgelens.com | http://www.knowledgelens.com 

 

 
 

Knowledge Lens Pvt Ltd 

ZED Tech Park, 

74/A ,Keonics, Hosur road, 

Electronic City Phase -1, Bangalore 

 

 

 

 

Electronic City Phase 1 – Bengaluru – 560100 

CIN No: U72200KA2013PTC072670                                                                      

2 

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
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HRD/BLR/2018/Intern-004 Date: 06th August 2018 

To,  
Charan Kumar C, 

Sub: Internship with Knowledge Lens 

Dear Charan, 

With reference to your Application and the subsequent discussion held on 24th
 July 2018, we are pleased to invite you for 

the internship at our office in Bangalore Location. You are requested to report on 02nd January 2018 at 9.30 AM in our Bangalore 

premises and report to HR department. 

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

 Plot No 261, 2nd Cross, Neeladri Nagar, Electronic City – Phase 1, Bangalore 560100 1 
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Annexure – A 

Office Timings: 

We follow flexible working hours which gives complete freedom of work to all our interns. We work on all week days i.e.  
Monday to Friday. The office hours are between 9.30 AM till 7 PM Weekly Off: Saturdays and Sundays. 

 
 
Stipend:  

The stipend for internship period will be 8,000/- INR will be paid at the end of every month.  
There will be a onetime payment of 50,000/-INR on successful completion of 1 year of full time employment with Knowledge Lens. 
 

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
Knowledge Lens Pvt. Ltd. follows a standard list of Public Holidays throughout the year. List of the same will be published at the 
beginning of every year. 
 

 
Duties and Responsibilities:  

The company expects you to work with a high standard of initiative, efficiency and economy. You will perform, observe and 

conform to such duties, directions and instructions assigned or communicated to you by the company and those in authority over you. 

 
You shall neither divulge nor give out to any unauthorized person during the period of your service or even afterwards by word of 

mouth or otherwise particulars or details of the company’s technical know-how, administrative and / or organizational matters of a 

confidential / secret nature, which may be your privilege to know by virtue of your being our intern.  
It is a condition that during the continuance of your internship you shall not disclose to any person, without written consent, any 

trade secret or confidential information concerning the financial arrangements or position of the Company or any of the dealing, 

transactions or affairs of Company’s business. Without prejudice to the generality of this clause, the confidential information of the 

company includes information concerning client lists, business, databases, marketing plans and strategies.  
You will not enter into any commitments or dealings on behalf of the company for which you have no express authority nor alter or be 

a party to any alteration of any principle or policy of the company or exceed the authority or discretion vested in you without the 

previous sanction of the company or those in authority over you.  
You will be responsible for the safekeeping and return in good condition and order all the properties of the company, which may be 

in your use, custody, care or charge. For the loss of any property of the company in your possession, the company will have a right to 

assess on its own basis and recover the damages from you and take such other action, as it deems proper in the event of your failure to 

account for such material or property to its satisfaction. 

 
Termination of internship:  

In the event of your decision to discontinue your internship with us, you shall give 1week notice. 

 
General: 
 
1. You shall maintain proper documentation of all the projects in which you are involved for the work done 

by you directly or under the supervision of a senior company person. 
 
2. You will be covered by the service rules and regulations including conduct, discipline and administrative 

orders any such rules or orders of the company that may be in force from time to time. 
 
3. Your age mentioned in the Matriculation / Higher Secondary Certificate will be deemed to be conclusive proof 

of your date of birth. 
 
4. You must intimate the management of any change in address within a week from the change of same, failing 

which any communication sent on your last recorded address shall be deemed to have been served on you.  
5. During the tenure of your internship, you will have to be regular in attendance and punctual in reporting to duty. 
 
6. You will not disclose any information regarding the affairs, or products dealt by the company, which has come 

to your knowledge during your tenure of service; the disclosure of which is likely to be prejudicial to the interest 
of the company. 
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7. You will be required to abide by the rules and regulations of the company and you will carry out such duties as 

are assigned to you from time to time by the company management. 
 
8. You will not be allowed to use the company-owned computer systems with computer software that is 

not approved by the company management. 
9. You will adhere to the general company guidelines that is followed by the fulltime employees. 
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HRD/BLR/2018/Intern-010 Date: 06th August 2018 

 
To,  

Madhuri Y, 

 
 

Sub: Internship with Knowledge Lens 

 
Dear Madhuri, 
  

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

Plot No 261, 2nd Cross, Neeladri Nagar, Electronic City – Phase 1, Bangalore 560100 2 
Ph: + 91 9113283347 | hr@knowledgelens.com | http://www.knowledgelens.com 

mailto:hr@knowledgelens.com


Plot No 261, 2nd Cross Neeladri Nagar, 

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
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From: Abhipsa Parija <abhipsa.parija@maven�c.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 5:36 PM
To: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous) <spo@mits.ac.in>
Subject: Maven�c Interview result
 
Hi,
 
The following students got selected in the final interview @ Maven�c.
 
Modepalli Praneetha
Kummetha Kullai Reddy
 
Congratula�ons to the candidates.
 
Please inform the same to the candidates and let us know by when they will be able to join Maven�c , we will be
sending their joining date accordingly.
 
We will issue their offer le�er on the date of joining.
 
Regards,
Abhipsa
 

mailto:abhipsa.parija@maventic.com
mailto:spo@mits.ac.in


From: S.Arunraj@modine.com <S.Arunraj@modine.com>
Sent: 27 December 2018 14:55
To: Dr Thamizhmanii S
Cc: V.Sukumar@modine.com
Subject: RE: Intersnhip

Dear Sir,

Approved by management, please confirm internship start date.

Regards
Arun

-----Original Message-----
From: Dr Thamizhmanii S [mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in]
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 1:51 PM
To: Arunraj, S - SRIPIN <S.Arunraj@modine.com>
Subject: RE: Intersnhip

Good day.
Following students are willing to come for internship.
01. B.Jayanth
02. V.Ismal Jaibulla
03. Chakradhar Reddy
04. Nagabushhnagir Lokesh
05. Sarath Kumar Reddy
Kindly send your acceptance. We will send the official letter.

Regards

Prof.Dr.S.Thamizhmanii, PhD, M.E.
Research Head and Professor in Mechanical Engineering, Madanapalle Institute of Technology and Science,
Madanapalle, Chittoor District, 517325, State of Andhra Pradesh.
India.
Official email: drthamizh@mits.ac.in
Official Mobile: +91 9100056880
Peronal email :thamizhmaniis06@gmail.com Personal mobile: +91 9790350914 (Typing error may excused)
________________________________________
From: S.Arunraj@modine.com [S.Arunraj@modine.com]
Sent: 07 November 2018 12:38
To: Dr Thamizhmanii S
Cc: V.Sukumar@modine.com
Subject: RE: Intersnhip

Dear Sir,

As discussed, please send the internship request letter to proceed further.

Regards
Arun

mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in


-----Original Message-----
From: Sukumar, V - SRIPIN
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 11:07 AM
To: Arunraj, S - SRIPIN <S.Arunraj@modine.com>
Subject: FW: Intersnhip

Arun,  pl. look into this and respond suitably.

sukumar

-----Original Message-----
From: Dr Thamizhmanii S [mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in]
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 11:36 AM
To: Sukumar, V - SRIPIN <V.Sukumar@modine.com>
Subject: Intersnhip

Good day. Just to recall the intersship provide from college in the month of January 2018. We request  to
provide for 5 students and thye will report to you by first week of Janury 2018. Once the approval is
received, we will send students details.
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


From: Pavan Kumar AV <pavankumarav@mits.ac.in>
Sent: Saturday, December 29, 2018 8:31 PM
To: NAVEEN KUMAR. P <15691A0239@mits.ac.in>; RUPESH GOWD. B <15691A0255@mits.ac.in>; Sai Kumar. M
<16695A0219@mits.ac.in>; Mallikarjuna. P <16690A0205@mits.ac.in>; RAJA SEKHAR. U <15699A0215@mits.ac.in>
Cc: Dr Vaigundamoorthi M <drvaigundamoorthim@mits.ac.in>; HOD-EEE <eeehod@mits.ac.in>
Subject: Conforma�on mail of internship from NDS Ecomotors, Bangalore
 
Dear all,

please find a�ached the confirma�on mail of internship from NDS Eco-Motors, Bengaluru. Take a printout of
the a�ached sheet which is to be a�ached with request/permission le�er for undergoing internship and
a�endance. 

Finish all the formali�es as soon as possible.

please inform the same to your parents and need to submit an undertaking / No objec�on cer�ficate signed
by your parents.
you need to take signatures on permission le�er from your class teacher, mentor, Internship co-ordinator,
HOD, SPO and finally from Principalwhich has to submit back to Dr Vaigundamoorthi sir. 

I hope all the required formats were already communicated to you by our Internship Co-ordinator Dr
Vaigundamoorthi sir.

Below are your mentors as per IMS.

1. PEELAM NAVEEN KUMAR    Mentor: Dr. A Sudhakar
2. BANDI RUPESH GOWD          Mentor: Dr. K Arul Kumar
3. MALLIKARJUNA P                   Mentor: Mr.ABHISHEK GHOSH ROY 
4. MAJJARI SAIKUMAR              Mentor: Dr. Hira singh
5. ULAVALA RAJASEKHAR          Mentor: Dr. M Vijay

All the best, do well in the internship and maintain the decorum as you are represen�ng the ins�tuteand
you should create a path to your juniors as your seniors did it.

 Thanking you

With regards,

Dr A. V. Pavan Kumar,
Sr. Assistant Professor,
Department of EEE,
MITS, Madanapalle.



12/29/2018 Mail – pavankumarav@mits.ac.in

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=mits.ac.in&exsvurl=1&ll-cc=2057&modurl=0 1/2

RE: Request for offer letter to the selected students for Internshipat
NDS Eco motors

Dear Mr. Pavan Kumar,
 
Following students of your collage has a�ended the interview at our works in Bangalore and primarily they have
selected for the internship at our works.
They have been asked to join from 1st January 2019 for the same.
 
1. PEELAM NAVEEN KUMAR
2. BANDI RUPESH GOWD
3. MALLIKARJUNA P
4. MAJJARI SAIKUMAR
5. ULAVALA RAJASEKHAR
 
Kindly advise them accordingly.
 
Regards,
Manohara Rao
Head opera�ons
9480087378
 
 
 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10
 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Pavan Kumar AV <pavankumarav@mits.ac.in> 
Date: Thu, Dec 27, 2018, 2:29 PM 
Subject: Request for offer le�er to the selected students for Internship at NDS Eco motors 
To: na�sh@ndsecomotors.in <na�sh@ndsecomotors.in> 
Cc: HOD-EEE <eeehod@mits.ac.in>, Dr Vaigundamoorthi M <drvaigundamoorthim@mits.ac.in>
 

Good Afternoon sir,

Thank you very much for considering the request to provide internship and selecting 4 students from EEE for
the same.

We require an offer letter for the selected students. Based on which they can finish the formalities in the
college and will be able to join the internship as per schedule.

Thanking you, sir

Get Outlook for Android
 

manohar <manohara@ndsecomotors.in>
Sat 29/12/2018 19:11

To:M Natish Reddy <natish@ndsecomotors.in>; Pavan Kumar AV <pavankumarav@mits.ac.in>;

https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986
mailto:pavankumarav@mits.ac.in
mailto:natish@ndsecomotors.in
mailto:natish@ndsecomotors.in
mailto:eeehod@mits.ac.in
mailto:drvaigundamoorthim@mits.ac.in
https://aka.ms/ghei36


   

 NEW OLOG LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED 
HIG 1033, Mogappair Eri Scheme, 6th Main Road, Mogappair West, Chennai – 600037, Tamilnadu.   
 www.fr8.in  

              Date: 04-Sep-2018 
B SREEKANTH 
Chennai. 

Internship Offer 
 
Dear Sreekanth, 

We are delighted to offer you an internship in IT and are outlining herewith various aspects in relation 
to your employment with us.  

Stipend Amount:  Rs.12000/Month 

Duration:   6 months from date of joining  

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

Yours truly,       Tentative Date of joining: 

Sd/-    Sign: 

D. Vasanth Immanuel,      Mobile No: 

Chief Executive Officer 





From: 15691A05E2@mits.ac.in
Sent: 24 December 2018 21:07
To: spo@mits.ac.in
Subject: Fwd: Internship Offer from OpenText India
- Bommu Veera Venkata Rama Narayana Reddy,
Bengaluru
 
 

Get Outlook for Android
 

From: HR Shared Services <hr@opentext.com>
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 3:07:59 PM
To: SREEKANTH. B
Cc: Tabitha Francis Rompicherala; Ganesh Babu Namana; Sahithi Modali; indiaoffers; Rini Mathew
Subject: Internship Offer from OpenText India - Bommu Veera Venkata Rama Narayana Reddy, Bengaluru
 

 
Congratulations Rama Narayana,
 
We are very pleased to present you with your formal offer of employment from OpenText!  We are delighted
that you have chosen to join our organization.
 
As you become familiar with OpenText, you will discover that it is not just a place of employment -- it's an
exciting and diverse organization with many programs and opportunities available for you to enhance your
career and your life.
 
Employee Privacy Notice
 
Please read the OpenText Privacy Notice carefully as it contains important information about:

the personal information we collect about you
what we do with your information
who your information might be shared with
how we protect your information
the rights afforded to EU employees under GDPR

OpenText takes the privacy of your personal information seriously. If you have any questions about the
Privacy Notice, please emailhr@opentext.com.  This communication and the Privacy Notice is available in
14 languages here.
 
What’s next?

1. Post your offer email, you will receive a notification from our internal tool Core where you can
download the offer packet which has documents as below:

a. Internship agreement
b. Intern Document checklist
c. Proprietary Information and Inventions Agreement
d. NDA
e. Internship Form

2. Firstly, please register with your personal email id into Core platform only on desktop/laptop to access
the respective offer packet.

3. Secondly, please follow the guidelines outlined in the New Hire Document Checklist and proceed with
the new hire documentation process.

mailto:15691A05E2@mits.ac.in
mailto:spo@mits.ac.in
https://aka.ms/ghei36
mailto:hr@opentext.com
https://www.opentext.com/file_source/OpenText/en_US/PDF/employee-privacy-notice-english-united-kingdom.pdf
mailto:hr@opentext.com
https://www.opentext.com/who-we-are/copyright-information/privacy-notice


4. Thirdly, it is very important that we receive all your signed documents as per the New Hire Document
Checklist by uploading the self-attested and filled copies into the same Core folder assigned to you
and notify us by writing to hr@opentext.com once the documents are uploaded.

5. Finally, we encourage you to take some time to read through the information found on our SmartStart
Site.  You will find this information helpful as you begin your employment with Open Text.
To login into SmartStart:http://www.opentext.com/smartstart/index.html

            Your Login ID is:              opentext
Your Password is:             smartstart
 

Additional Information:
On your first day please report to Open Text officeat 9:00 AM.  In order, to improve the on-boarding
experience for all new hires as smooth as possible, please ensure to arrive on time for the onboarding
formalities and a brief presentation about Open Text which will be conducted on the date of your joining.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us at hr@opentext.com 
Once again, welcome to the Open Text team! 

We hope that your career here will be positive, rewarding and we work together to advance our global
leadership in Enterprise Information Management.
 
Regards,
HR Shared Services

Values – Customer, Trust, Excellence, Innovation, and Best Places to Work - OpenText Careers
 
Connect with OpenText:

 
This email message is confidential, may be privileged, and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any other person is strictly prohibited from
disclosing or reproducing it. If the addressee cannot be reached or is unknown to you, please inform the sender by return email and delete this email message
and all copies immediately.

mailto:hr@opentext.com
http://www.opentext.com/smartstart/index.html
mailto:hr@opentext.com
http://www.opentext.com/2/email-signature-logo
http://www.opentext.com/2/global/company-careers.html
https://www.linkedin.com/company/opentext
https://twitter.com/OpenText
http://blogs.opentext.com/
https://plus.google.com/u/0/102432498114117824306/posts
http://www.youtube.com/user/opentextcorp


From: Rini Mathew [mailto:rinim@opentext.com] 
Sent: 27 December 2018 13:09
To: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous) <spo@mits.ac.in>
Cc: Kushagra Pande <kpande@opentext.com>
Subject: RE: Invita�on for campus Placements-2019 Batch- MITS [Autonomous], Madanapalle
 
Hi sir,
 
We have sent offer to listed interns.
Please go ask them to go through a�ached document and complete the process of uploading documents over Core
tool and drop an email by “Reply all” (email you received your offer), if any documents are missing the concern team
will revert.

 
1. Tirumala Lakshmi Prasanna
2. Bommu veera venkata rama narayana reddy
3. KADUMURI POORNA CHANDRA REDDY
4. Mukthapuram Haswanth Kumar Reddy

 
Thanks and regards,
Rini
 

From: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous) <spo@mits.ac.in> 
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 2:53 PM
To: Rini Mathew <rinim@opentext.com>
Cc: Kushagra Pande <kpande@opentext.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - RE: Invita�on for campus Placements-2019 Batch- MITS [Autonomous], Madanapalle
 
Dear Rini
 
Please find enclosed the resumes for your kind considera�on
 
 

 
 
 
From: Rini Mathew <rinim@opentext.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 2:35 PM
To: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous) <spo@mits.ac.in>
Cc: Kushagra Pande <kpande@opentext.com>
Subject: RE: Invita�on for campus Placements-2019 Batch- MITS [Autonomous], Madanapalle
 
Awai�ng your response.
 
 
Thanks and regards,
Rini
 

mailto:rinim@opentext.com
mailto:spo@mits.ac.in
mailto:kpande@opentext.com
mailto:spo@mits.ac.in
mailto:rinim@opentext.com
mailto:kpande@opentext.com
mailto:rinim@opentext.com
mailto:spo@mits.ac.in
mailto:kpande@opentext.com


From: Rini Mathew 
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 9:44 AM
To: 'Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous)' <spo@mits.ac.in>
Cc: Kushagra Pande <kpande@opentext.com>
Subject: RE: Invita�on for campus Placements-2019 Batch- MITS [Autonomous], Madanapalle
 
Also please share their resumes.
 
 
Thanks and regards,
Rini
 

From: Rini Mathew 
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 9:35 AM
To: 'Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous)' <spo@mits.ac.in>
Cc: Kushagra Pande <kpande@opentext.com>
Subject: RE: Invita�on for campus Placements-2019 Batch- MITS [Autonomous], Madanapalle
Importance: High
 
Dear Sir,
 
We are pleased to offer internship to all five candidates.
Request you to share below details by today 1.00 pm for us to proceed with offers.
 

Name Gender Internship
loca�on

Name as per Govt
ID

DOB Fathers
Name

Aggr
CGPA

B.Tech
stream

Poorna Chandra
Reddy

 Hyderabad      

Lakshmi Prasanna  Bangalore      
Haswanth Kumar
Reddy

 Hyderabad      

Narayana Reddy
Bommu

 Bangalore      

Bille Sreekanth  Bangalore      
 
 
Thanks and regards,
Rini
 
 
From: Rini Mathew 
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 4:46 PM
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
 
As discussed shared the revised list for our test on 12-Dec-18.
 
 
Thanks and regards,
Rini
 
From: Rini Mathew 
Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 5:22 PM
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
 
Further to our discussion, please block 12th December for our hiring.
Kushagra will be travelling to your college hence request you to arrange the travel and accommoda�on as per the
schedule below:
 

Hiring Date 12-Dec-18
Panelist details Kushagra Pande
Outbound Trip (HYD to BLR) 11-Dec-18  (post 5.00pm)
Inbound Trip (BLR to HYD) 13-Dec-18 (post 12pm)
Accommoda�on 1 Single room

 

Ac�vity Start Time
Elapsed

�me Requirements

Company Presenta�on
12-Dec
9.00am 60 mins

AV, projector, collar and cordless mic,
 auditorium, slide changer

Online Test (Coding) 10.00am 60mins Computer labs, Browser : Chrome/Firefox
Interviews to
commence

11.30am
onwards TBD 1 Interview rooms, A4 sheets and pen

 
Thanks and regards,
Rini
 
 
From: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous) <spo@mits.ac.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 2:14 PM
To: Kushagra Pande <kpande@opentext.com>
Cc: Rini Mathew <rinim@opentext.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - RE: Invita�on for campus Placements-2019 Batch- MITS [Autonomous], Madanapalle
 
Sir
 
On reference to our discussion, please �ind enclosed the eligible students data (382 students) for your kind
consideration.
 
Our semester exams will be completed in the second week of Dec 2018.
 
Students are available for joining from 20th Dec 2018 onwards
 
Location: 100 km from Bangalore Airport and 120 km from Bangalore City.
 
IT	Infrastructure: 1100 computers with 360 Mpbs Internet connectivity. (Written test can be conducted in one
batch)
                                        ( Central computing facility have 270 systems in each lab x 3 labs.)
 
Looking forward to meet you in the campus.
 
 

mailto:kpande@opentext.com
mailto:spo@mits.ac.in
mailto:kpande@opentext.com
mailto:rinim@opentext.com


Hi Sarvanababu,

Further to our discussion, please block 12th December for our hiring.

Thanks and regards,
Rini

From: Kushagra Pande [mailto:kpande@opentext.com]
Sent: 04 December 2018 12:47
To: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous) <spo@mits.ac.in>
Cc: Rini Mathew <rinim@opentext.com>
Subject: RE: Invita�on for campus Placements-2019 Batch- MITS [Autonomous], Madanapalle

Hello Sarvanababu,

It was nice speaking to you and marking my colleague Rini (in CC) who will take the discussion ahead.

As discussed over the call we would like to update you with our requirements for interns at Open Text.  
Also sharing few links about OpenText:

·  OpenText in India

·  OpenText Intern Story

Also let us know the following:
We provide 2-3 weeks leave to interns for end sem exams hence would like them to not take leaves for mid terms.
We are looking for interns who can join us on Jan to June 2019.

We would like to evaluate your college for OpenText Engineering opportunities.
Sharing details for our internship hiring approach @ OpenText:

mailto:kpande@opentext.com
mailto:spo@mits.ac.in
mailto:rinim@opentext.com
https://www.opentext.com/about/careers/india
https://blogs.opentext.com/intern-full-time-career-journey-opentext/


Internship title – Engineering Intern
Internship duration – 6 months
Location – Hyderabad/Bangalore
Stipend – Rs. 15,000 per month
Benefits – free transport

Basis business requirements, onboard Interns will be informed about open roles. They will be undergoing monthly HackerRank
evaluation and basis qualification they may be offered FTE position. Sharing details for FTE offer:

Job Title – Software Engineer
CTC - INR 6,60,000 LPA
Benefits – free transport, fitness reimbursement, enrollment for relevant skill courses
Location – Hyderabad/Bangalore 

We are looking for candidates who have an aggregate of 70% throughout (10th, 12th and current sem in B.Tech). We will be
confirming our participation after hearing back from you.
 
 
Best Regards,
Kushagra
 
Kushagra Pande
Sr. Manager, Talent Acquisi�on – Hyderabad
Web – www.opentext.com
Mob: 9515355007
Connect with OpenText:

 
This email message is confidential, may be privileged, and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any
other person is strictly prohibited from disclosing or reproducing it. If the addressee cannot be reached or is unknown
to you, please inform the sender by return email and delete this email message and all copies immediately.
 
 
From: Kushagra Pande 
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 6:33 AM
To: 'Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous)' <spo@mits.ac.in>
Subject: RE: Invita�on for campus Placements-2019 Batch- MITS [Autonomous], Madanapalle
 
Please call me around 12:30PM.
 

From: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous) <spo@mits.ac.in> 
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 9:11 PM
To: Kushagra Pande <kpande@opentext.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Re: Invita�on for campus Placements-2019 Batch- MITS [Autonomous], Madanapalle
 
Sure sir
 
Will call you around 11 am tomorrow 
 
Regards
 

Saravanababu J
Senior placement officer 
Madanapalle Institute of Technology and Science (Autonomous) 
spo@mits.ac.in 
9052077787
www.mits.ac.in 
110 km from Bangalore and 240 km from chennai
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__twitter.com_OpenText&d=DwMFAw&c=ZgVRmm3mf2P1-XDAyDsu4A&r=f_eZQC_AFhSynjliTnnGoawZyO2yQOorvYmWTLQ83X4&m=Yw9t94h5Yh2IDTs8vDDJvZRz4qSrkQJXEowmQ3gG2hs&s=V0rNOBLf7FDDFO9Qo2wvyv4HeGhmk8dqLNYMrKH5m4g&e=
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.youtube.com_user_opentextcorp&d=DwMFAw&c=ZgVRmm3mf2P1-XDAyDsu4A&r=f_eZQC_AFhSynjliTnnGoawZyO2yQOorvYmWTLQ83X4&m=Yw9t94h5Yh2IDTs8vDDJvZRz4qSrkQJXEowmQ3gG2hs&s=0-QNKPGlQ9ceDlXtQyZL0PTd0OpH3UpAy7IbpYnIBQE&e=
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Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device

From: kpande@opentext.com
Sent: 3 December 2018 20:12
To: spo@mits.ac.in
Subject: RE: Invitation for campus Placements-2019
Batch- MITS [Autonomous], Madanapalle

 
Hi Sarvanababu,
 
Good to connect and we have roles open to hire in Bangalore center. Let’s speak tomorrow some�me and you can
reach out to me @ 9515355007. If I do not pick please drop me a message and I will call.
 
Thanks,
Kushagra
 
From: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous) <spo@mits.ac.in> 
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 3:31 PM
To: Kushagra Pande <kpande@opentext.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Invita�on for campus Placements-2019 Batch- MITS [Autonomous], Madanapalle
 
Dear	Pande
	
Sub:	Invitation	for	Campus	Placements-2019	passing	out	Batch--reg
            Greetings!!

Madanapalle	Institute	of	Technology	&	Science	(Autonomous) was established in the year
1998 in the picturesque environs of Madanapalle in the foothills of Horseley Hills, Andhra Pradesh.
MITS is a leading private Engineering Institution in Andhra Pradesh located close to Bangalore City.
MITS is located on Chennai-Anantapur Highway- 240 km from Chennai.
We feel pleasure in inviting  your esteemed organisation to  our  Institution for the   campus
recruitment for  2019 passing out batch.  
We	have	the	eligible	students	(2019	batch)	as	below:
 
	M.TECH-	STRUCTURAL	ENGINEERING
 

B.TECH
CSE

B.TECH
MECH

B.TECH
ECE

B.TECH
EEE

B.TECH
CIVIL

MBA MCA

240 300 380 180 60 200 150
	
Institute	offers	the	Full	Semester	Internshipduring the �inal semester, Early joining from II week of
Dec 2018.
We	conducted	the	Cocubes	Pre-assessment	for	our	students	in	the	month	of	Sep	2018.
 
About	the	Institution:
 
Permanent
Af�iliation
accorded	 by
JNTUA,
Anantapur

Autonomy
conferred	by	UGC,

New	Delhi

NAAC	accreditation World bank Funding project
 ImplementingTEQIP-IIunder
Sub Component 1.1:   

Included in the list of
colleges under 2(f)

NBA Accreditation:
EEE, CSE, ECE, MECH

Established Research
Centers in EEE & ECE

Received the Ini�al Grant of Rs.4
Crores and then received the Bonus

mailto:kpande@opentext.com
mailto:spo@mits.ac.in
mailto:spo@mits.ac.in
mailto:kpande@opentext.com


and 12 (B) of UGC
Act 1956

and MBA Departments, recognized
by JNTUA, Anantapur

of Rs.2 crore for best performance.

 
MITS collaborated with
Royal Academy of
Engineering, UK for
preparing the skill set on AI
and Deep Learning  for 
increasing  AI manpower in
the Country .

Established-COE of  Dassault
Systèmes with collaboration
of APSSDC, focussed on
Aerospace, Automotive
domain expertise to the
students.

 
Established –COE - CM Skill
Center of Excellence through
APSSDC focussed on IOT,
Mobile and Android
Development.

Siemens COE (TSDI)
established by Seimens and
Govt of AP at the cost of 4
crores.

 

Careers	360Survey	–
“AAA”	rating

Times	Survey-2018
Top	10	colleges	in	A.P

Govt	of	A.P	–Ranking
“A”	Grade

The	Week-2018	Survey
111st	Rank-
Nationwide

	
2019	Batch:
Redhat	Certi�ication Google	Android	Course SIEMENS	COE	(TSDI) SAP-F1	consultant
   250 students completed 

the level 1 course and
exam.

120 students Completed
the Level 1-Training

Course

200 Mechanical Students
Completed the Catia V5

Course

35 MBA students
completed the Training

and Certi�ication
 

Python	Course AWS	Technical	Administration	Training
and	Career	Pathways	Course	Completion

	

Japanese/French/Spanish
Language	Training

  All the engineering
students completed Two

papers as part of
Academic Curriculum

1000 students got trained on AWS technical
administration

and  728 Students from 2019 batch completed
minimum one career pathway course in AWS

portal

Interested Students can enrol
and any of the three offered
Foreign Language Training.

 
 



From: Suganya G <g.suganya@ranegroup.com>
Sent: 10 December 2018 13:20
To: Inbarasu M <m.inbarasu@ranegroup.com>
Cc: Dr Thamizhmanii S <drthamizh@mits.ac.in>
Subject: Fwd: Internship
 

Dear Sir,

As discussed, please provide the internship acceptance letter 

Thanks & Regards,
Suganya G
Corporate Human Resources
Rane Brake Lining Ltd.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Dr Thamizhmanii S<drthamizh@mits.ac.in>
Date: Mon, Dec 10, 2018 at 11:19 AM
Subject: RE: Internship
To: Suganya G <g.suganya@ranegroup.com>

Good day. refer the mail for intership. Please send your acceptance.   

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
Official email: drthamizh@mits.ac.in
Official Mobile: +91 9100056880
Peronal email :thamizhmaniis06@gmail.com
Personal mobile: +91 9790350914
(Typing error may excused)
________________________________________
From: Suganya G [g.suganya@ranegroup.com]
Sent: 15 November 2018 15:39
To: Dr Thamizhmanii S
Subject: Re: Internship

Sir,

Kindly provide college Bonafide to provide confirmation. I can take it further only with the help of
bonafide

Thanks & Regards,

mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in
mailto:g.suganya@ranegroup.com
mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in
mailto:thamizhmaniis06@gmail.com
mailto:g.suganya@ranegroup.com


Suganya G
Corporate Human Resources
Rane Brake Lining Ltd.

On Thu, Nov 15, 2018 at 3:25 PM Dr Thamizhmanii S
<drthamizh@mits.ac.in<mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in>> wrote:
Good day. I have attached the resume of  following students for internship for 14 weeks from First week
of January 2019.

01. Mr. Chakradhar reddy
02.Ms. NAGABUSHANAGARI LOKESH
03.Mr. Sarathkumar Reddy.

Kindly help us to get internship at your plant.

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
Official email: drthamizh@mits.ac.in<mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in>
Official Mobile: +91 9100056880
Peronal email :thamizhmaniis06@gmail.com<mailto:thamizhmaniis06@gmail.com>
Personal mobile: +91 9790350914
(Typing error may excused)
________________________________________
From: Suganya G [g.suganya@ranegroup.com<mailto:g.suganya@ranegroup.com>]
Sent: 01 November 2018 12:51
To: Dr Thamizhmanii S
Subject: Re: Internship

Could you please provide us the bonafide? I can check with the respective head once I receive it and can
provide confirmation

Thanks & Regards,
Suganya G
Corporate Human Resources
Rane Brake Lining Ltd.

On Thu, Nov 1, 2018 at 12:38 PM Dr Thamizhmanii S
<drthamizh@mits.ac.in<mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in>

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


<mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in<mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in>>> wrote:
Thanks for mail. the duration is 12 weeks from the date of joining. They will report by first week of January
2019. Try for three.

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
<mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in<mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in>>
Official Mobile: +91 9100056880
Peronal email :thamizhmaniis06@gmail.com<mailto:thamizhmaniis06@gmail.com>
<mailto:thamizhmaniis06@gmail.com<mailto:thamizhmaniis06@gmail.com>>
Personal mobile: +91 9790350914
(Typing error may excused)
________________________________________
From: Suganya G [g.suganya@ranegroup.com<mailto:g.suganya@ranegroup.com>
<mailto:g.suganya@ranegroup.com<mailto:g.suganya@ranegroup.com>>]
Sent: 01 November 2018 12:33
To: Dr Thamizhmanii S
Subject: Re: Internship

Kindly confirm the duration of the internship. We have already taken four from another college hence we
cannot fit 5 students, we can try to accommodate 2 based on the duration please

Thanks & Regards,
Suganya G
Corporate Human Resources
Rane Brake Lining Ltd.

On Thu, Nov 1, 2018 at 11:33 AM Dr Thamizhmanii S
<drthamizh@mits.ac.in<mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in>
<mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in<mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in>>
<mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in<mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in>
<mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in<mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in>>>> wrote:
Good day. Just recall our conversion, We are seeking internship for 5 students in your company.
We will send the details once the approved.
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
<mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in<mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in>>>
Official Mobile: +91 9100056880
Peronal email :thamizhmaniis06@gmail.com<mailto:thamizhmaniis06@gmail.com>
<mailto:thamizhmaniis06@gmail.com<mailto:thamizhmaniis06@gmail.com>>
<mailto:thamizhmaniis06@gmail.com<mailto:thamizhmaniis06@gmail.com>
<mailto:thamizhmaniis06@gmail.com<mailto:thamizhmaniis06@gmail.com>>>
Personal mobile: +91 9790350914
(Typing error may excused)

Note:  Our email addresses are changed to .........@ranegroup.com<http://ranegroup.com>
<http://ranegroup.com><http://ranegroup.com/>. Please note the change and replace
@rane.co.in<http://rane.co.in><http://rane.co.in><http://rane.co.in/> with
@ranegroup.com<http://ranegroup.com><http://ranegroup.com><http://ranegroup.com/> in all your
communications.
Please DO NOT print this e-mail or attachment(s) unless it is absolutely necessary

CONFIDENTIALITY/PROPRIETARY NOTE

This mail is governed by Rane Holdings Limited's IT policy which can be referred by clicking
CONFIDENTIALITY/PROPRIETARY NOTE<http://ranegroup.com/email-disclaimer/>

Note:  Our email addresses are changed to .........@ranegroup.com<http://ranegroup.com>
<http://ranegroup.com/>. Please note the change and replace @rane.co.in<http://rane.co.in>
<http://rane.co.in/> with @ranegroup.com<http://ranegroup.com><http://ranegroup.com/> in all your
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

Note:  Our email addresses are changed to .........@ranegroup.com<http://ranegroup.com/>. Please note
the change and replace @rane.co.in<http://rane.co.in/> with @ranegroup.com<http://ranegroup.com/>
in all your communications.
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

Note:  Our email addresses are changed to .........@ranegroup.com. Please note the change and replace @rane.co.in with
@ranegroup.com in all your communications. 
Please DO NOT print this e-mail or attachment(s) unless it is absolutely necessary

CONFIDENTIALITY/PROPRIETARY NOTE
This mail is governed by Rane Holdings Limited's IT policy which can be referred by
clicking CONFIDENTIALITY/PROPRIETARY NOTE
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From: Edwin Ebinesan <edwin.ebinesan@telradsol.com>
Sent: Monday, 25 June, 2018, 12:28 PM
To: Ravikumar S J
Cc: thasheen.thimmaiah@telradsol.com
Subject: RE: internship for students

Dear Ravikumar
 
As we discussed about MBA students internship training in HR department , we have shortlisted following students
for internship training in Telerad RxDx Heath Care Pvt Ltd
 
Internship training period from 01st July 18 to 31st Aug 18
 

Student Name Mail id Contact no
R.SARATH KUMAR 17691e00f3@ mits.ac.in 9642886373
Saritha 17691E00F5@mits.ac.in 7207958125
G.Manjunath gurukulamanju1997@gmail.com 6309174891
krishnaveni 17691E0077@mits.ac.in 8247771564

 
 
Thanks and Best Regards,
 
Edwin Z
Senior Execu�ve HR
Email ID – edwin.ebinesan@telradsol.com
Teleradiology Solu�ons
Plot No: 7G, 1nd Floor Council Khata,
180/63, Vishveshwarya Indus�al Area
Opp Graphite India, Whitefield
Bangalore-560048
Phone: 080-67458122 /7411232592
Teleradiology Solu�ons (www.telradsol.com)
Among the top telerad providers in the US and world!

From: Ravikumar S J [mailto:ravikumarsj@mits.ac.in] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 1:23 PM
To: Edwin Ebinesan
Subject: Re: internship for students
 
Dear Mr Edwin Ebinesan
                                            As per the discussion , herewith a�ached 16 interested students resume for your
kind perusal .
 
 
 
Regards
 
S.J.Ravikumar
Placement Officer
91-	8008570692

mailto:edwin.ebinesan@telradsol.com
http://www.telradsol.com/


Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology&Science (Autonomous)
P.B.No.14,	Angallu	(Vil),	Madanapalle	-	517	325,	Chittoor	(Dist.,),	AP,	
Email:		ravikumarsj@mits.ac.in		|mits.placements@yahoo.comwww.mits.ac.in

From: Edwin Ebinesan <edwin.ebinesan@telradsol.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 3:27:01 PM
To: Ravikumar S J
Subject: internship for students

Dear Mr. Ravi,

I am wri�ng to you in context of our discussion we had a few days back. We thank you for interacting with
us.

We are pleased to introduce ourselves as a chain of primary care + multispecialty clinics in Bangalore
catering to the needs of the community in the areas we serve.Our aim is to establish and operate world
class facilities across the country in the future. We believe that most medical needs can be dealt with in
a cozy patient focused environment without a patient needing to go to a hospital. Thus we plan to focus
on the area of primary care and Pre – Hospital care.

We currently have 3 clinics i.e. whitefield (graphite india), Kadugodi and bellandur . And we are soon
coming up with 2 more clinics In malleshwaram and varthur main road.

We would like to partner with your college for providing primary care training and internship to your
students during their academic years. Your students would benefit from the diversified services offered at our
centers enabling them to make a more informed choice about their career after they graduate.
I would like to invite your management to visit our centre for further discussions and perusal
You can contact me at +917411232592. Attaching the address for your reference.
Telerad RxDx, First Floor, Plot No.7G, Opp. Graphite India, Whitefield- 560048

Looking forward to interact with you.

Awaiting your response on the above.

Thanks and Best Regards,

Edwin Z
Senior Execu�ve HR
Email ID – edwin.ebinesan@telradsol.com
Phone: 080-67458122
Teleradiology Solu�ons (www.telradsol.com)
Among the top telerad providers in the US and world!

Meet Teleradiology Solu�ons at Africa Health 2018
Meet Teleradiology Solutions at Africa Health 2018

mailto:spo@mits.ac.in
http://www.mits.ac.in/
mailto:edwin.ebinesan@telradsol.com
http://www.telradsol.com/


From: Lakshmanan-P-Associate Executive-HR-TPI South <LakshmananP@tii.murugappa.com>
Sent: 19 December 2018 12:36
To: Dr Thamizhmanii S
Cc: Joseph Premraj-AVP-HR-TPI; Vivek-B-Head HR-TPI South; Selvakumar-RB-VP-HR-TICO-TII
Subject: FW: INTERNSHIP

Dear Dr.

As discussed, kindly send the name of the students. We will send the confirmation letter.

Thanks and regards

Lakshmanan
97910 33860
044 4229 1714

-----Original Message-----
From: Dr Thamizhmanii S [mailto:drthamizh@mits.ac.in]
Sent: 18 December 2018 15:56
To: Selvakumar-RB-VP-HR-TICO-TII
Subject: INTERNSHIP

Good day. Refer the discussion had with you today, I am sending a requesting letter for inernship for 5
students.
We request you to send the approval so that our students will get ready to join by 02.01.2019.

Happy new year 2019.

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


From: suresh@vimicrosystems.com <suresh@vimicrosystems.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 5:28:13 PM
To: Dr Vaigundamoorthi M <drvaigundamoorthim@mits.ac.in>
Cc: projects@vimicrosystems.com <projects@vimicrosystems.com>; AKHILA. A <15699A0402@mits.ac.in>;
service@vimicrosystems.com <service@vimicrosystems.com>
Subject: Re: Request of 3 month Internship at your esteemed organiza�on- MADANAPALLE INSTITUTE OF
TECHNOLOGY AND SCIENCE
 
Dear sir,

    Here with attached Student Internship training permission letter
After interview process we will be select minimum 2 to maximum 4 
students.

Thank you
Regards
Suresh.S 9444061857
Vi Microsystems Pvt Ltd.,

On 2019-01-03 06:17, Dr Vaigundamoorthi M wrote:
> Dear sir /madam
> 
> Greetings
> 
> Ref: Telephonic discussion with Mr Suresh sir  on 31/12/2018-
> 
> I am Dr M.Vaigundamoorthi,Associate Professor  ,Madanapalle Institute
> of Technology and science . I am sending this mail for the purpose of
> arranging Full semester internship for our ECE students in your
> company premises.
> 
> As per our telephonic discussion ,  I have herewith attached list of
> students who are interested for doing  Full semester Internship for 3
> month(8  Jan,2019 to 15 April 2019)  in your esteemed organization ..
> 
> In this regard , Kindly send confirmation mail from your end ..
> 
> Regards
> 
> Dr M.Vaigundamoorthi
> 
> 9445898955



   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Lett: VIM/PT/Internship/ 01/ 01                                                        Date: 03/01/2019  
                                
To 
  The Principal 

             Madanapalle Institute of Technology 

             Andhra Pradesh              

            

 Dear Sir/Madam, 
   Sub: Permission for In-Plant Training – Reg 

  

Herewith we are permitting The Following students B.E / B.Tech. Final year department 

of ECE to do the Internship Training in our Organization. From 25.01.2019 to 25.04.2019 during 

this period  we are not provide any stipend, the student need to obey the rules and regulations of 

our company  For further details feel free to contact us. 

Students Names 

1. A.Akhila 

2. D.Harsha sree 

3. B.Kishore  

4. B.Ganesh  

 

For Vi Microsystems Pvt. Ltd.,, 

  
 
MANAGER – PROJECT & TRAINING  
 
 



ACADEMIC 
YEAR 2017-2018



From: Anupama M <Anupama.M@aliensgroup.in>
Sent: 16 November 2017 18:44:11
To: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous)
Subject: Offer Le�ers - Aliens Group
 
Good Evening,
 
Gree�ngs from Aliens Group !!!
 
Congratula�ons to all the students who got placed in Aliens Group. Please find the Offer Le�ers a�ached.
 
Regards,
Anupama M
Team – HR
7337363474
 

Highest Pre-certified Platinum Rated Green Building by IGBC
Winner of Best Residential Apartment–Future by Cityscape Asia
Winner of Highly Commended Apartment by International Property Awards Asia Pacific
Winner of Highly Commended Mixed-Use Development by International Property Awards Asia Pacific

mailto:Anupama.M@aliensgroup.in


 

Dear Ms. Bharani Pamishetty, 
 
 

We are pleased to offer you the position of “Sales Executive

The following are the terms and conditions of our Company 

Your Cost To Company per annum is Rs. 1,70,4

Only).  

Code of Conduct 

 
• Your designation is merely indicative of the responsibilities, which you are required to carry out. The 

shall be entitled to require you, at any
functions and you will be bound to carry

 
 

• You will devote full time to the work 
work, honorary or remunerative, except

 
 

• As long as you are in the employment of the Company, you will, at all times, observe secrecy and confidentiality   
in respect of any technical, trade or busin
possession, which according to the Company, are necessarily confidential and form valuable property of the 
Company and not made available to the trade and furthermore, 
company to anyone other than the Company’s Officers authorized to receive them and even after 
ceased to be in service of the company,

 
• You shall maintain proper discipline 

 
 

• You shall maintain and keep in your
issued to you or may come in your possession

 
 

• You will forthwith inform the Company
 
 

• You will observe work timings and holiday
 
 

• Upon leaving the Company, you will not take with 
tables, calculations, letters or other documents
pertaining to the business of the Company

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OFFER LETTER 

“Sales Executive” and require you to join on or before 

The following are the terms and conditions of our Company M/s Aliens Developers Pvt. Ltd. 

Rs. 1,70,400/- (Rupees One Lakh Seventy Thousand Four Hundred 

Your designation is merely indicative of the responsibilities, which you are required to carry out. The 
any time, to perform any other administrative, managerial,
carry out such functions. 

 of the company and shall not undertake any other direct/indirect
except with the written permission of the Company. 

As long as you are in the employment of the Company, you will, at all times, observe secrecy and confidentiality   
in respect of any technical, trade or business data or any other information that might come to 
possession, which according to the Company, are necessarily confidential and form valuable property of the 
Company and not made available to the trade and furthermore, you will not disclose them without authority of the 
company to anyone other than the Company’s Officers authorized to receive them and even after 

company, you shall not disclose them to anyone. 

 and dignity of your office and shall deal with all matters

your safe custody such books, registers, documents and 
possession and shall return the same when required.

Company of any change in your residential address. 

holiday as applicable to your location and place of work.

Upon leaving the Company, you will not take with you any drawing, blue print or other reproduction or data, 
documents or any other writing copy of writing of any

Company or any of its subsidiaries. 

 

equire you to join on or before 4th December 2017. 

Four Hundred 

Your designation is merely indicative of the responsibilities, which you are required to carry out. The Company 
managerial, supervisory, or other 

direct/indirect business or 

As long as you are in the employment of the Company, you will, at all times, observe secrecy and confidentiality   
ess data or any other information that might come to your knowledge or 

possession, which according to the Company, are necessarily confidential and form valuable property of the 
lose them without authority of the 

company to anyone other than the Company’s Officers authorized to receive them and even after you have  

matters and sobriety. 

 other papers as may be 
required. 

work. 

g, blue print or other reproduction or data, 
any nature whatsoever 



Other Rules & Regulations 
 
 

• You will be entitled to leave in accordance with the Company Rules. 
 
 

• Increments are not automatic but will be based solely on efficient, satisfactory and loyal discharge of duties as 
assessed by our performance appraisal systems. 

 
 

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
Company, the Company shall be entitled to use, utilize and such improvements . 

 
 

• Your appointment is subject to your submitting copies of your credentials i.e. marks sheets, certificates, etc. 
 
 

• Please return the duplicate copy of this letter duly signed in token of acceptance of the terms and conditions of 
employment. 

 
 

Notice Period 
• Your employment will be subject to termination on 30 day’s notice on either side or salary in lieu thereof. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

I hereby accept the position, terms & conditions of 

employment offered. 



 

Dear Mr. DS Saikiran, 
 
 

We are pleased to offer you the position of “Sales Executive

The following are the terms and conditions of our Company 

Your Cost To Company per annum is Rs. 1,70,400/

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
in respect of any technical, trade or business 
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
data or any other information that might come to your knowledge or 

possession, which according to the Company, are necessarily confidential and form valuable property of the 
them without authority of the 

company to anyone other than the Company’s Officers authorized to receive them and even after you have  

matters and sobriety. 

 other papers as may be 
required. 

work. 

lue print or other reproduction or data, 
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



 

Dear Ms. G N Nandini, 
 
 

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



 

Dear Ms. Garla Madhuri, 
 
 

We are pleased to offer you the position of “Sales

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
company to anyone other than the Company’s Officers authorized 
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

Rs. 1,70,400/- (Rupees One Lakh seventy Thousand Four Hundred 

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

to the Company, are necessarily confidential and form valuable property of the 
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
in respect of any technical, trade or business data or any other information that might come to your knowledge or 

to the Company, are necessarily confidential and form valuable property of the 
will not disclose them without authority of the 

to receive them and even after you have  

matters and sobriety. 

 other papers as may be 
required. 

work. 

any drawing, blue print or other reproduction or data, 
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



 

Dear Ms. Haritha Yenikekalava, 
 
 

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



 

Dear Mr. Jaswanth Raju R, 
 
 

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



 

Dear Ms. Kamireddy Mounika, 
 
 

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



 

Dear Ms. Korapala Sri Divya, 
 
 

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



 

Dear Ms. Mahitha K, 
 
 

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



 

Dear Ms. Naga Sai Harshitha V, 
 
 

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



 

Dear Mr. Nataraja G, 
 
 

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



 

Dear Ms. Niha Shareen G, 
 
 

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



 

Dear Ms. Priyanka Raj C, 
 
 

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



 

Dear Mr. Rudhvik Reddy N, 
 
 

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



From: Amara Raja Nava Prathibha <navaprathibha@amararaja.co.in>
Sent: 25 October 2017 15:52:12
To: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous)
Cc: Chitra K; Sridevi G
Subject: Students selected from MITS for Internship in Amara Raja Group of Companies
 
Dear Mr. Saravanababu
It was a pleasure interac�ng with you and your team.
 
Further to the selec�on process we are pleased to confirm the selec�on of the below students from your campus
into Amara Raja Group of Companies for internship.
 
Please let us know the acceptance of the students for our internship offer on or before 30th Oct’
2017.We will further let you know the commencement of internship along with details.
 
We look forward to having your talented students in our organiza�on and a long and mutually beneficial associa�on.
 
Details on Selected candidates

 

S.No. Selected Student Name Students qulifica�on Name of the College
1 Nageswar Reddy. S B.Tech - Mechanical MITS
2 Tharun. T B.Tech - CSE MITS
3 Charan. G B.Tech - Mechanical MITS
4 Harish Naidu. K B.Tech - Mechanical MITS
5 Pavan Kumar Reddy.K.S B.Tech - Civil MITS

 

Thank you
 
Kind Regards
G. Sreedevi
Deputy Manager – Talent Acquisi�on
Landline no: 0877 2265392
Mobile Number – 9440129312



From: Dr Srinivasa C K <drsrinivasack@mits.ac.in>
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 3:14 PM
To: M E Head of the Department <mehod@mits.ac.in>
Subject: Fw: Fwd: Re: Fwd: Internship
 

From: Dr Srinivasa C K
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 2:08 PM
To: Rayudu Peyyala
Cc: Mechanical HOD
Subject: Fw: Fwd: Re: Fwd: Internship
 

Dear Rayadu

Please find herewith the invita�on from M/s Bhavani industries for further ac�on from your side.

Regards
Dr. CK Srinivasa

From: Lokesh <hr@bhavaniindustries.in>
Sent: Saturday, December 2, 2017 3:40 PM
To: Dr Srinivasa C K
Subject: Fwd: Fwd: Re: Fwd: Internship
 

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Fwd: Re: Fwd: Internship

Date:Sat, 2 Dec 2017 15:33:18 +0530
From:Lokesh <hr@bhavaniindustries.in>

To:drsrinivasack@mits.ac.in

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Re: Fwd: Internship

Date:Fri, 1 Dec 2017 17:37:06 +0530
From:Lokesh <hr@bhavaniindustries.in>

To:drsrinivasack@mits.ac.in

Dear Sir,
In line with discussion you had with our COO Mr.Chethan and the mail sent by you we would like to inform
you that, we do not provide  any accommoda�on  at our end for your 2 weeks appren�ce trainees.
For the 4 month appren�ce we would be able to provide single room for students & one �me food will be
provided free of cost.  however we do not have a s�pend scheme for any trainees below 1 year.

mailto:hr@bhavaniindustries.in
mailto:drsrinivasack@mits.ac.in
mailto:hr@bhavaniindustries.in
mailto:drsrinivasack@mits.ac.in


Also there is no Govt. scheme available which allows to employer  to pay s�pend for 4 months internship
training that's why we cant able to provide s�pend.  if you aware of any schemes please tel us so that we
will looking into that.

Regards
Lokesh

From: Dr Srinivasa C K <drsrinivasack@mits.ac.in>
Date: 30 November 2017 at 7:03:50 PM IST
To:"chethan@bhavaniindustries.com" <chethan@bhavaniindustries.com>
Subject: Internship

Dear Hedge/ Chetan

Thank u very much for the courtesy during our visit.
We have very good students for 4 months internship and 2 week internship.
I will segregate good students and u can also interview them.
We need a formal le�er from you so that we can start the process of selec�ng students.

I request you to consider:
1. 6 students for 2 week internship (3rd year BTech students).
2. 4 students for 4 months internship.(Final year students).

As most of them are from rural background, I request u to consider in providing
accommoda�on and s�pend.

With regards

Dr. C.K. Srinivasa
Professor
Dept. of Mechanical Engineering
Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (MITS)
Madanapalle, Chi�or Dist
Andhra Pradesh

Mob: 9100 041276

mailto:drsrinivasack@mits.ac.in
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From: Nibedita Choudhury <nibedita.ch@caliberuniversal.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 11:46:38 AM
To: Santhosh - Placement Officer
Subject: RE: Final interview for shortlisted candidates
 
Hi Santhosh,
 
Please let us know the joining confirma�on of  candidates who selected for internship role.
 
 
Regards,
Nibedita Choudhury
HR Executive
Ph: 040-30911555  Ext-324
 

 
 
 
 
From: Nibedita Choudhury 
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 10:19 AM
To: 'Santhosh - Placement Officer' <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Subject: RE: Final interview for shortlisted candidates
 
Hi Santhosh,
 
Please find the below names who are selected for Cliber for direct role as trainee Product Consultant and for
internship. All Developers are rejected in technical round.
 
Direct Role
 
1.K.Aslam Baba
2. N.Yugesh Kumar
 
Internship Role
 

1. S.Shariq
2. CVN. Jaswanth
3. A.Karthik

 
Thanks,
Nibedita
 

From: Santhosh - Placement Officer [mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 12:22 PM

mailto:nibedita.ch@caliberuniversal.com
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To: Nibedita Choudhury <nibedita.ch@caliberuniversal.com>
Subject: RE: Final interview for shortlisted candidates
 
Thanks nibedita,
 
All the 10 students will come on Nov 03, 2017 @ 10 AM for the final Interview.
 
regards, 

Santhosh Kumar.R - Placement Officer

Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous)

www.mits.ac.ina: P.B.No.14, Angallu (Vil),

Madanapalle - 517 325, Chi�oor (Dist.,), AP, India

Mobile : 08008570654/07032064433
Email   : santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in
 

From: Nibedita Choudhury [mailto:nibedita.ch@caliberuniversal.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 12:06 PM
To: Santhosh - Placement Officer <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Subject: RE: Final interview for shortlisted candidates
 
Hi Santhosh,
 
You can send the students to our office premises on 3rd Nov 2017 (Friday).
 
 
 
Regards,
Nibedita Choudhury
HR Executive
Ph: 040-30911563  Ext-324
 

 
 
 
From: Nibedita Choudhury 
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 3:43 PM
To: 'Santhosh - Placement Officer' <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Subject: RE: Final interview for shortlisted candidates
 
Hi Santhosh,
 
Yes we can have final interview at our office premises.
 
We will let you know the date of interview once we get the availability confirma�on from technical person  .

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
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 3:30 PM
To: Nibedita Choudhury <nibedita.ch@caliberuniversal.com>
Cc: Aparna Surabhi <aparna.s@caliberuniversal.com>
Subject: Re: Final interview for shortlisted candidates
 

Hi Madam,

 

Any updates ?

 

Can we have it on  November 04, 2017 (Saturday)?

 

Regards,
 
Santhosh Kumar.R - Placement Officer
Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous)
Mobile : 08008570654/07032064433
Email   : santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in

From: Santhosh - Placement Officer
Sent: 14 October 2017 14:53:33
To: Nibedita Choudhury
Cc: aparna.s@caliberuniversal.com
Subject: Final interview for shortlisted candidates
 
Dear Nibedita,
 
Can we have the final interview on November first week for the 10 shortlisted candidates.

mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in
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From: Naik,Gautami [mailto:Gautami.Naik@cerner.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 3:20 PM
To: Santhosh - Placement Officer <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Cc: S,Muthurajkumar <Muthurajkumar.S@Cerner.com>
Subject: RE: MITS (AUTONOMOUS) -[Near Bangalore] -Internship & Campus Placements-2018-Invita�on
 
Dear Santosh,
 
Thank you so much for your great support and coopera�on in making our campus recruitment event at your college a great success.
 
Below are the  students selected for Cerner.
 
I would need a confirma�on in your le�er head on the below agreed terms,

All the 6 students do not have any current backlogs
All students can start their full �me internship from 21st Dec 2017  in Bangalore. They are available for all 5 days/week (Mon – Fri)

 
Sr.No. Student Name Degree

1 Shiva Ganesh Reddy G B.Tech
2 K ASHOK KUMAR B.Tech
3 PAGADALA BHARAT BHUSHAN B.Tech
4 V. Keerthi B.Tech
5 B.Priyanka B.Tech
6 Pathan Shaahabaaz Baanu B.Tech

 
Thanks & Regards,
Gautami Naik
Campus Recruiter – India Recrui�ng
Contact: 08033010459
Gautami.Naik@cerner.com
www.cerner.com

Follow us on Twitter (@CernerIndia) andFacebook
 
HR Questions?  Log a Request to the area of HR Service Center or reference the India Human Resources uCern Group or visit the HR uCern Wiki Your Source for HR Answers!     
 
 

From: Santhosh - Placement Officer [mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 11:16 AM
To: Naik,Gautami <Gautami.Naik@cerner.com>
Cc: S,Muthurajkumar <Muthurajkumar.S@Cerner.com>
Subject: RE: MITS (AUTONOMOUS) -[Near Bangalore] -Internship & Campus Placements-2018-Invita�on
 
Dear Gautami,
 
Please find a�ached the Updated eligible list.
 
I have added 2 students and Highlighted in yellow color.
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:19 PM
To: Santhosh - Placement Officer <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Cc: S,Muthurajkumar <Muthurajkumar.S@Cerner.com>
Subject: RE: MITS (AUTONOMOUS) -[Near Bangalore] -Internship & Campus Placements-2018-Invita�on
 
Dear  Sir,
 
Please find below the planned schedule.
 
Total Number of Cerner Execu�ves Visi�ng : 7 Members
 
Kindly make the below travel arrangements (2 Innovas) and share the details
 

 
Arrangement required

Ground transportation
Kindly confirm if you could arrange accommodation with 7 individual rooms

 
14th September:  
2:00 PM to 3:00 PM - Cerner PPT

Date of Journey Departure �me Departure from
14th Sep 7:00 am Ground Floor, Wing B, Block H2, Mountain Ash,, Manayata Tech Park, Nagavara, Bengaluru
15th Sep 2:00 pm Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology and Science
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https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwebapp.wisestamp.com%2Fwww.mits.ac.in&data=02%7C01%7CGautami.Naik%40cerner.com%7C802142fe594e4603b65708d4f9a0e874%7Cfbc493a80d244454a815f4ca58e8c09d%7C0%7C0%7C636407917530542151&sdata=tKayFpJ3MRRHwY2eSgpYhdR2w0TgkxSl6M6V1MRsgoI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in
mailto:Gautami.Naik@cerner.com
mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in
mailto:Muthurajkumar.S@Cerner.com


3:15 PM to 4:15 PM - Online Test
4:30 PM to 8:00 PM - HR Interviews
 
15th September:  
9 AM to 1:00 PM - Interviews
1:30 PM -  Results
 
Logis�cs Required :

Presenta�on Hall with Mic and Audio system
Computer Lab with FAST & Uninterrupted Internet – Mozilla Firefox/Chrome should be installed; Pop-Up enabled; An�virus/Alerts/ Screensaver disabled; Cookies to be
deleted
7 Interview Rooms
Lunch arrangements

 
Let me know if you need more details.
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 3:51 PM
To: Naik,Gautami <Gautami.Naik@cerner.com>
Cc: S,Muthurajkumar <Muthurajkumar.S@Cerner.com>
Subject: RE: MITS (AUTONOMOUS) -[Near Bangalore] -Internship & Campus Placements-2018-Invita�on
 
Hi Gautami,
 
Its confirmed Cerner campus event -  Sep 14 & 15 @ MITS.
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 3:09 PM
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
 
Please note the confirmed dates for the campus event will be 14th September and 15th September.
 
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
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From: Naik,Gautami 
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 2:16 PM
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
 
Please find a�ached list of students shortlisted for the interview process. Also kindly confirm 14th Aug and 15th Aug for the campus event.
 
Kindly let me know in case of any further queries.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 9:47 AM
To: Naik,Gautami <Gautami.Naik@cerner.com>
Cc: S,Muthurajkumar <Muthurajkumar.S@Cerner.com>; Mathew,Annu <Annu.Mathew@Cerner.com>
Subject: RE: MITS (AUTONOMOUS) -[Near Bangalore] -Internship & Campus Placements-2018-Invita�on
 
Dear Gautami,
 
Thank you for accep�ng our Invita�on.
 
Please find a�ached students database file.
 
Based on the eligibility criteria, we don’t have the required number of M.tech Students.
 
B.Tech – CSE (105 Students), MCA – (69 Students) : Total – 174 Students
 
The available slots are from Aug 29 to Sep 01 and Sep 08 to Sep 15.
 
Please confirm the dates as per your convince.
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 6:46 PM
To: santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in
Cc: S,Muthurajkumar <Muthurajkumar.S@Cerner.com>
Subject: RE: MITS (AUTONOMOUS) -[Near Bangalore] -Internship & Campus Placements-2018-Invita�on
 
Dear  Sir,
Gree�ngs from Cerner!
We are keen to visit your campus this year, and consider the final year students from B.Tech(CSE), M.Tech (CSE) and MCA
Your quick response will help me to create the Cerner Campus Roadshow calendar for this year which will help me to plan the event logis�cs be�er.
NOTE :
·         Internship Stipend : Rs.22,000 per month
·         Full time salary would be in the range of Rs.5,50,000/annum to 5,80,000/annum
·         Cerner Offer would be a Full Time + Internship Offer
·         Students available for all 5 days/week from January 2018 are only eligible and we are open to MCA

GPA criteria would be 6.5 and above with NO Current backlog
Please reach out to me if you need more informa�on or query. 
Looking forward for a great partnership with you.
Kindly acknowledge this email with a confirma�on on the visit date (early September would be preferred) and list of eligible students.
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
 
 
From: S,Muthurajkumar 
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 3:46 PM
To: Naik,Gautami <Gautami.Naik@cerner.com>
Subject: FW: MITS (AUTONOMOUS) -[Near Bangalore] -Internship & Campus Placements-2018-Invita�on
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards,
Muthurajkumar.S
Team Lead– Senior Recruiting Partner
Mobile: 7259008386
Muthurajkumar.s@cerner.com
www.cerner.com
 
Follow us on Twitter (@CernerIndia) and Facebook
 
HR Questions?  Log a Request to the area of HR Service Center or reference the India Human Resources uCern Group or visit the HR uCern Wiki Your Source for HR
Answers!    
 
The plus symbol is made with two minus symbols..
So all the nega�ve things can be shaped as Posi�ve by our smart work and Posi�ve thinking... !
 

From: Santhosh - Placement Officer [mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in] 
Sent: Saturday, August 19, 2017 9:13 AM
To: S,Muthurajkumar <Muthurajkumar.S@Cerner.com>
Subject: MITS (AUTONOMOUS) -[Near Bangalore] -Internship & Campus Placements-2018-Invita�on
 
Dear Muthuraj kumar ,
Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science (Autonomous) is a leading private Engineering Institution in Andhra Pradesh located close to Bangalore City.  MITS is
located on Chennai-Anantapur Highway- 240 km from Chennai.
MITS was established in the year 1998 in the picturesque environs of Madanapalle in the foothills of Horseley Hills.
 We feel very pleasure in inviting your organisation for the campus placements of the 2018 batch.
 Please �ind below the key highlights of our Institution, which may support for the empanelment of the institution in the campus calendar for 2018 batch,

 
 The  eligible students of 2018 Batch are,
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From: Sneha Katra 
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 12:26 PM
Subject: Select from MITS.
To: Santhosh - Placement Officer <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>

Hi Santosh,
We have selected Y GANGA PRASAD from your campus.
 
Since we have met our target of hiring, we would like to cancel the le� out interviews. If there is any requirement I
shall get back to you.
 
Please share the details of Ganga Prasad in a�ached format (Finals tab), please leave the FBC and �ering part. Also
share the so� copy of his resume.
 
Thanks & Regards,
Ms. Sneha  Katra.
 

This mail is classified as 'Internal' by Sneha.Katra on December 06, 2017 at 12:26:15.   

Disclaimer : This email communication (including attachment, if any) is intended solely for the use of the
addressee, and may contain confidential, proprietary or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately inform the sender, and destroy the message (including attachments); please
do not copy, forward, print, or disclose, or take any action based on, information contained in this
message, or part thereof. The information and views contained in this message are those of the sender
and are neither given nor endorsed by CRISIL, unless the sender indicates otherwise expressly, with due
authority of CRISIL. Emails are not secure and may suffer from errors, viruses, un-authorised interceptions,
amendments, and delays in transit. CRISIL and its subsidiaries do not accept any liability for loss or
damage caused by this message (including attachments, if any). CRISIL reserves the right to monitor and
process its email traffic.

mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in


From: Senturan Karthikeyan <senturan@datacorp.in>
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 1:26 PM
To: P Pushpak Kumar <pushpakp@mits.ac.in>
Subject: RE: Request to postpone the DOJ for DataCorp Selects
 
Dear Pushpak,
 
  As discussed on the phone, they can join on 15thDec.
 
Thanks,
Sentu.
 
 
 

Senturan Karthikeyan l Director-India Operations  l Datacorp Traffic Pvt Ltd
+91 959 100 0055  l + 91 998 682 5100  lsenturan@datacorp.in

www.datacorp-traffic.in
 

From: P Pushpak Kumar [mailto:pushpakp@mits.ac.in] 
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 12:17 PM
To: senturan@datacorp.in
Subject: Request to postpone the DOJ for DataCorp Selects
 
Sir, 
 
Gree�ngs!!
 
As discussed over phone lately, out of 4 selects 3 have a final exam on 12 Dec 2017 and therefore they would not be
able to join on 11th Dec. 
In this regard we request you to kindly postpone the date of joining to 15 December 2017(Friday).
 
Thank you so much for your kind considera�on.
 
Regards
Pushpak
 
Get Outlook for iOS

mailto:senturan@datacorp.in
http://www.datacorp-traffic.in/
https://aka.ms/o0ukef


From: DC HR Admin <admin@datacorp.in>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 6:50 PM
To: 14691A0582@mits.ac.in <14691A0582@mits.ac.in>
Cc: P Pushpak Kumar <pushpakp@mits.ac.in>; Senturan Karthikeyan <senturan@datacorp.in>; Arun P Babu
<arun@datacorp.in>
Subject: Offer Le�er - Saimeghana
 
Dear Saimeghana,
 
   Welcome to Datacorp Traffic. In continuation of the Campus recruitment conducted earlier this month, attached is
your offer letter. The hard copies of the same have been sent to your placement cell. You will be required to join
Datacorp Traffic on the 11th of December for starting your Internship.
 
You will be required to bring the following documents on the date of joining.
 

1. Signed copy of the Offer Letter
2. Letter from MITS permitting you to complete your Internship in Datacorp Traffic during your final Semester
3. Copy of Govt Issued Id card (Driver’s License/Voter card/Aadhaar Card) – Bring original for verification
4. Copies of all completed Semester Marks sheets – Bring original for verification
5. Copies of 10th and 12th Standard Marks card – Bring Original for Verification

 
Office Address
Datacorp Traffic Private Limited,
#2, Railway Station Road,
Harsha Layout, Kengeri,
Bangalore 560060.
 
Contacts
For Details on your Offer and pre-study : Mr.Senturan (95910 00055/ senturan@datacorp.in)
For Logistics and Admin support : Mr.Santhosh (95131 00055/ admin@datacorp.in)
 
Thanks,
HR & Admin Team.

DataCorp Traffic Private Limited 
                 Bangalore - 60

mailto:senturan@datacorp.in
mailto:admin@datacorp.in


From: DC HR Admin <admin@datacorp.in>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 6:44 PM
To: karthikmadhamanchi@mits.ac.in <14691A0537@mits.ac.in>
Cc: P Pushpak Kumar <pushpakp@mits.ac.in>; Senturan Karthikeyan <senturan@datacorp.in>; Arun P Babu
<arun@datacorp.in>
Subject: Offer Le�er - Karthik
 
Dear Karthik,
 
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


 

DATACORP TRAFFIC PRIVATE LIMITED 

Traffic Data Collection & Analysis 

 

 

Corporate Office – Plot No 2, Railway Station Road, Harsha Layout, Kengeri, Bangalore 560 060 
 (Fax) +91 80 26612199 (Phone) +91 80 66901800 (UK Mobile) +44 7720538366 

Email: india@datacorp.in Web: www.datacorp.in&www.datacorp-traffic.in 
Corporate Identification Number (CIN) U72200KA2013PTC072372 

DC-BLR/HR/OL/17-18/CR04 

14th November 2017 

 

Dear  Miss Saimeghana Garudadri, 

Sub:  Offer of  Appointment 

Welcome to Datacorp Traffic !!! 

With reference to the Campus Interview conducted at your Institution earlier this month, we would like 
to congratulate you on being selected for the DEVELOPER – Internship position in R&D Department with 
DataCorp Traffic Private Limited. 
 
As we discussed during the interview process, the Internship will be for a minimum period of 6 months 
starting from December 11, 2017 and you will be offered a stipend of Rs. 15,000/- per month during the 
Internship period. Upon successful completion of your Internship and your Bachelor of Engineering 
Degree, you are eligible to take up a full-time position of “Junior Software Engineer” with an annual 
package of Rs. 3.2 Lacs (Cost to Company), the breakup of which will be shared later. 
 
The internship is viewed by DataCorp as being an educational opportunity for you, rather than a part-
time job. As such, your internship will include training/orientation and focus primarily on learning and 
developing new skills and gaining a deeper understanding of concepts through hands-on application of 
the knowledge you learned in the class.  
 
Please accept our hearty congratulations and we wish you a challenging and rewarding career in 

Datacorp Traffic!! 

Please sign and return the duplicate of this letter as a token of your acceptance. 

 

Thanking you,       

For Datacorp Traffic Private Limited 

 

 

 

Senturan Karthikeyan 

(Director – Domestic Operation)      

I Accept 

 

 

 

     ________________________________ 

Saimeghana Garudadri 

 

Date & Place: _________________________ 

 



 

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

DC-BLR/HR/OL/17-18/CR01 

14th November 2017 

 

Dear  Mr.Karthik, 

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

Karthik M 

 

Date & Place: _________________________ 

 



From: vinay Dama [mailto:sales@dscindia.co] 
Sent: 29 December 2017 20:44
To: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous) <spo@mits.ac.in>
Cc: Sandeep Dama <sandeep@dscindia.co>
Subject: Offer le�ers for 9 students
 
Dear Mr. Sarvanababu,
 
PFA  offer le�ers for the 9 students recruited . 
 
Kindly ask them to sign and send them back to you by 5th jan. We will be collec�ng it from you . 
 
 
Regards
 
Vinay Dama
 
Director -Sales & Marke�ng
 
Ph: +91 9740608888
 
DSC India Control and Machineries Pvt Ltd
 
Plot no 240 & 241,  Bommasandra - Jigani link road,
Opp: Ranka Steel
Bommasandra Industrial Area, 
Bangalore - 560105

mailto:sales@dscindia.co
mailto:spo@mits.ac.in
mailto:sandeep@dscindia.co


 

DSC Manufacturing Private Limited 
 

  

Registered Office: 

473, 28th Main, 12th Cross, 1st Phase, JP Nagar, 

Bangalore - 560078, Karnataka, INDIA 

 Branch: 

Sy. No. 472, Yanamalavaripalle, Rishi Valley Post, Kadiri Road, 

Madanapalle - 517352, Andhra Pradesh, INDIA 

Ph: +91 80 26633440  dscmanufacturing@gmail.com 
 

  

  
 

DSC Manufacturing 
Private Limited. 

_______________________________________________ 
  

OFFER LETTER 

    29th December 2017 

Name:      BHAVYA SREE. G 

Address: D/o G. Padmanabhiah, Door No. 1-178, Nimmanapalle Road, Basinikonda, 

Madanapalle, Chittoor District, Andhra Pradesh - 517325 

Email:     bhavyasree199@gmail.com 

 

Dear Ms. Bhavya Sree G, 

 

With reference to the campus interview conducted at your institution earlier this month, we 

would like to offer Intern position at our organisation in the Production Department.  

 

As discussed during the interview process, the Internship will be for a minimum period of 6 

months starting January 15, 2018 and you will be offered a Gross Stipend of Rs. 10,000/- per 

month during the Internship period. Upon successful completion of your Internship and your 

Bachelor of Engineering Degree, you will be eligible to take up full time position of Production 

Engineer with an annual package of Rs. 1.80 lakhs (Cost to company), the breakup of which 

will be shared later. Your full time position is subject to submission of Original Bachelor of 

Engineering Degree from the University and Course Completion Certificate from your 

Institution. 

 

All payments are subject to deduction of Income Tax and any other statutory deduction 

required by legislation. Subject to the restriction set out in relevant statutory provisions, the 

Company reserves the right to make deductions from your stipend / salary, final or otherwise, 

in respect of the following: stipend / salary overpayments, advances made in respect of 

unjustified expenses, any fees, fines, administration or other monies which are considered to 

be owed by you to the Company.  

 



 

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
  

All Indian salaries tax and other taxes payable upon monies and benefits received from the 

Company shall be borne by you.  

 

Internship Period 

Your internship will be from 15th January 2018 to 14th July 2018. During this period, you will 

be under training and your performance will be assessed. The Company reserves the right to 

extend or to terminate your internship if your performance is not satisfactory or if you are 

unable to submit the Original Certificates as required.  

 

Notice period  

Your internship can be terminated at any time by the company with a notice of 1 week. 

Following the giving of such notice, the Company may exclude you from its premises.  

 

Confidentiality  

In order to safeguard the DSC Manufacturing Private Limited and DSC Group's business, from 

the date your employment terminates and without limit in time, you agree that you will not at 

any time use for your own or for another's advantage, or reveal to any person, firm or company, 

any trade secrets, business methods, drawings, proprietary technology or information, which 

you know, or ought reasonably to know, to be confidential, concerning the business or finances 

of any member of the DSC Manufacturing Private Limited or DSC Group or any of the DSC 

Group's dealings or affairs, including information concerning the DSC Group's clients, so far 

as they shall have come to your knowledge during your employment.  

 

We would like to take this opportunity to remind you that your remuneration details are to 

remain confidential between you and the company and should not be disclosed without prior 

Company approval. 

 



 

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
  

This is an offer letter only; your exact terms and conditions of internship will be intimated to 

you on your joining this organization.  

 

Please signify your acceptance of the above terms and conditions of this offer by signing this 

letter and sending it to the Registered Office address. 

 

You are advised to join on 15th January 2018. After this date this offer letter will stand 

withdrawn.  

 

Wishing you all the best.  

 

For DSC MANUFACTURING PVT. LTD. 

 

 

DIRECTOR 

 

I have read, understood and accept the terms & conditions of this offer letter. I am willing to 

join my duty on _______ 

 

Name :  

Signature : 

 

Note:  

Documents to be submitted with the signed offer letter: 

1. Original Marks sheets of Class X and Class XII 

2. 4 Passport size photos 

3. Copies of PAN Card, Aadhaar Card, Passport, Driving License 

4. Copies of all Project Works, Paper submitted as per Resume 



 

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

Name:      SURASANI BHUVANESWAR 

Address: S/o S. Ramakrishna Reddy, 3-9-1, Upparavandla Palli (V), Mallela (Post), PTM 

     Mandal, Chittoor District, Andhra Pradesh - 517351 

Email:     bhuvaneswar0497@gmail.com 

 

Dear Mr. Surasani Bhuvaneswar, 

 

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



 

DSC India Control & Machineries Private Limited 
 

  

Registered Office: 

473, 28th Main, 12th Cross, 1st Phase, JP Nagar, 

Bangalore - 560078, Karnataka, INDIA 

 Factory: 

Plot No. 101, Industrial Park, Valsapalli, Madanapalle 

- 517352, Andhra Pradesh, INDIA 

Ph: +91 80 26633440  sales@dscindia.co 
 

  

  
 

 
_______________________________________________ 

  

OFFER LETTER 

    29th December 2017 

Name:      NARNAVARAM HARIKA 

Address: D/o Narayana Swamy, D.no: 2-250-A3, Raja Nagar, Madanapalle, Chittoor District, 

Andhra Pradesh 

Email:     14691A0224@mits.ac.in 

 

Dear Ms. Narnavaram Harika, 

 

With reference to the campus interview conducted at your institution earlier this month, we 

would like to offer Intern position at our organisation in the R&D and Administration 

Department.  

 

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

extend or to terminate your internship if your performance is not satisfactory of if you are 

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

 

This is an offer letter only, your exact terms and conditions of internship will be intimated to 

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

 

For DSC INDIA CONTROL & MACHINERIES PVT. LTD. 

 

 

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

Name:      K. LAKSHMI PRASANNA 

Address: D/o K. Sudhakar, 3-161-18-13-E, 2, SBI Colony, Madanapalle, Andhra Pradesh 

Email:     14691A0239@mits.ac.in 

 

Dear Ms. K. Lakshmi Prasanna, 

 

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

Name:      C. MALLIKARJUNA 

Address: S/o C. Venkata Ramana, 4/40, Chennamsettipalli Village, Peddabalijipalli 

T.Sundupalli Mandal,  Kadapa District, Andhra Pradesh 

Email:     14691A0373@mits.ac.in 

 

Dear Mr. C. Mallikarjuna, 

 

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

Name:      MUJAHID BADWEL 

Address: S/o Badwel Magbool, 9-81-3, Vayalavanka Street, B. Kothakota, Andhra Pradesh – 

517370 

Email:     16691a0387@mits.ac.in 

 

Dear Mr. Mujahid Badwel, 

 

With reference to the campus interview conducted at your institution earlier this month, we 

would like to offer Intern position at our organisation in the Design Department.  

 

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

Name:      S. MYNUDDIN 

Address: S/o S. Khajapeer, Door No. 1-90-1, Allugundu Village, Nallacheruvu Mandal, Kadiri, 

Andhra Pradesh - 515591 

Email:     14691A0391@mits.ac.in 

 

Dear Mr. S. Mynuddin, 

 

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

Name:      NAGENDRA BABU. B 

Address: S/o B. Venkata Narayana, Konetivari Palle, Sompalli Post, Mulakalcheruvu Mandal, 

Chittoor District, Andhra Pradesh 

Email:     14691A0393@mits.ac.in 

 

Dear Mr. Nagendra Babu, 

 

With reference to the campus interview conducted at your institution earlier this month, we 

would like to offer Intern position at our organisation in the Technical Sales and Marketing 

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

Name:      D.S. SAI KIRAN 

Address: S/o K. Manjula Vani, 2-422-K, Society Colony, Madanapalle, Andhra Pradesh 

517325 

Email:     devagamsaikiran3@gmail.com 

 

Dear Mr. D.S. Sai Kiran, 

 

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



From: Yaniv 
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 8:04:31 AM
To: Santhosh - Placement Officer
Subject: Results of the selec�on process
 
Hi, 
Though the process took more �me, I could complete the interview process yesterday, before I get into the
details thank you for the hospitality shown during our recent visit it was really appreciable.

1. Digital Marke�ng & Web Analy�cs Internship 

Selected Candidates -

1. Harshadeep Reddy 14691A0229
2. Naguru Arshiya 1469A0207
3. Sruthi B 14691A0272
4. K Dinesh 14691A0440

2. Embedded Development

Selected Candidates -

1. Pavan
2. Gowtham
3. Sai Supraja

 

--

Vinay Gowda (Yaniv)
Director - Operations

Elint Labz is a subsidiary of Ajaramara Dynamics Pvt. Ltd. (Registered Address: 200, 1st main, 6th cross,
Arekere MICO layout 2nd stage Bengaluru 560076 KA India) NOTE:: The contents of this email message
and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient
of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately
alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are here by notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

http://www.elintlabz.in/


From: TEEJAY VAISHNAVI 
Sent: Saturday, November 4, 2017 4:27 PM
To: santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in
Subject: Selec�on List & Internship Offer Le�ers
 
Dear Mr. Santosh,
 
Gree�ngs Sir.
Please find a�ache the following -
1. Final List of Selected Candidates
2. Offer Le�ers For Training & Internship
3. General terms & condi�ons.
 
As indicated in the Internship offer le�ers -the offer includes 2 months of intense training at EQuad - enabling exposure to real
�me industry problem solving & applica�ons of engineering concepts during the proba�on and training period.
 
Select candidates from this pool would be eligible for paid internship and subsequent recruitment either in SECO Controls Pvt.Ltd
or in EQuad Engineering Services or with our Industry collaborators.
 
The selec�on of candidates a�er 2 months , s�pend and salaries are purely decided on merit and their performance during the
two months.
Their final year project can be carried out at our Industry - but a�endance, a�tude and willingness to learn is key.
Date of Joining for training & Internship Would be announced later. Tenta�ve dates - Dec 18th Monday 2017
 
On the date of joining - they are required to bring the following for Admin & HR Purposes
1. A Valid ID Proof
2. Resume' Copy
3. Passport Size Photograph

We welcome the students to EQuad Family and we wish them a successful career ahead.

Warm Regards,
Mrs.Vaishnavi VigneshRaja
VP- Strategy & Operations
SECO Controls Pvt. Ltd.

mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in


SECO CONTROLS PVT. LTD. 
EQUAD ENGINEERING SERVICES PVT. LTD. 

No 14, BETHEL NAGAR MAIN ROAD, SEEVARAM, PERUNGUDI, CH-96 
jv@seco-india.com/rj@seco-india.com/+91-9444759190 

 

 
E-Quad Engineering Services Pvt. Ltd.  
© Copyright (2016) All Rights Reserved 

 

EQuad  Engineering Services Pvt.  Ltd. 

SECO Controls Pvt. Ltd 

RECRUITMENT DRIVE - INTERNSHIP OFFER LETTER RESULTS 

 

Date: 02/11/2017 

College - Madanapalle Institute of Technology and Science 

Departments - Mechanical, ECE, EEE 

 
Mechanical Department -  

Mr. Venugopal 

Mr. D. Sudheer  

Mr. C Ashrafuddin 

Mr. Purushotham 

Mr. P. HarishKumar 

Mr. M. Anvesh 

Mr. Saleem Malik 

Mr. Kavali Mahesh 

Mr. Chinna Obana Palaji 

 

ECE & EEE -  

Mr. UdayKumar 

Ms.SreeVinitha 

Mr.Nagarjuna 

Mr.Gowtham Naidu 

Ms. Swathi  

Mr.Pavan Kumar  

 

Warmest Regards, 
 

 
Vaishnavi Vignesh Raja 

Director,E-Quad Services Pvt. Ltd. 
   



From: Jay P <jay@fr8.in>
Sent: Saturday, August 5, 2017 2:20:20 PM
To: Santhosh - Placement Officer
Subject: list
 
MD GHOUSE.V 14691A04A3
Addaganti Prudhvi Kumar Reddy 14691A04D9
KALAVALA SAI KUMAR 14691A04G6
T.Anitha 14691A0412
CHINTHA PAVAN KUMAR 14691A04C9
P V R MYTHILI 14691A05B2
G Shiva Ganesh Reddy 14691A05B7
M SRIKANTH REDDY 14691a05b8
Pathan Shaahabaaz Baanu 14699A0506
M PURUSHOTHAMA REDDY 14691a0574
RajThilak O 14691A0577
Kanala Vinod Kumar 14691A05A3
K.Pravalika 14691A0567
N.Kavya Vani 14691A0538

522
 
--
J
CTO, FR8 
750-22-66-299
HIG 1003, Mogappair Eri Scheme,Chennai 600037

mailto:jay@fr8.in
http://fr8.in/
https://www.google.co.in/maps/place/Olog+Logistics+Pvt+Ltd+Chennai/@13.0757569,80.1740394,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x3a5261583aaaaaaf:0xf7730f9fb125d908!8m2!3d13.0757569!4d80.1762281


STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL                                                                                
 

 
 

Guru Gowri Krupa Technologies Pvt Ltd, Plot No. 59, Road No. 71, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad-500034 
www.ggktech.com, Ph: +91-40-39828190/23546697 

2 August, 2017 

Mr. Sameer Ahmed Madhar Naik 
D.NO: 28-4-274, 
Vijayanagar Colony, Anantapur 
Andhra Pradesh – 515001 
9494070730 
 
Dear Sameer, 
 
Congratulations! Subsequent to the discussions we had with you recently, we are pleased to offer you an 
appointment in our organization. Please find the details below: 
 
 

Position: Trainee Software Engineer 

Date of Joining: On or after  June, 2018 

Compensation: 

Gross Compensation During the Training period of 6 months,                
Rs. 2,40,000/- (Rupees Two Lakh Forty Thousand only)  

Gross Compensation Upon successful completion of the training,                 
Rs. 3,50,000/- (Rupees Three Lakh Fifty Thousand only) 

Notice Period: 
In case of resignation / termination of services, either party will be 
required to give a two month notice in writing 

Place of Work: 

Your initial place of work will be at Hyderabad. However, your 
services are transferable and you may be assigned to any location in 
India or abroad where the organization or any one of its associates or 
customers conduct business 

 
If you choose to accept this job offer and comply with the terms and existing policies which are modified 
from time to time, we request you to confirm your acceptance by signing a copy of the offer letter  
 
Note: Please find the details of the terms & conditions of this offer attached. The details of which are strictly 
confidential and should not be shared with anyone. 
 
We congratulate you on your appointment and wish you a long and successful career with GGK. 
 
 
Sincerely,        

         
Moulikka Singh          
HR Manager         
 



STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL                                                                                
 

 
 

Guru Gowri Krupa Technologies Pvt Ltd, Plot No. 59, Road No. 71, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad-500034 
www.ggktech.com, Ph: +91-40-39828190/23546697 

-Copy- 

 
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

         
Moulikka Singh       Signature:   
HR Manager        Dated:  
 

 

 



STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL                                                                                
 

 
 

Guru Gowri Krupa Technologies Pvt Ltd, Plot No. 59, Road No. 71, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad-500034 
www.ggktech.com, Ph: +91-40-39828190/23546697 

Details of Salary 

 
 
Name: Sameer Ahmed Madhar Naik 
Position: Trainee Software Engineer 
 
 

Compensation Details (INR) 
 

Sl. No. Particulars Yearly Monthly 

A Fixed Compensation 

1 Basic 
79,200 6,600 

2 HRA  
31,680 2,640 

3 Conveyance Allowance 
19,200 1,600 

4 Medical Allowance 
15,000 1,250 

5 Special Allowance 
72,102 6,009 

B Standard Benefits 

6 Provident Fund* 
19,008 1,584 

7 Gratuity 
3,810 317 

C Gross Compensation 2,40,000 20,000 

 
*PF will be deducted as per the statutory norms. 

 
 
 
 

  



STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL                                                                                
 

 
 

Guru Gowri Krupa Technologies Pvt Ltd, Plot No. 59, Road No. 71, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad-500034 
www.ggktech.com, Ph: +91-40-39828190/23546697 

Terms and Conditions 

1. Working Hours 
The organization works 5-6 days a week, 8.5 hours a day. You will be expected to attend office and work 
during the hours assigned to you by your leaders. You will be required to work 5 days a week and the 1st 
and 3rd Saturdays of every month till you complete 2 years of tenure in the organization.  
 

2. Confidentiality 
You will be required to execute a confidentiality agreement at the time of joining us regarding your 
Employment and the business matters of the organization. 
 

3. Authenticity 
Please note that this offer is subject to the authenticity of the information and documentation provided by 
you. In the event the information provided is proved to be false / untrue, the organization reserves the right 
to immediately terminate your services. 
 

4. Educational Qualification 
This offer would stand cancelled if you fail to successfully complete your educational degree and do not 
meet the percentage criterion as specified during interviews. 
 

5. Permanent Account Number (PAN) 
Permanent Account Number (PAN) is mandatory under Income Tax Act for processing salaries. In the 
absence of PAN, TDS would be deducted as per the applicable slab rate of Income Tax. 
 

6. Statutory Benefits 
Provident Fund: Provident Fund will be deducted from your salary as per EPF Act. The organization will 
also contribute a matching amount towards your Provident Fund. The PF related components of the 
compensation would be governed by the relevant statutory laws as may be applicable from time to time. 
Gratuity: The Gratuity is paid to the associates as per the Gratuity Act, 1972 and would be governed by 
the relevant statutory laws and company policy as may be applicable from time to time. 
 

7. Statutory Compliance 
Income Tax and Profession Tax or any other payments will be deducted from your salary, applicable as per 
statutory laws. 
 

8. Health Insurance 
You and your dependents will be covered as per the existing Group Insurance Policy facilitated by the 
organization. 
 

9. Drug Test 
You will be required to undergo a drug test with the organization on the day of induction. If tested positive 
for any of the banned & illegal drugs as per the organization policy, it would result in action leading up to 
termination. 
 

10. Background Checks 
Background checks (Address, Criminal and Education, Employment or any other check as required by the 
organization from time to time) are conducted for all associates. Additionally, Advanced Background 
Checks (Address, Criminal and Education& Employment from the time the associate turned18 till present) 
may be conducted for associates depending on the organization policy / business need. If the information 
provided by you is misrepresented, the organization would take appropriate action leading upto termination 
of employment. 
 
Please note that this offer is subject to the authenticity of the information and documentation provided by 
you. In the event the information provided is proved to be false / untrue, the organization reserves the 
right to immediately terminate your services. 



From: Internshala University Relations <university.relations@internshala.com>
Sent: Monday, 25 June, 2018, 11:05 AM
To: Ravikumar S J
Subject: Requesting No Objection Certificate (NOC) for students selected for internships from your
college

Dear Sir/ Ma'am, 

We are happy to inform you that following student s from your college have been selected for internships
listed on Internshala. To proceed, we require a No Objection Certificate (NOC)from you allowing the
student(s) to pursue the internship(s). Why?

You can issue the NOCs online at Process NOC.

List of selected student(s) 

Name - Gnanendra Reddy (Master of Business Administration (MBA), FINANCE & MARKETING,
Batch 2019)
Email address -gnanendrareddy225@gmail.com
Mobile - 9160108001
Internship - Business Development (Sales) internship at GetMyUni
Location - Bangalore
Name - Supriya Thutukuri (Master of Business Administration (MBA), Batch 2019)
Email address -supriyathutukuri@gmail.com
Mobile - 7981724371
Internship - Business Development (Sales) internship at GetMyUni
Location - Bangalore

Please feel free to contact us if there are any queries or if you would like to know more about Internshala
and how can we help you find internships for your students.

Many thanks, 
Aayushi Sharma 
Manager - University Relations 
Phone - +91 - 95711 17766 
Internshala ~ 'internship partner of AICTE'

https://internshala.com/tnp/why/tnp
https://internshala.com/tnp/verify_tnp/13572/40100118-E670-46EC-0E7C-C9CB7E57548B
https://internshala.com/internship/detail/business-development-sales-internship-in-bangalore-at-getmyuni1529066544
https://internshala.com/internship/detail/business-development-sales-internship-in-bangalore-at-getmyuni1529066544
https://internshala.com/


From: P Pushpak Kumar
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 5:36 PM
To: Natarajan S <natarajan@knowledgelens.com>
Cc: sudheesh@knowledgelens.com <sudheesh@knowledgelens.com>
Subject: Re: MITS Offer List - July 2017
 
Hello Natarajan,

Gree�ngs of the Day!!

I am wri�ng this mail to confirm you that the selected students will be able to join as Interns from 11th
December, 2017. Please share the offer le�ers of selected candidates so as to process their joinings with
Knowledge Lens.

Thanks a lot for the support.

Pushpak Kumar P  Placement Officer
Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science(Autonomous)  
p: 08571 280255 Ext: 123 m: +91 9000431899/8008570622 
w: www.mits.ac.in e: pushpakp@mits.ac.in 
a: PB No: 14, Angallu(V) Madanapalle, Chittoor(Dist), A.P - 517325

      

From: Natarajan S <natarajan@knowledgelens.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 1:03 PM
To: P Pushpak Kumar
Subject: MITS Offer List - July 2017
 
Hi Pushpak,

The below is the list of students who will get the offer le�ers in a day or two.

1) Y Sai Kiran Kumar Reddy  
2) N Suchitra 
3) R Pujitha 
4) AK Jayanth Vinay 
5) G Chandrakanth 
6) Pedhaguntlapalli Manisha

-- 

Regards,
Natarajan S
Ph : 9880413000

Knowledge lens

https://www.mits.ac.in/
mailto:pushpakp@mits.ac.in
https://www.facebook.com/MITSCOLLEGEMPL/
https://twitter.com/MITS_College
https://www.linkedin.com/company-beta/1634279/
https://www.instagram.com/mits_mpl/?hl=en


From: KnowledgeLens HR <hr@knowledgelens.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 6:51:15 PM
To: 14699A0524
Cc: Sudheesh Narayanan; Smita Bhadury
Subject: Welcome to knowledge lens Family
 
Dear Jayanth Vijay,

Subsequent to the interview and discussion with us, we are pleased to offer you the post of " Software Engineer"
with Knowledge Lens. The offer letter is attached .

We wish you a rewarding career ahead and looking forward to working with you. Please confirm your acceptance at the
earliest. In-case of any questions, you can reach out to me at the below mobile number. 

Regards,
Navyashree 
HR - Knowledge Lens Pvt. Ltd
Phone: 9113283347



Plot No 261, 2nd Cross Neeladri Nagar, 

Electronic City Phase 1 – Bengaluru – 560100 

CIN No: U72200KA2013PTC072670  
 
 
 
 
HRD/BLR/2017/Intern-10 Date: 7

th
 Sep 2017 

 
To,  

AK Jayanth Vinay, 

 
 

Sub: Internship with Knowledge Lens 

 
Dear Jayanth Vinay,  

With reference to your Application and the subsequent discussion held on 24
th

 July 2017 , we are pleased to invite you for 

the internship at our office in Bangalore Location. You are requested to report on 18
th

 December 2017 at 9.30 AM in our Bangalore 
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
 

Ph: + 91 9916025302 | sales@knowledgelens.com | http://www.knowledgelens.com  
    

mailto:sales@knowledgelens.com


Plot No 261, 2nd Cross Neeladri Nagar, 

Electronic City Phase 1 – Bengaluru – 560100 

CIN No: U72200KA2013PTC072670  
 
 
 

 
We follow flexible working hours which gives complete freedom of work to all our interns. We work on all week days i.e. Monday to 

Friday. The office hours are between 9.30 AM till 7 PM Weekly Off: Saturdays and Sundays. 

 
 
Stipend:  

You will be paid stipend of Rupees Eighteen thousand for your expenses during the internship period. 

 
 
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

 
You shall neither divulge nor give out to any unauthorized person during the period of your service or even afterwards by wor d of 

mouth or otherwise particulars or details of the company’s technical know-how, administrative and / or organizational matters of a 

confidential / secret nature, which may be your privilege to know by virtue of your being our intern.  
It is a condition that during the continuance of your internship you shall not disclose to any person, without written consent,  

any trade secret or confidential information concerning the financial arrangements or position of the Company or any of the dealing, 

transactions or affairs of Company’s business. Without prejudice to the generality of this clause, the confidential information of the 

company includes information concerning client lists, business, databases, marketing plans and strategies.  
You will not enter into any commitments or dealings on behalf of the company for which you have no express authority nor alte r or be 

a party to any alteration of any principle or policy of the company or exceed the authority or discretion vested in you without the 

previous sanction of the company or those in authority over you.  
You will be responsible for the safekeeping and return in good condition and order all the properties of the company, which may be 

in your use, custody, care or charge. For the loss of any property of the company in your possession, the company wil l have a right to 

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
1. You shall maintain proper documentation of all the projects in which you are involved for the work done by you 

directly or under the supervision of a senior company person.  
2. You will be covered by the service rules and regulations including conduct, discipline and administrative orders 

any such rules or orders of the company that may be in force from time to time.  
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
8. You will not be allowed to use the company-owned computer systems with computer software that is not 

approved by the company management. 
9. You will adhere to the general company guidelines that is followed by the full time employees.  
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HRD/BLR/HR/171 

Mr. AK Jayanth Vinay 

                           7th September 2017                              

 

 

     Sub: Letter of Offer 

 

Dear Jayanth vinay, 

 
With reference to your Application and the subsequent interviews you have had with us, we are pleased to appoint you at the 

post of “Big Data Engineer” in our Bangalore Office on the terms & conditions outlined in the Annexure A below. You are 
requested to report on duty on 11th June at 9.30 AM in our Bangalore premises and report to HR department. It is to be noted, 
the final posting will be in Bangalore or Pune or Delhi based on the project requirements. The current project assigned is fo r 
Bangalore but it is expected that you are flexible to travel to any other location based on project need as they arise. 
 

Kindly communicate your acceptance of this appointment by signing a copy of this letter  or email confirmation to 

hr@knowledgelens.com and returning it to us. 

 

We wish you all the very best in your career with us. 

For Knowledge Lens Pvt. Ltd. 

 

 

 

Smita Bhadury 

Director – Human Resources 
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Annexure – A 

A] Terms of Employment: 

You will be on a probation for first 3 months of employment. On completion of your probation period you will be reviewed 

for confirmation.  We expect you to perform to your best during this probation period to help us regularize your 

appointment. After satisfactory completion of the probation and review, your services will be regularized with an official 

letter confirming your services. 

B] Office Timings: 

We follow flexible working hours which gives complete freedom of work to all our employees. We work on all  week days i.e. 

Monday to Friday. Typically you are supposed to clock minimum 45 hrs in a week or as per the customer working hours based 

on your deployment location.  

Regular Weekly Off:  Saturday and Sunday . We follow schedule based on project needs and deployed location. 

 

C] Notice Period:  

    The Company expects you to provide a minimum of 30 days’ notice  of resignation in writing  

    (or payment in lieu thereof) on either side. 

D] Salary and Increments:  

You will be paid salary as per break up option given in Offer Letter.  On successful completion of your probation period and 

satisfactory performance, there will be a salary review post 12 months. During the probation period, there will not be any 

increments / salary revision.  Please note that you are expected to keep the salary package strictly confidential. Post your 

probation period, you will be entitled for bonus schemes which will be announced from time to time based on company’s and 

your performance 

E] Leave Policy:  

You shall be entitled to 1 leave per month, during your probation period.  The entitled days of leave shall be accumulated 

which can be taken only after completion of your first two months.  On confirmation, you shall be entitled to 15 leaves per 

annum.  The Leaves are allotted from January to December.  The Leaves will be sanctioned on Quarterly basis.  Leaves 

beyond quarterly sanction will be given on Approval.  Prior sanction of leave from Project Manager and communication of the 

same to the HR department is a must. 

F] Holidays:  

    Knowledge Lens Pvt. Ltd. follows a standard list of Public Holidays throughout the year.  List of the same will be published at 

the beginning of every year.  

G] Verification of Particulars:  

    In case the particulars mentioned in your application are found false or unsatisfactory, your services would be liable for 

termination at any time without our giving any notice or compensation in lieu thereof. 

H] Duties and Responsibilities:  

    The company expects you to work with a high standard of initiative, efficiency and economy. You will perform, observe and 

conform to such duties, directions and instructions assigned or     communicated to you by the company and those in authority  

over you. 

    You shall neither divulge nor give out to any unauthorized person during the period of your service or even afterwards by word 

of mouth or otherwise particulars or details of the company’s technical know-how, administrative and / or organizational matters 

of a confidential / secret nature, which may be your privilege to know by virtue of your being our employee. 

   It is a condition that during the continuance of your employment you shall not disclose to any    person, without written consent, 

any trade secret or confidential information concerning the     financial arrangements or position of the Company or any of the 

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

may be in your use, custody, care or charge.  For the loss of any property of the company in your possession, the company will 

have a right to assess on its own basis and recover the damages from you and take such other action, as it deems proper in th e 

event of your failure to account for such material or property to its satisfaction. 

 

I] Termination of Service:  

    In the event of your decision to discontinue your services with us, you shall give sufficient notice as mentioned in the clau se 

(C) above.  During the notice period you will give comprehensive handover to the person as designated by the company for the 
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projects that you have completed or are in process, with complete documentation of the work done by you, failing this it shal l 

be deemed that you have terminated the service without due notice. 

    If you absent yourself without leave or remain absent beyond the period of leave originally  granted or subsequently extended , 

you shall be considered as having voluntarily terminated your employment without giving any notice unless you: 

    Return to work within 5 days from the commencement of such absence and, give an explanation to the satisfaction of the 

management regarding such absence. Failing this, your service shall be deemed  

to have been terminated voluntarily without a written notice as stipulated. Your services are liable to be terminated without any 

notice or salary in lieu thereof for misconduct without being exhaustive and without prejudice to the general meaning of the term 

misconduct, disloyalty commission of an act involving moral turpitude, any act of indiscipline or inefficiency.  

During the tenure of the employment with us, your services can be terminated without assigning any reason whatsoever, by givi ng 

one month’s notice in writing or payment of salary in lieu thereof. 

J] General:  

1. You shall maintain proper documentation of all the projects in which you are involved for the work done by 
you directly or under the supervision of a senior company person. 

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

5. You will hand over the charge of the letter of authority or power of attorney issued to you or any property / 
material of the company in your possession at the time of cessation of your employment within the company. 

6. The designation issued to you is subject to change depending on work assignment from time to time. 
7. During the tenure of your employment, you will have to be regular in attendance and punctual in reporting 

to duty. 
8. You will not disclose any information regarding the affairs, or products dealt by the company, which has come 

to your knowledge during your tenure of service; the disclosure of which is likely to be prejudicial to the 
interest of the company. 

9. You will be required to abide by the rules and regulations of the company and you will carry out such duties 
as are assigned to you from time to time by the company management.  

10. If deemed necessary by the company you may be transferred to another branch office of the company in any 
part within India without any extra compensation to the withdrawal at that time.      

11. You will not be allowed to use the company-owned computer systems with computer software that is not 
approved by the company management. 

12. You may be placed under suspension pending inquiry into the charges of misconduct or otherwise. Salary 
during the suspension period will be paid to you when you are found not guilty of any of the charges for 
which you were suspended and not otherwise. 

13.         This offer is valid only for non-smokers. We don’t encourage smokers in our Family. 
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Compensation Details 

Name Jayanth Vinay 
Level/Grade 3B 

Designation Big Data Engineer  

Role/ Work Stream Software Engineer 

 

 

Salary Components Monthly Amount Annual Amount 
Basic                     15,000                 180,000  
HRA                       6,000                   72,000  
Conveyance                       1,600                   19,200  
Telephone Allowance                       1,125                   13,500  
Medical Allowance                       1,250                   15,000  
Special Allowance                       5,962                   71,546  
Leave Travel Allowance                       1,875                   22,500  
Loyalty Bonus                       1,500                   18,000  
     
Comp. PF Contribution                       1,800                   21,600  
Comp. Insurance Contribution                           667                     8,000  
Comp. Gratuity Contribution                           721                     8,654  
     

CTC                      37,500                 4,50,000  
 

 

Apart from this, based on individual performance and contribution, there may be bonus payout based on yours and company 

overall performance. This is above the CTC mentioned above.  

 

We look forward to a successful and pleasant association with you. 

With Warm Regards, 

Smita Bhadury 

Director – Human Resources 

I agree and accept the above terms and conditions: _______________________________ 

                                                                                               (Name and Signature) 
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From: Abhipsa Parija <abhipsa.parij
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 5:47 PM
Subject: Maven�c_Interview result
To: Santhosh - Placement Officer <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>

Hi Santhosh,
 
Please find the selected candidate list below:
 
N. Govardhan Sahil 14691A0452@mits.ac.in 9848674463
T.Mahesh 14691A0548@mits.ac.in 8184810847
B.Naga Shirisha 14691A0558@mits.ac.in 9032152153

 
Let us know when they can join Maven�c, accordingly we will send them the schedule.
 
 
Regards,
Abhipsa
 

mailto:abhipsa.parija@maventic.com
mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in
mailto:14691A0452@mits.ac.in
mailto:14691A0548@mits.ac.in
mailto:14691A0558@mits.ac.in


From: Abhipsa Parija
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 5:38 PM
To: Santhosh - Placement Officer <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Subject: Re: Maven�c_Interview result
 
Hi Santhosh,
 
We are confirming the joining date on 12th December 17.
Please find the details below:
 
Joining Date: 12 December 17
Time:10:30 am
Venue: Maventic Office 
Required document: 1:4 passport size photographs, 2:Two ID proof, 3:Original mark sheet and certificates
 
We will be releasing their offer letter on the date of joining.
 
Please inform the same to the candidates let us know their confirmation asap.
 
Regards,
Abhipsa
 

mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in


From: Edwin <322245@nhhospitals.org>
Sent: Friday, 28 July, 2017, 5:37 PM
To: Ravikumar S J
Cc: 'Prathima Ramesh'
Subject: HR internship

Dear Mr. Ravi
 
kindly provide HR internship training manpower to our Narayana Mul� Specialty Hospital, Whitefield unit
 
Contact person Ms. Prathima Ramesh (HR Sr. Manager)
                                Or
                      Ms. Priyanka
 
Thanks & Regards,
 
Edwin. Z
Human Resources,
Narayana Mul� Specialty Hospital
Plot No. 3&4, Sadaramangala Industrial Area
Whitefield Main Road, Bangalore - 48
Mobile : + 91 8884431596
E Mail: edwin.ebinesan01@nhhospitals.org
 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of,
or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies from
any computer.

Kindly refrain from printing this e-mail/documents unless absolutely necessary. Let us protect the
environment together.



From: baduru muralikrishna <badurukrishna@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2018 11:53 AM
To: Dr Dipankar Roy <drdipankarroy@mits.ac.in>
Subject: Award sheet of review1&2
 
Sir

Pls find the attachments

Regards

B Muralikrishna
AEE NTRTGP TPT







From: Santhosh - Placement Officer 
Sent: 15 November 2017 12:14
To: Karthik Rajapaul (RBEI/HRL-TD2) <karthik.rajapaul@in.bosch.com>
Cc: Bharath Kakaiah (RBEI/HRL-TD1) <bharath.kakaiah@in.bosch.com>; FIXED-TERM Naveen Nagulan (HRS52-IN)
<fixed-term.nagulan.naveen@in.bosch.com>
Subject: Re: "INFO & ACT" Need Official Course Comple�on Date to Process the Internship Offer - Please review
 
Dear Karthik ,
 
Internship start date: Jan 03, 2018 
 
Internship end date : April 25, 2018 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Karthik Rajapaul (RBEI/HRL-TD2) <Karthik.Rajapaul@in.bosch.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 11:03:52 AM
To: Santhosh - Placement Officer
Cc: Bharath Kakaiah (RBEI/HRL-TD1); FIXED-TERM Naveen Nagulan (HRS52-IN)
Subject: "INFO & ACT" Need Official Course Comple�on Date to Process the Internship Offer - Please review
 
Dear Sir,
 
Gree�ngs from RBEI!!!
 
To further process the Internship offer for select students we need the following details on priority.
 
Internship Start Date:
 
Internship End Date:
 
As per our company policy the Internship end date should be the course comple�on date of the course.
 
We cannot extend or provide internship to the candidate who has passed out of the college or completed viva voce or
completed all exit formali�es of the college.
 
Kindly propose a suitable end date for Internship to release the offer le�ers.
 
Thanking you,
 
 
Best regards, 

Rajapaul Karthik
RBEI/HRL-TD

Tel. +91 80 6101-3240

mailto:karthik.rajapaul@in.bosch.com
mailto:bharath.kakaiah@in.bosch.com
mailto:fixed-term.nagulan.naveen@in.bosch.com
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
mailto:Karthik.Rajapaul@in.bosch.com


From: Karthik Rajapaul (RBEI/HRL-TD2) 
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 2:17 PM
To: Santhosh - Placement Officer <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>;
Subject: "INFO" FW: MITS-Selected list
 
Dear Santhosh,
 
Good A�ernoon!!!
 
Please find the final selects of MITS-Madanapalli Internship Drive on Nov 8th 2017.
 
You may kindly announce the results to students.
 
Dear Naveen,
 
Please send the list of documents to be kept ready for on-boarding.
 
You can further interact with Santhosh for further process.
 
Thanking you,
 
Best regards, 

Rajapaul Karthik
RBEI/HRL-TD

mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in


From: Karthik Rajapaul (RBEI/HRL-TD2) 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 2:29 PM
To: Santhosh - Placement Officer <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Subject: FW: "INFO & ACT" Interns Selected List & Topics to be trained before joining
 
Dear Santhosh,
 
Please find the list of interns selected from MITS-Madanapalli and the topics in which they need to be
trained before joining for internship.
 
 

 
Please acknowledge the receipt of the mail. Offer le�ers will be released soon.
 
Thanking you,
 
 
 
Best regards, 

Rajapaul Karthik
RBEI/HRL-TD

S.NO NAME Gender COLLEGE Qualification Available Time Pe
1 Bhanuchand Reddy D M Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science MCA 01.01.2018/25.04.2
2 Muneendra Kalavagadda M Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science MCA 01.01.2018/25.04.2
3 Sindhu V F Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science MCA 01.01.2018/25.04.2
4 Shaik Irfan M Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science MCA 01.01.2018/25.04.2
5 Ragini B F Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science MCA 01.01.2018/25.04.2
9 M Aliya F Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2

10 Sai Soundarya Mitta F Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2
11 Manikanta Yanamalamanda M Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2
12 Mahalakshmi Bhusetti F Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2
13 Purushothama Reddy M M Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2
14 Ambuja Apineni F Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2
15 Jahnavi Lakshmi Das Sankara F Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2
16 Bhavitha Singam F Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2
17 S Varalakshmi F Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2
18 Mitta Venkata Sindhuja F Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2
19 Bhavya Reddy Meda F Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2
20 Palleboyena Radhika Yadhav F Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2
21 Balireddy Gari Jayachandra Reddy M Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2
22 Mythili P V R F Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2
23 Prathyusha Akula F Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2
24 Kartheek Naidu Annamaneni M Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2
25 Venugopal Rao Nagella M Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2
26 N Kavya Vani F Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2
27 Sindhuri Reddy Bayana F Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2
28 Shaik Sharukh M Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2
29 Anambattu Guna Sekhar M Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science B .Tech 01.01.2018/25.04.2

mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in


From: FIXED-TERM Naveen Nagulan (HRS52-IN) [mailto:fixed-term.Nagulan.Naveen@in.bosch.com] 
Sent: 29 January 2018 10:23
To: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous) <spo@mits.ac.in>
Cc: Karthik Rajapaul (RBEI/HRL-TD2) <Karthik.Rajapaul@in.bosch.com>
Subject: RE: "INFO & ACT" MITS-Online Test Results - Interview No�fica�on
 
Dear Saravanan,
 
Good Morning!!!
 
Please find the attached offer letter for the selected interns.
 
Thanks!!!
 
 
Best regards, 

Naveen Nagulan
HRS52-IN

Tel. +91 422 67-61000 | Mobile 9597426368

From: FIXED-TERM Naveen Nagulan (HRS52-IN) 
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 9:42 AM
To: 'Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous)' <spo@mits.ac.in>
Subject: RE: "INFO & ACT" MITS-Online Test Results - Interview No�fica�on
 
Dear Saravanan,
 
I shared the individual link with the candidates.
 
 
 
Best regards, 

Naveen Nagulan
HRS52-IN

Tel. +91 422 67-61000 | Mobile 9597426368

From: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous)
[mailto:spo@mits.ac.in] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 8:52 PM
To: FIXED-TERM Naveen Nagulan (HRS52-IN) <fixed-term.Nagulan.Naveen@in.bosch.com>
Subject: RE: "INFO & ACT" MITS-Online Test Results - Interview No�fica�on
 
Thanks Naveen
 
Please mail us the link for uploading the documents.
 
Regards
 
Saravanababu J | Senior Placement Of�icer
__________________________________________________________________________
Madanapalle	Institute	of	Technology	and	Science	(Autonomous)
Post Box No. 14, Chennai Anantapur Highway,Angallu, Madanapalle- 517325.
T +91 8571 280255 Extn 123 | M (+91) 9052077787 | 
W h�p://www.mits.ac.in | E spo@mits.ac.in | 
 
NBA I  NAAC  I  SIRO I  ISO I TEQIP  I  Seimens TSDI  IFIST
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2017 Batch- 718 Offers from 81 Campus Drives
Highest in  south Andhrapradesh for 2017 Batch.
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
From: FIXED-TERM Naveen Nagulan (HRS52-IN) [mailto:fixed-term.Nagulan.Naveen@in.bosch.com] 
Sent: 24 January 2018 15:07
To: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous) <spo@mits.ac.in>
Cc: Karthik Rajapaul (RBEI/HRL-TD2) <Karthik.Rajapaul@in.bosch.com>; Vinodhini Rajaraman (RBEI/HRL-TD21
RBEI/NE2-EC) <Vinodhini.Rajaraman@in.bosch.com>
Subject: RE: "INFO & ACT" MITS-Online Test Results - Interview No�fica�on
 
Dear Saravanan,
 
Good A�ernoon!!!
 
As discussed, please find the selected names below,
 
1.Chintha Pavan Kumar
2.Gowtham Naidu C
 
Kindly inform the candidate’s to complete the Onboarding applica�on by tomorrow 4 PM.
 
Thanks!
 
 
 
Best regards, 

Naveen Nagulan
HRS52-IN

mailto:fixed-term.Nagulan.Naveen@in.bosch.com
mailto:spo@mits.ac.in
mailto:Karthik.Rajapaul@in.bosch.com
mailto:Vinodhini.Rajaraman@in.bosch.com


Tel. +91 422 67-61000 | Mobile 9597426368

From: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous)
[mailto:spo@mits.ac.in] 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 9:56 AM
To: FIXED-TERM Naveen Nagulan (HRS52-IN) <fixed-term.Nagulan.Naveen@in.bosch.com>
Cc: Karthik Rajapaul (RBEI/HRL-TD2) <Karthik.Rajapaul@in.bosch.com>
Subject: Re: "INFO & ACT" MITS-Online Test Results - Interview No�fica�on
 
Thanks Naveen/Karthik

Students will report to you on 24 Jan 2018

Regards

Saravanababu J | Senior Placement Officer
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
W http://www.mits.ac.in | E spo@mits.ac.in |

NBA I  NAAC  I  SIRO I  ISO I TEQIP  I  Seimens TSDI  I FIST

From: FIXED-TERM Naveen Nagulan (HRS52-IN) <fixed-term.Nagulan.Naveen@in.bosch.com>
Sent: 19 January 2018 09:27:04
To: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous)
Cc: Karthik Rajapaul (RBEI/HRL-TD2)
Subject: RE: "INFO & ACT" MITS-Online Test Results - Interview No�fica�on
 
Dear Saravanababu,
 
Good Morning!
 
Please find the details below,
 
Interview Date : 24.01.2018
Interview Time : 9.45 AM
Contact Person : Naveen (HR-Dept)
 
Venue:
 
Robert Bosch Engineering and Business Solu�ons Private Limited (SEZ)
CHIL SEZ Unit Keeranatham Village
Coimbatore
Tamilnadu
641 035.
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 8:36 PM
To: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous) <spo@mits.ac.in>
Cc: FIXED-TERM Naveen Nagulan (HRS52-IN) <fixed-term.Nagulan.Naveen@in.bosch.com>
Subject: "INFO & ACT" MITS-Online Test Results - Interview No�fica�on
 
Dear Prof.Saravanababu,
 
Please find the results of today’s online test conducted @ MITS-Madanapalli.
 
We have planned to conduct F2F Interview @ RBEI-Cob-SEZ Campus on Jan 24th 2018.
 
Further details will be shared by Naveen.
 

 
Thanking you,
 
Best regards, 

Rajapaul Karthik
RBEI/HRL-TD

Tel. +91 80 6101-3240

Id USN Candidate Name Gender Degree Branch Percentage/CGPA
1564262 14691A04C9 Chintha Pavan Kumar Male B.E. Electronics & Communica�on 9
1564170 14691A0456 Gowtham Naidu C Male B.E. Electronics & Communica�on 8.2
1564738 14691A04K3 K Vamsi Krishna Male B.E. Electronics & Communica�on 8
1564139 14691A0229 Harshadeep Reddy Guggilla Male B.E. Electrical & Electronics 9.29
1564246 14691A04H5 Muragamalla Shaher Anjum Female B.E. Electronics & Communica�on 8.2
1564175 14691A0460 Harshavardhan Reddy Patnam Male B.E. Electronics & Communica�on 7.5

mailto:spo@mits.ac.in
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From: FIXED-TERM Naveen Nagulan (HRS52-IN) [mailto:fixed-term.Nagulan.Naveen@in.bosch.com] 
Sent: 16 February 2018 14:48
To: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous) <spo@mits.ac.in>
Cc: Vinodhini Rajaraman (RBEI/HRL-TD21 RBEI/NE2-EC) <Vinodhini.Rajaraman@in.bosch.com>; Karthik Rajapaul
(RBEI/HRL-TD2) <Karthik.Rajapaul@in.bosch.com>
Subject: RE: Joining Date for the selected students-reg
 
Dear Team,
 
Good Afternoon!!!
 
Please find the attached offer letters for the selected interns.
 

Bhanu Prasad Reddy B.E Electronics & Communica�on
Dileep B.E Electronics & Communica�on

Thumpara Tharun B.Tech Computer Science & Engineering
Sonipriyanka G B.Tech Computer Science & Engineering
Indukathya R B.Tech Electronics & Communica�on

 
 
Thanks!
 
 
Best regards, 

Naveen Nagulan
HRS52-IN

Tel. +91 422 67-61000 | Mobile 9597426368

From: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous)
[mailto:spo@mits.ac.in] 
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 9:31 AM
To: Karthik Rajapaul (RBEI/HRL-TD2) <Karthik.Rajapaul@in.bosch.com>; FIXED-TERM Naveen Nagulan (HRS52-IN)
<fixed-term.Nagulan.Naveen@in.bosch.com>
Subject: Joining Date for the selected students-reg
 
Sir
 
Thanks for providing an opportunity for our students to work for your esteemed organisa�on.
 
Request you to inform us on the joining date for them. (Preferably a�er 20 Feb 2018)
 
Also request you to mail us the official confirma�on on the selec�on.
 
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
 
 
 
 
 
From: Karthik Rajapaul (RBEI/HRL-TD2) [mailto:Karthik.Rajapaul@in.bosch.com] 
Sent: 09 February 2018 13:49
To: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous) <spo@mits.ac.in>; FIXED-
TERM Naveen Nagulan (HRS52-IN) <fixed-term.Nagulan.Naveen@in.bosch.com>
Subject: RE: Students details for 12 Feb 2018 INterview
 
Thank you, we will consider the same.
 
Best regards, 

Rajapaul Karthik
RBEI/HRL-TD

Tel. +91 80 6101-3240

From: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous)
[mailto:spo@mits.ac.in] 
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 1:43 PM
To: FIXED-TERM Naveen Nagulan (HRS52-IN) <fixed-term.Nagulan.Naveen@in.bosch.com>
Cc: Karthik Rajapaul (RBEI/HRL-TD2) <Karthik.Rajapaul@in.bosch.com>
Subject: Students details for 12 Feb 2018 INterview
 
Dear Naveen
 
As discussed, please find the list of students eligible for a�ending the interview on 12 Feb 2018.
 
These students not a�ended the wri�en test in the past.
 
Also, enclosed the separate list of confirmed four students for the Interview.
 

S.No Roll No Student Name email Branch
1 14691A0520 Chandana 14691a0520@mits.ac.in B.TECH-CSE
2 14691A0529 Haritha 14691a0529@mits.ac.in B.TECH-CSE
3 14691A0572 PUNEETH 14691a0572@mits.ac.in B.TECH-CSE
4 14699A0508 GAJULA SONIPRIYANKA 14699a0508@mits.ac.in B.TECH-CSE

 
 
Please confirm
 
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
mailto:14691a0520@mits.ac.in
mailto:14691a0529@mits.ac.in
mailto:14691a0572@mits.ac.in
mailto:14699a0508@mits.ac.in
http://www.mits.ac.in/
mailto:spo@mits.ac.in


From: FIXED-TERM Naveen Nagulan (HRS52-IN) 
Sent: 21 March 2018 13:44
To: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous) <spo@mits.ac.in>
Cc: Vinodhini Rajaraman (RBEI/HRL-TD21) 
Subject: RE: Updated Internship End date-COB
 
Dear Saravanan,
 
As discussed, please find the updated list.
 
S.No Name Qualif Stream DOJ DOR

1 Bhanuchand Reddy D MCA Computer Science 02.01.2018 18.05.2018
2 Muneendra Kalavagadda MCA Computer Science 02.01.2018 18.05.2018
3 Sindhu V MCA Computer Science 02.01.2018 18.05.2018

4 Mahalakshmi Bhusetti B
.Tech Computer Science & Engineering 02.01.2018 18.05.2018

5 Palleboyena Radhika
Yadhav

B
.Tech Computer Science & Engineering 02.01.2018 18.05.2018

6 Mythili P V R B
.Tech Computer Science & Engineering 02.01.2018 18.05.2018

7 N Kavya Vani B
.Tech Computer Science & Engineering 02.01.2018 18.05.2018

8 Chintha Pavan Kumar B.Tech Electronics and Communication Engineering 08.02.2018 18.05.2018
9 Gowtham Naidu C B.Tech Electronics and Communication Engineering 08.02.2018 18.05.2018

10 Bhanu Prasad Reddy BE Electronics and Communication Engineering 26.02.2018 18.05.2018
11 Dileep B BE Electronics and Communication Engineering 26.02.2018 18.05.2018
12 Thumpara Tharun B.Tech Computer Science & Engineering 26.02.2018 18.05.2018
13 Sonipriyanka G B.Tech Computer Science & Engineering 26.02.2018 18.05.2018
14 Indukathya R B.Tech Electronics and Communication Engineering 26.02.2018 18.05.2018

 
 
 
Thanks!!!
 
Best regards, 

Naveen Nagulan
HRS52-IN

mailto:spo@mits.ac.in


S.No Id USN Candidate Name Gender Degree Branch Percentage/CGPA

1 1478832 14691A0504 M Aliya Female B.Tech Computer Science 80

2 1478859 14699A0504 Sai Soundarya Mitta Female B.Tech Computer Science 7.3

3 1478825 14691A0551 Manikanta Yanamalamanda Male B.Tech Computer Science 7.3

4 1478867 14691A05B0 Mahalakshmi Bhusetti Female B.Tech Computer Science 8.28

5 1478826 14691A0574 Purushothama Reddy M Male B.Tech Computer Science 7.9

6 1478870 14699A0517 Ambuja Apineni Female B.Tech Computer Science 82

7 1478828 14691A0532 Jahnavi Lakshmi Das Sankara Female B.Tech Computer Science 80

8 1478853 14691A0518 Bhavitha Singam Female B.Tech Computer Science 8.3

9 1478876 14699A0530 S Varalakshmi Female B.Tech Computer Science 74

10 1478854 14691A05A1 Mitta Venkata Sindhuja Female B.Tech Computer Science 82

11 1478857 14691A0519 Bhavya Reddy Meda Female B.Tech Computer Science 83

12 1478831 14691a0576 Palleboyena Radhika Yadhav Female B.Tech Computer Science 7.9

13 1478833 14691A0533 Balireddy Gari Jayachandra Reddy Female B.Tech Computer Science 7.6

14 1478869 14691A05B2 Mythili P V R Female B.Tech Computer Science 8.2

15 1478812 14691A0566 Prathyusha Akula Female B.Tech Computer Science 79

16 1478838 14691A0536 Kartheek Naidu Annamaneni Male B.Tech Computer Science 8.1

17 1478858 14691A05A2 Venugopal Rao Nagella Male B.Tech Computer Science 8.2

18 1478847 14691A0538 N Kavya Vani Female B.Tech Computer Science 81

19 1478824 14691A0591 Sindhuri Reddy Bayana Female B.Tech Computer Science 78

20 1478809 14691A0586 Shaik Sharukh Male B.Tech Computer Science 8

21 1478863 14691A05A6 Anambattu Guna Sekhar Male B.Tech Computer Science 6.6































From: savithri [mailto:admin@samarth-infraengg.com]
Sent: 21 April 2018 11:37
To: Civil Engineering; Dr Dipankar Roy
Cc: sada@samarth-infraengg.com; sagar@samarth-infraengg.com
Subject: Review sheet
 
Dear Sir,
 
APF the “REVIEW 2 AWARD SHEET” of Ms. T. Anitha and Mr. S. Rajavali those who have completed their internship
for your reference and records.
 
 
Regards
 
Savithri.S
Dy. General Manager - Admin & HR
SAMARTH INFRAENGG Technocrats Pvt. Ltd.
“Malapaka Mansion”
6-3-1100/5, 2nd Floor, Somajiguda, Rajbhavan Road,
Hyderabad - 500 082,  TS, India.
Tele: +91.40.2341 2731
Mobile: +91 961 803 6889
Email: admin@samarth-infraengg.com
Web: http://www.samarth-infraengg.com/
Please avoid printing this e-mail unless it is really needed and save nature.
CAUTION - This message may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited and illegal. If
you have received this message in error please notify the sender immediately via email admin@samarth-infraengg.comand destroy the e-mail promptly.
 

mailto:suresh@samarth-infraengg.com
http://www.samarth-infraengg.com/
mailto:suresh@samarth-infraengg.com
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Internship Offer Letter 

November 3, 2017  

Dear P.Arun Kumar,

I am pleased to offer you an Internship as Project Analyser with Spectrum Embedded Solutions as of 

December 21st, 2017 and reporting to Swathi Archana S, Administrator of the Company. In addition to the 

duties that were outlined during your interviews, you shall perform such other duties as are customarily 

associated with such position and as the President, the Board of Directors, or its authorized representative 

may from time to time require. You shall devote your full business efforts and time to the Company and agree 

to perform your duties faithfully and to the best of your ability. You agree not to engage in any other 

employment, occupation or consulting activity for any direct or indirect remuneration without the prior approval 

of your supervisor. 

You should be aware that your employment with the Company constitutes "at-‐will" employment. This means 

that your employment relationship with the Company may be terminated at any time with or without notice, 

with or without good cause or for any or no cause, at either party's option. You understand and Agree that 

neither your job performance nor promotions, commendations, bonuses or the like from the Company give 

rise to or in any way serve as the basis for modification, amendment, or extension, by implication or 

otherwise, of your employment with the Company.  

You will be compensated 400 INR per day of work performed. You will be paid in accordance with  

The Company's normal payroll practices and be subject to the usual, required withholding.  

 

While employed hereunder, you will not be entitled to participate in the employee benefit plans maintained by 

the Company, if any. You will be eligible for paid leave and paid holidays only as approved by your 

supervisor. (Benefits are optional per employer) 

 

The Company will also reimburse you for reasonable and documented travel, entertainment or other 

expenses incurred by you in the furtherance of or in connection with the performance of your duties 

hereunder, in accordance with the Company's expense reimbursement policy as in effect from time to time.  
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You acknowledge and agree that you are executing this letter voluntarily and without any duress or undue 

influence by the Company or anyone else. You further acknowledge and agree that you have carefully read 

this letter and that you understand the terms, consequences and binding effect of this letter.  

 

To indicate your acceptance of the Company's offer, please sign and date this letter in the space provided 

below and return it to the address indicated below. A duplicate original is enclosed for your records. We hope 

that this offer will be favourably received and we look forward to working with you at Spectrum Embedded 

Solutions. Your anticipated start date is, December 21st, 2017.

Sincerely, 

Swathi Archana S, 

ADMINISTRATOR 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED 
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Internship Offer Letter 

November 3, 2017  

Dear S.Faridha Bhanu,

I am pleased to offer you an Internship as Testing Engineer with Spectrum Embedded Solutions as of 

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

Dear C.Dayananda,

I am pleased to offer you an Internship as Production Engineer with Spectrum Embedded Solutions as of 

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

Dear P.V.Dhatri,

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

hereunder, in accordance with the Company's expense reimbursement policy as in effect from time  

to time. 
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

ACCEPTED AND AGREED: 
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Internship Offer Letter 

November 3, 2017  

Dear V.HARSHA VARDHAN YADAV,

I am pleased to offer you an Internship as Executive-General Marketing with Spectrum Embedded 

Solutions as of December 21st, 2017 and reporting to Swathi Archana S, Administrator of the Company.

In addition to the duties that were outlined during your interviews, you shall perform such other duties as are 

customarily associated with such position and as the President, the Board of Directors, or its authorized 

representative may from time to time require. You shall devote your full business efforts and time to the 

Company and agree to perform your duties faithfully and to the best of your ability. You agree not to engage 

in any other employment, occupation or consulting activity for any direct or indirect remuneration without the 

prior approval of your supervisor. 

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

Dear B.Lavanya,

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

 

Page 2 of 2Spectrum Embedded Solutions © Copyright (2017) All Rights Reserved

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

Dear S.Manasa,

I am pleased to offer you an Internship as Firmware Developer with Spectrum Embedded Solutions as of 

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

of your supervisor  

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

Dear J.Sushmitha,

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
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 3:19 PM
To: M E Head of the Department <mehod@mits.ac.in>
Subject: Fw: Internship - in TAFE DBR Plant - reg...
 

From: mjayaprakash@tafe.com <mjayaprakash@tafe.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 2:50 PM
To: Dr Srinivasa C K
Cc: mjaiprak@yahoo.com
Subject: Internship - in TAFE DBR Plant - reg...
 
Sir,
 
As discussed with you, TAFE Doddaballapur HR team has accepted the internship intake of your students.
 
You may advise one of your student to contact Mr. Sunil Kumar (08884810033)for further details, who is working as
DM-Human Resources in TAFE DBR plant.
 
When they contact him, kindly give reference as Mr. K. Venketraman, DGM (HR), TAFE R & D, Chennai since he is
instrumental in ge�ng this internship training.
 
Below mentioned are few important points, that the permitted students should be aware before start of
internship/project with us;
 
Dos:

   Students have to make own arrangement for local conveyance and stay
   They are expected to wear formals and shoes is a must
   They are allowed to use canteen facility for breakfast and lunch by collecting food coupon from Personnel department
Don’ts:

   Students are not permitted to carry any camera phones and any data storage devices insider company premises
   They are not permitted to take photos anywhere inside campus
   They are instructed to follow all company rules which may be communicated by HR/allocated guide/any authorized
person
Additional points:

   If the students are not contributing to the desired outcome /assigned jobs, HOD has the right to ask HR to discontinue
their internship / project

   If the students are found violating any rules of the company, the HR / Management has the right to discontinue their
internship / project
 
With Regards,
M. Jayaprakash.
Principal Member (R & D),
TAFE – R & D, Chennai.
+91 9840948466.
 
 
From: Dr Srinivasa C K [mailto:drsrinivasack@mits.ac.in] 
Sent: 04 December 2017 16:52
To: Jayaprakash M
Subject: Internship+CK Srinivas
 
 
Dear Shri Jayaprakash



TAFE, Chennai
 
 
 
Subject: Internship for 4 B.Tech students for 4 months from Dec. 15 th 2017
 
 
Nice talking to you almost after 2 decades.  
I am writing this mail with a request you to provide internship training to
4 students (B.Tech, Final semester) for 4 months starting from 15th Dec. of our
college.
 
This could be at your Doddaballapur plant or chennaai
 
 
 
With Regards
 
Dr. C.K. Srinivasa
Professor
Dept. of Mechanical Engineering
Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science (MITS)
Madanapalle, Chittor Dist
Andhra Pradesh
 
Mob: 9100041276
 
 
 

Please Consider your Environmental Responsibility before printing - Save Paper
Above email is subject to 'Disclaimer' as per http://tafe.co.in/email-
disclaimer.htm

Tractors and Farm Equipment
Limited - TAFE
tafe.co.in

Tractors and Farm Equipment Limited : Email
Disclaimer. The information contained and
transmitted by this EMAIL is proprietary to
TAFE and is intended for use only by ...

http://tafe.co.in/email-disclaimer.htm
http://tafe.co.in/email-disclaimer.htm


Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 12:41 PM
Subject: RE: Candidates Resume detail.
To: Santhosh - Placement Officer <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Cc: <bharath.she�y@tradebulls.in>, <vivek@tradebulls.in>

Dear Santosh,
 
As per the Conversa�on, Please find the Venue Details for the candidates to join from 21-Dec-17.
 
Tradebulls Securi�es (P) Ltd
#37/1, 2nd floor , above Dominos
opp For�s Hospital
Cunningham Road
Bangalore-560052
URL :- www.tradebulls.in 
 
Contact Person : Bharath She�y
Contact Number:9886793021.
 
 
 
Regards
Aruna
 
 
From: aruna [mailto:aruna.tungal@tradebulls.in]
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 5:28 PM
To: 'santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in'
Cc: 'bharath.shetty@tradebulls.in'
Subject: Candidates Resume detail.
 
Dear Santosh ,
 
Please find the Details Below of the Shortlisted Candidates.
 
 
 

Sr.No Name Number Email.Id
1 B.Mallikarjuna Bandaru 99599954452 14691A0372@mits.ac.in
2 Bhavana Pogaku 8712156040 16691E0018@mits.ac.in
3 Shaik tasleem kousar 9866235284 16691e00f6@mits.ac.in
4 Dandu Rohith 9966090308 16691E00C5@mits.ac.in
5 Mude Arjuna Naik 9533344316 16691E0020@mits.ac.in
6 O.Badrinath 9494305301 16691E0025@mits.ac.in
7 Pamayyagarithulasiram 9052251143 16691E00F92mits.ac.in
8 Jennaanwesh naidu 8143484248 16691E0018@mits.ac.in
9 N.Lokeswar Reddy 7095000841 14691A0367@mits.ac.in

10 Dharaneesh R 9100770161 14691A0330@mits.ac.in/ratakondadharaneesh@gmail.com
11 B.Nagasai 8341149620 14691A04b0@mits.ac.in
12 O.V.Leela 8790547275 14691A0486@mits.ac.in
13 Pokala Poojitha 9515718761 14691A04D4@mits.ac.in
14 Othuri Saheera 7396628936 14691A04G0@mits.ac.in
15 K.Sruthi 7569890635 14691A0417@mits.ac.in
16 Pathan Asrar Alikhan 736706526 14699A0410@mits.ac.in /asrarrrock333@gamil.com
17 Syed .Sharief 9550296501 14691A03F4@mits.ac.in/ syedsharief277@gmail.com
18 Koramutlareddydivya 9505138492 14691A0579@mits.ac.in
19 Manaswini Alvakonda 9491975303 manaswinialvakonda@gmail.com/ manaswinalvakonda@gmail.com
20 kutagulla Mohammed Kaif 9652856645 14691A0383@mits.acin
21 Avvaruavinash 8341214112 14691A0417@mits.ac.in/ avinashadn@gmail.com
22 Lavanya.B 9502176061 14691A0240@mits.ac.in/ lavanyahemanth95@gmail.com
23 K.dinesh 7993536995 14691A0440@mits.ac.in/ Ksddinesh252@gmail.com
24 L.Aswini 9985670014 14691A0415@mits.ac.in/ashwinilinga2@gmail.com
25 K.Deepika 9618051095 14691A0433@mits.ac.in/ deepikadeekshith5@gmail.com
26 P.Bhavitha anusha 9000772162 14691A0425@mits.ac.in/bhavithaanusha425@gmail.com
27 C Sai Praneeth 9949890632 praneethsaicl1997@gmail.com/14691A030@mits.ac.in
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28 R.Venkatasaiprathap 8374430361 14691A03H6@mits.ac.in/vsproyals@gmail.com
29 P.Satheesh Kumar 9515180066 14691A03E9@mits.ac.in/ Satheeshkumar.www@gmail.com
30 Vishnu Theja reddy Pappu 8555096066 14699A0515@mits.ac.in/ Theja.guna@gmail.com
31 Manoj Kumar reddy T 7674031406 14691a0@mits.ac.in
32 C.Priyanka Raj 9908666446 14691A04D8@mits.ac.in/maggipriya110@gmail.com
33 P.Sandeep P 8297916269 14691A04H3@mits.ac.in/sandeep521997@gmail.com
34 A .Harini 9573493805 14691A0459@mits.ac.in/ dalingdimpu13@gmail.com

 
 
 
 
Regards
Bharath B She�y.
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From: JAMALUDDIN <jamaluddin@biz�meit.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2017 11:47:54 AM
To: Santhosh Kumar R
Cc: 'Abdul Basheer'
Subject: MITS MCA Internship 2017 - Applicant Status
 
Dear Santhosh,
 
Please find the status of MITS applicants for Internship.
 
Regards,
Jamaluddin
 
Biz�me IT Solu�ons Pvt Ltd
Corporate Office: #12, AMC Main Raod, Kavalbyrasandra, RT Nagar, Bangalore – 560032 |Phone: (+91) 80 23658996 / 8970644789
h�p://www.biz�meit.com | email: info@biz�meit.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail (and any a�achment(s)) contains informa�on which may be privileged and confiden�al. If you are not the intended recipient you may not
peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message. If you have received this message in error, please no�fy the sender immediately by e-mail, fax or phone
(listed above) and return or destroy the original message. Any views or opinions presented in this email or any a�achments are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of Biz�me or associated companies.

 
 

mailto:jamaluddin@biztimeit.com
http://www.biztimeit.com/
mailto:info@biztimeit.com


Sl.No Name eMail Mobile status
1 Vadlamudi Manojkumar 13691A0553@mits.ac.in 9607367642 SWOT Not done
2 s.gowthami 13691f0009@mits.ac.in 9989935534 SWOT Not done
3 chunchu sindhuja 14691F0030@mits.ac.in 9100883718 SWOT Not done
4 Karyam Naresh 14691f0020@mits.ac.in 9676161785 SWOT Not done
5 Gantasala Moumika 14691F0016@mits.ac.in 9885415069 SWOT Not done
6 Vikatakavi Anusha 14691F0003@mits.ac.in 7075371945 SWOT Not done
7 KOPPULA SUDHAKAR 14691F0034@mits.ac.in 9494142717 SWOT Not done
8 Kiran Kumar 14691F0010@mits.ac.in 7569297785 SWOT Not done
9 KUMARAKALVA  NARESH 14691F0019@mits.ac.in 9966207177 SWOT Not done

10 S.Geethanjali 14691F0008@mits.ac.in 9652826133 SWOT Not done
11 Rapuri. Navya 14691F0021@mits.ac.in 9985872726 SWOT Not done
12 Shaik.Syed Basha 14691F0035@mits.ac.in 9581226441 SWOT Not done
13 Gadamani Sreevani 14691f0033@mits.ac.in 9059035853 SWOT Not done
14 Vanise Bhargavi 14691f0006@mits.ac.in 9441633626 SWOT Not done
15 Munireddigari.Lohitha 14691f0012@mits.ac.in 9701705185 SWOT Not done
16 Vaddimani ArunKumar 14691F0004@mits.ac.in 9666889831 SWOT Not done
17 parameshwara.d 14691F0022@mits.ac.in 9493564642 SWOT Not done
18 L.NAGAVARA PRASAD REDDY 14691F0018@mits.ac.in 8978049499 SWOT Not done
19 K. Haritha 14691f0009@mits.ac.in 9666841586 SWOT Not done
20 K Sai Viswa Teja 14691f0025@mits.ac.in 9030458563 SWOT Not done
21 k.Kiran Kumar 13691A0541@mits.ac.in 9550125540 SWOT Not done
22 Kasthuri Sravani 13691A0596@mits.ac.in 8374961330 SWOT Not done
23 Lingala Geetha Lakshmi 13691A0529@mits.ac.in 9652640809 SWOT Not done
24 P.Lavanya 13691a0545@mits.ac.in 8106146819 SWOT Not done
25 K.MANOJ PRABHAKAR 13691A0554@mits.ac.in 8985835946 SWOT Not done
26 Jyothsna 13691A0537@mits.ac.in 8341786213 SWOT Not done
27 srinivas 13691A05A1@mits.ac.in 8500195016 SWOT Not done
28 Mucheli Jhansi 13691a0536@mits.ac.in 9666627835 SWOT Not done
29 C.Mahesh 13691A0551@mits.ac.in 9703632764 Released Letter of Intent-Join on 05th Janauary 2016
30 Jyothsna Tadi 13691A0537@mits.ac.in 8341786213 Released Letter of Intent-Join on 05th Janauary 2016
31 NAGABHUSHAN RAJU B 14691F0017@mits.ac.in 9966769663 Released Letter of Intent-Join on 10th November 2016
32 k.Basheer 14691F0005@mits.ac.in 7729953155 Released Letter of Intent-Join on 10th November 2016
33 Keerthana Cirana 13691A0539@mits.ac.in 9866041054 Released Letter of Intent-Join on 10th November 2016
34 kusuma 13691A0543@mits.ac.in 8331858762 Released Letter of Intent-Join on 10th November 2016
35 P Mounica 13691A0559@mits.ac.in 9642913758 Released Letter of Intent-Join on 10th November 2016
36 Shaik Mohammad Suhail 13691A0555@mits.ac.in 8341551786 Released Letter of Intent-Join on 10th November 2016
37 Manikanta Alakam 14691f0014@mits.ac.in 9866654669 Released Letter of Intent-Join on 10th November 2016
38 Sankar Reddy 14691F0026@mits.ac.in 8790482291 Released Letter of Intent-Join on 10th November 2016
39 k.Anjaneyulu 14691F0002@mits.ac.in 9676474068 Released Letter of Intent-Join on 10th November 2016
40 Depani Reddeppa Reddy 14691f0024@mits.ac.in 7674099338 Released Letter of Intent-Join on 10th November 2016
41 p.d.kumar bangarappa 14691F0011@mits.ac.in 9912519796 Released Letter of Intent-Join on 24th November 2016
42 D.Sivateja 13691F0038@mits.ac.in 8886292536 Joined
43 N.Jeethu Singh Rathore 13691A0534@mits.ac.in 8328374668 Joined
44 Shaik Mohammad Suhail 13691A0555@mits.ac.in 8341551786 Joined



From: Tejaswi Banda <tejaswi.banda@ggktech.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 4:01 PM
To: P Pushpak Kumar <pushpakp@mits.ac.in>
Cc: 'Chandana Dachiraju' <chandana.dachiraju@ggktech.com>
Subject: RE: GGK Tech - joining schedule of selected candidates
 
Hi Pushpak,
 
 
Thanks a lot for all the coordination. Glad to share that all the 5 candidates from MITS have joined us on 12thDec and
have finished their joining formalities as on today.
 
 
 
Thanks,
Tejaswi | GGK Tech | Direct: +91-40-67670301 | www.ggktech.com | Delivering Commitments
Tower 2.1, Level 14, Waverock building, TSIIC IT/ITES SEZ, Gachibowli (Nanakramguda), Hyderabad – 500008
GGK Technologies respects your privacy. This email is intended only for the use of the party to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or
protected by law. If you have received this message in error, or do not want to receive any further emails from us, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting
it from your computer.
 
From: P Pushpak Kumar [mailto:pushpakp@mits.ac.in]
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2016 3:11 PM
To: Tejaswi Banda <tejaswi.banda@ggktech.com>
Cc: 'Chandana Dachiraju' <chandana.dachiraju@ggktech.com>
Subject: Re: GGK Tech - joining schedule of selected candidates
 
Dear Tejaswi,
 
Gree�ngs!!!
 
With reference to my discussion with all HoD's, Principal and Management, I would like to confirm that our
students will be able to join GGK Technologies on December 12, 2016. Kindly allow them to be in the
Campus at least by March 15, 2017 to complete their Project Viva and final examina�ons. 
 
I would also like to request you to permit them for 2 days during February to give their mid term
examina�ons.
 
You can contact me in case you have any queries.
 
Thank you so much.
 
Pushpak Kumar P B.Tech,MBA
 Placement Officer, Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science
p. 08571-280255 Extn123
m. +91 9000431899/8008570622
a. PB No. 14, Angallu(V), Madanapalle, Chittoor(Dist), A.P -517325
w. www.mits.ac.in
e pushpakp@mits.ac.in

 
 
 
 

From: Tejaswi Banda <tejaswi.banda@ggktech.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 3:29:56 PM
To: P Pushpak Kumar

http://www.ggktech.com/
http://www.mits.ac.in/
mailto:po-ece@mits.ac.in


Cc: 'Chandana Dachiraju'
Subject: GGK Tech - joining schedule of selected candidates
 
Dear Pushpak,
 
 
Basis our discussion over the phone, we would like to have your students join us on 12th December in Batch 1 along
with the students of other local institutes in Hyderabad.
 
Request you to check the feasibility with your Management as well as the respective HODs and confirm the same to
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

GGK
Technologies |
Delivering
Commitments
www.ggktech.com

We provide services
that help you
constantly innovate,
launch new
products, improve
time-to-market
capabilities and
maintain large
product portfolios
at reduced

http://www.ggktech.com/
http://www.ggktech.com/
http://www.ggktech.com/


From: Santosh Gongada 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 12:57 PM
To: P Pushpak Kumar
Cc: 'Sana Samad'
Subject: GGK Tech - Internship for 2018 graduates _ MITS
 
Hi Pushpak,
 
As discussed over call, below is the list of candidates who will be offered internship from 25th May for a period of 2
months
 

S. No. Name
1 Bharath Kumar
2 Karthik Madhamanchi
3 Kiran Kumar Reddy Levaka
4 Hemanth Kumar Reddy Bhumireddy
5 Dasari Navakishore
6 Mano Sai Bhargav Reddy Kota
7 Chandhan Boyapa�
8 Deeksha Kodidela
9 Sindhu Bhonsley

10 Srividya Koneni
11 Hari Kumar Vasunoori
12 P Niyaz Ahammed
13 A Rakesh Varma
14 Prudhvi Kumar Jellu
15 Venkatesh Babu Chitrala
16 Himatheja D V
17 Sai Kiran Kumar Reddy Y
18 Vinay Majjara
19 Vishnu Prakash Bachu
20 Harshini Dara
21 Govardhan Sahil Nandimedala

 
Please confirm the same to ini�ate on boarding formali�es
Regards,

Santhosh Gongada | Human Resources

GGK Tech |  www.ggktech.com
 | Delivering Commitments.

GGK Tech is in the 50 fast growing technology companies in India.  Deloitte Tech Fast 50 award winner for 3 consecutive years.
GGK Technologies respects your privacy. This email is intended only for the use of the party to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or
protected by law. If you have received this message in error, or do not want to receive any further emails from us, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting

it from your computer. 

Follow us on:

  

http://www.ggktech.com/
https://www.facebook.com/ggktech
https://twitter.com/GGKTech
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ggk-tech?trk=fc_badge


From: Internshala University Rela�ons [mailto:university.rela�ons@internshala.com] 
Sent: 08 May 2017 11:07
To: Senior Placement Officer--Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous) <spo@mits.ac.in>
Subject: Reques�ng No Objec�on Cer�ficate (NOC) for students selected for internships from your college
 
Dear Sir/ Ma'am, 

We are happy to inform you that following student s from your college have been selected for internships listed on
Internshala. To proceed, we require a No Objec�on Cer�ficate (NOC) from you allowing the student(s) to pursue the
internship(s). Why?

You can issue the NOCs online at this link.

List of selected students

1. Mohammed Abdul (Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech), Electrical and Electronics Engineering) has been selected
for Digital Marke�ng internship at Eride

2. E Arunkumar (Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech), Electrical Engineering) has been selected forDigital Marke�ng
internship at Eride

Please feel free to contact us if there are any queries or if you would like to know more about Internshala and how
can we help you find internships for your students.

Many thanks, 
Kumar Kishalaya 
Manager - University Rela�ons 

Internshala | Facebook

mailto:university.relations@internshala.com
mailto:spo@mits.ac.in
https://internshala.com/tnp/why/tnp
https://internshala.com/tnp/verify_tnp/6383/64CEB15D-9FA3-F769-EAE3-3481D43D24A0
https://internshala.com/internship/detail/digital-marketing-work-from-home-internship-at-eride1492372408
https://internshala.com/internship/detail/digital-marketing-work-from-home-internship-at-eride1492372408
https://internshala.com/
https://www.facebook.com/Internshala/


From: Gayathri R �
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 4:56 PM
To: Santhosh - Placement Officer <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
�Subject: RE: MITS (Autonomous)- Campus Placement/Internship -2018 Invitation
Importance: High

 

Hi Santhosh,

 

Further to the recent Internship Interview conducted on 1st April 2017, we are pleased to inform you that the below 3rd Year
students from your college are selected for a 2-Month Internship from 1st June to 31st July at KONE-ITEC, Chennai.

 

1.     G.N. Nandini – EEE

2.     S. Nageswar Redy – Mech

3.     Turpuseema Pruthvi – EEE

4.     K. Aslam Baba - Mech

 

Kindly get the acceptance from the students and confirm the same to me on or before 10th April 2017. Once accepted, please
ensure that they do not back step.

 

The selected Interns will have a quick telephonic discussion by end of April 2017, with the Technical Expert of the respective Team
in which the Interns will be working.

 

 

Feel free to contact me for any further queries.

 

Warm Regards,

R Gayathri

Assistant Manager – HR

 �

India Technology & Engineering Centre

One India Bulls Tech Park, Old Name India Land Tech Park, Tower-B 3rd Floor,

Plot No.14, 3rd Main Road, Ambattur Industrial Estate, Chennai -600 058, India

 

www.kone.in

 

 

mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in
http://www.kone.in/


From: sapna.b.r@kramah.com<sapna.b.r@kramah.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 12:23:06 PM
To: Santhosh - Placement Officer
Cc: Raghunath Rajeev
Subject: RE: MITS (Autonomous)- Campus Placement/Internship -2018 Invita�on
 
Hi Mr. Santhosh,

Please confirm who all are visiting our office tomorrow as per the mail below, Please send us the list of students who will be joining us tomorrow.

Thanks,
Sapna

On May 25, 2017 at 12:34 PM sapna.b.r@kramah.com wrote:

Dear Mr. Santhosh,

Please find the list of selected students from  BE - CS campus selection for internship with our company.

You can ask them to come from 31st May 2017 , i.e next wednesday onwards , Please ask them to carry their laptops, and report to our office by
10 am in the given address.

Selected students from BE-CS for internships.

1. Saimmeghana Garudadri

2. Pravalika Kambum

3. Mahalakshmi

4. G Thanuja

5. T Tharun

6. K Sandhya Rani

7. Malasani Divya Sree

8. G Sravanthi

Office Address - 

KRAMAH Software India Pvt. Ltd
#729/3,14th Main Road ,
Kumaraswamy Layout 1ST Stage,
Bangalore -560078
Land mark - next to Ganesh Clinic, near kumaraswamy layout police station.

Please feel free to revert for any further clarification.

Thanks,

Sapna

 

On May 22, 2017 at 10:27 AM Santhosh - Placement Officer <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in> wrote:

Dear Sapna,

 

My vehicle will be there by 6:00 AM on May 24 2017 @ same address.

 

Different driver Mr. Ramesh – 9100902082, I explained clearly about the previous trip details.

 

He will take care sapna, no issues.

 

 

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

mailto:sapna.b.r@kramah.com
mailto:sapna.b.r@kramah.com
mailto:sapna.b.r@kramah.com
mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in
http://webapp.wisestamp.com/www.mits.ac.in


Email   :santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in

 

From: Santhosh - Placement Officer [mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in] 
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 11:58 AM
To:'sapna.b.r@kramah.com' <sapna.b.r@kramah.com>
Cc: 'Raghunath Rajeev' <rajeev.raghunath@kramah.com>
Subject: RE: MITS (Autonomous)- Campus Placement/Internship -2018 Invita�on

 

Its 60 only .

 

Its confirmed. Pls block the calendar for 24 May 2017.

 

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

 

From:sapna.b.r@kramah.com[mailto:sapna.b.r@kramah.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 11:48 AM
To: Santhosh - Placement Officer <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Cc: Raghunath Rajeev <rajeev.raghunath@kramah.com>
Subject: RE: MITS (Autonomous)- Campus Placement/Internship -2018 Invita�on

 

Ok if the students are around 60 we can finish all the rounds on the same day...

On May 12, 2017 at 11:43 AM Santhosh - Placement Officer <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in> wrote:

Sure sapna,

 

In cse we have only 60 students available for internship, can we finish the en�re process on same day ?

 

We will conduct the test by 9 AM based on the technology, once u reach we can start correc�ng the papers followed by technical and
HR round.

 

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
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 11:29 AM
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
mailto:rajeev.raghunath@kramah.com
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
We can visit your college on 24th May 2017 i.e on wednesday , Please arrange to and fro transportation from the same
address shared before.
Interview process - 
We can only conduct the written test for the BE - Computer science or IT students and we will collect their answer sheets
with their resumes. we will be able to evaluate the same in our office and announce the shortlisted students in the written test
in a day or two, who ever shortlisted students will have to visit our office after their exams before joining our internship in
which we can have a technical interview and final HR interview in our office. 
Please confirm on the same for me to block our calendar

Thanks,
Sapna
Head HR
Kramah Software India Pvt Ltd

On May 11, 2017 at 9:51 AM Santhosh - Placement Officer <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in> wrote:

Dear Sapna,

 

Any updates on engineering Internship drive date ?

 

May 24 or 25 is fine for us. We have to give date for other company for the same.

 

Also please share the MCA selected list.

 

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

 

From:Santhosh - Placement Officer [mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in] 
Sent:Monday, May 8, 2017 4:20 PM
To:'sapna.b.r@kramah.com' <sapna.b.r@kramah.com>; 'Raghunath Rajeev' <rajeev.raghunath@kramah.com>
Subject:RE: MITS (Autonomous)- Campus Placement/Internship -2018 Invita�on

 

Ok sapna. thanks

 

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
Sent:Monday, May 8, 2017 4:12 PM
To:Raghunath Rajeev <rajeev.raghunath@kramah.com>; Santhosh - Placement Officer <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Subject:RE: MITS (Autonomous)- Campus Placement/Internship -2018 Invita�on

 

Mr. Rajeev Raghunath

Rajeev Raghunath, CEO ,is a founder of KRAMAH Software India Pvt. Ltd. He was ex Director of Oracle and

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


he completed close to 8 years within Oracle, He brings a rich experience in product development, consulting
and managing shared services. Rajeev Raghunath has led 4 start ups till now ,has a in depth experience of
making businesses work from scratch. Rajeev brings in total of 19 years of experience in IT and ITES working
for various companies such as ITC Infotech, R systems, Oracle and many other companies. Rajeev did his
General Management program at IIM – Bangalore, and has a Masters degree in Management from TA PAI
Institute of Management, and Bachelors in Engineering from Bangalore University

Ms. Sapna

Sapna, training and development head with over of 10 years of experience in a software industry, has conducted
many HR training in leading universities and colleges. Her Oratory skills are exceptional and she brings in a lot
of experience in training especially people from rural background as well as urban students. She has got Bsc -
Computer Science with MBA - HR from Manipal University.

On May 8, 2017 at 4:09 PMsapna.b.r@kramah.comwrote:

Dear Sir, 
Please take our profiles for you to introduce to the crowd.

will share the test papers.

Thanks,
Sapna

On May 8, 2017 at 4:06 PM Santhosh - Placement Officer
<santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in> wrote:

Pls share the ques�on paper…

 

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
Sent:Monday, May 8, 2017 10:30 AM
To:Raghunath Rajeev <rajeev.raghunath@kramah.com>; Santhosh - Placement Officer
<santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Subject:RE: MITS (Autonomous)- Campus Placement/Internship -2018 Invita�on

 

Sure Mr. Santhosh, as discussed please send the driver at 6 am in the morning to the
given address tomorrow.
He will first pick up Mr. Rajeev and then myself from RR Nagar

Thanks,
Sapna

On May 8, 2017 at 9:37 AM Santhosh - Placement Officer
<santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in> wrote:

Sure sapna,

 

By end of day I will share the driver details.

 

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
Sent:Friday, May 5, 2017 2:12 PM
To:Raghunath Rajeev <rajeev.raghunath@kramah.com>; Santhosh - Placement
Officer <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Subject:RE: MITS (Autonomous)- Campus Placement/Internship -2018 Invita�on

 

Dear Mr. Santhosh,

Pick up point for tuesday drive - Mr. Rajeev Raghunath - Mobile no -
9880050979
Address - #79, teachers colony 2nd stage, 4th Cross, bsk 2nd stage,
bangalore - 560078
Land mark - near kadrenahalli

Please confirm on the same.

Thanks,
Sapna
Mobile - 9741966755

On May 4, 2017 at 3:42 PMsapna.b.r@kramah.comwrote:

Dear Mr. Santhosh,

Yes we confirm to visit your college for campus selection
coming tuesday i.e 9th May 2017 . 

Please find the interview selection process -

1. we would require a seminar hall to address all the
students for first 15 mins.

2. two or three class rooms we may require to segregate the
students for the written test as per the technology.

3. written test will be based on Software testing and PHP 

4. students who have cleared the written test will attend the
technical interview 

5. Those who clear the technical interview will be attending
the final HR round

Since there will be 100 students participating in this drive,
we will try and finish all the rounds on the same day , if not
shortlisted students have to visit our office in bangalore for
their final interview.

 

Please make cab arrangements for the pick up and drop
facility from bangalore.

Please confirm on the same.

Thanks,

Sapna

Head HR

Mobile -9741966755

On May 4, 2017 at 11:01 AM Santhosh -
Placement Officer <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
wrote:

Dear sapna,

 

Try to complete all the round on same date. Next
week any date is fine for us.

 

regards, 

Santhosh Kumar.R - Placement Officer

mailto:sapna.b.r@kramah.com
mailto:sapna.b.r@kramah.com
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Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science
(Autonomous)

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
Sent:Wednesday, May 3, 2017 11:34 AM
To:Santhosh - Placement Officer
<santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Subject:RE: MITS (Autonomous)- Campus
Placement/Internship -2018 Invita�on

 

Dear Sir,

We will need some time to confirm, so please
give us time till today evening will confirm
campus dates by 5 pm.

Thanks,

Sapna

On May 2, 2017 at 4:32 PM
Santhosh - Placement Officer
<santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
wrote:

Dear Sapna,

 

Any updates on Internship drive @ MITS
?

 

regards, 

Santhosh Kumar.R - Placement
Officer

Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology
& Science (Autonomous)

www.mits.ac.ina: P.B.No.14, Angallu
(Vil),

Madanapalle - 517 325, Chi�oor
(Dist.,), AP, India

Mobile :
08008570654/07032064433

Email   :santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in

 

From:sapna.b.r@kramah.com[mailto:sapna.b.r@kramah.com]
Sent:Wednesday, April 26, 2017 12:22
PM
To:Santhosh - Placement Officer
<santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Subject:RE: MITS (Autonomous)-
Campus Placement/Internship -2018
Invita�on

 

Thanks for your invite sir, Please
give us time to confirm on the
dates, since we will have to check
our CEO;s calendar and confirm , i
will reply to you in a day or two
confirming on the dates. 

http://webapp.wisestamp.com/www.mits.ac.in
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Regards,

Sapna

Mobile - 9741966755

On April 26, 2017 at
12:10 PM Santhosh -
Placement Officer
<santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
wrote:

Dear Swapna,

 

Can we host the internship
drive on May 03, 2017
(Wednesday) in MITS,
Madanapalle.

 

Reques�ng you to finish all
the round in college only.

 

We have around 100 MCA
students available for the
drive.

 

Please confirm the same.
 We will send the vehicle.

 

regards, 

Santhosh Kumar.R -
Placement Officer

Madanapalle Ins�tute of
Technology & Science
(Autonomous)

www.mits.ac.ina: P.B.No.14,
Angallu (Vil),

Madanapalle - 517 325,
Chi�oor (Dist.,), AP,
India

Mobile :
08008570654/07032064433

Email  
:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in

 

From:HR Kramah
[mailto:hr@kramah.com]
Sent:Thursday, April 6,
2017 12:30 PM
To:Santhosh - Placement
Officer
<santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Subject:Re: MITS
(Autonomous)- Campus
Placement/Internship
-2018 Invita�on

 

Dear Sir,

Greetings from Kramah
Software!

As per our discussion
today,  We are glad to
be invited for hiring

mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in
http://webapp.wisestamp.com/www.mits.ac.in
mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in
mailto:hr@kramah.com
mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in


students as interns from
your Company.

We are hiring interns for
our company i.e Kramah
Software India Pvt Ltd in
bangalore to work on
our live projects.

Please confirm on the
date and time for the
selection process to be
conducted at your
college, also we
request you to arrange
a to and fro
transportation for two
people for the
selection process.

Minimum duration for
internship - 3 to 6
months

Who can apply  -
BE/Btech, ME / Mtech,
MCA, BCA any student
who has good
programming skills can
apply from any stream.

Students need not have
to pay anything for this
internship likewise we
will also not be paying
them any stipend for
first 6 months,
Interested students can
work with our projects.

We require a seminar
hall to address all the
students for first 10
mins and then we will
segregate them
according to the written
test they will have to
take up. then we would
require two more class
rooms next to that hall
to conduct the written
test on the following
technologies. We will
evaluate the answer
sheets and let you know
the results by within a
day or two, those who
are shortlisted in the
written test can directly
visit our office after
their exams for the final
round of interview.

Please note that written
test will be purely based
on coding . they have to
write a code for the
questions asked in the
following technologies. 

We have internships
opened on PHP,
Android and Java
servlets developers and
software testing, the
students have to be well
prepared to take the



written test which will
be a coding test.

Please feel free to call
me on 9741966755 for
any further
clarification.

About Kramah
Software

Kramah Software is a
cloud based product
company with focus
on CRM &
ERP for Financial,
Healthcare and
Education domains.

Our Services include
Cloud Services, Oracle
Support Services  on
products like Oracle
Apps, Siebel, People
soft, JD Edwards Etc.

We also work on HR
Recruitment Services 
for IT an Non-IT
positions.

The products that we
developed has been
evaluated by experts
for usability
and simplicity of
designs which not
only makes our
products uniquely
suited to
customer needs but
also makes it more
secure since we use
Oracle based systems.

We are unique in
terms of technologies
that we choose and
execute,
reason being  
KRAMAH is run by ex
–Oraclites

Provide Software
professionals of
excellence to the IT
industry, by
enhancing the skills
and personality of
deserving IT career
aspirants, through
our

IT – Consulting
Services.

Rajeev Raghunath,
Founder & CEO

is a founder of
KRAMAH Software India
Pvt. Ltd. He was ex
Director of Oracle and
he completed close to 8
years within Oracle, He
brings a rich experience
in product
development,
consulting and



managing shared
services. Rajeev
Raghunath has led 4
start ups till now ,has a
in depth experience of
making businesses work
from scratch. Rajeev
brings in total of 17
years of experience in IT
and ITES working for
various companies such
as ITC Infotech, R
systems, Oracle and
many other companies.
Rajeev did his General
Management program
at IIM – Bangalore, and
has a Masters degree in
Management from TA
PAI Institute of
Management, and
Bachelors in
Engineering from
Bangalore University

Office address
- KRAMAH Software
India Pvt. Ltd

#729/3,14th Main Road
, 1st floor

Kumaraswamy Layout
1ST Stage,

Bangalore -560078 Ph :
080 42047573

Please
visit www.kramah.com for
more information

Thanks,

Swapna

Head, Learning &
Development 

Kramah Software India
Pvt. Ltd.

Phone no : 9741966755

Email
: Sapna.b.r@kramah.com

On April 6,
2017 at 2:52
AM
Santhosh -
Placement
Officer
<santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
wrote:

Dear Swapna,

 

Greetings
from
Madanapalle
Institute of
Technology
& Science
(Autonomous),
MITS
Madanapalle!!

 

http://www.kramah.com/
mailto:Sapna.b.r@kramah.com
mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in


We feel
Pleasure in
inviting
your
esteemed
organisation
for the
campus
recruitment
of 2018
passing out
students of
engineering
and
Management
courses in
our
Institute.

 

Placement
Schedule:

 

M.Tech	-
Internship/Placement–
Starts from
the �irst
week of
July 2017

 

B.Tech
/MCA	-
Internship/Placement

 

Tier 1  –
Starts from
the �irst
week of
July 2017.
(Day 0)
(Core &
Higher Pay
companies)

 

Tier 2   -
Starts from
the last
week of
August
2017

 

Internship
Slot 1:
students
available
for 2
Months
from June
2017 to
July 2017.

 

Internship
Slot 2:
students
available
for 6
Months
from Dec
2017 to
April 2018.



MBA	-
Internship/Placement-

Internship
Slot 1:
students
available
for 2
Months
from June
2017 to
July 2017.

Internship
Slot 2:
students
available
for 6
Months
from Dec
2017 to
April 2018.

2018 Batch Eligible students Total
Civil Engineering 53
Computer Science Engineering 125
Electrical and Electronics Engineering 120
Electronics and Communications Engineering 261
Mechanical Engineering 224
Grand Total 783
Master of Computer Applications (MCA) 100
Master of Business Administration(MBA) 160
M.Tech (CSE, ECE – DES, EEE – EPS, Mech – AMS) 50
Grand Total (2018 Batch) 1096

Head, Learning & Development 

Kramah Software India Pvt. Ltd.

Phone no : 9741966755

Email : Sapna.b.r@kramah.com



From: "HR Suphalaam" <hr@suphalaam.com>
Date: Fri, Jul 1, 2016 at 6:36 PM +0530
Subject: Re: M.Tech Internship - 2017 Batch - Campus Placements Invite - Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous)
To: "Santhosh Kumar R" <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Cc: "Arun Kumar" <arun@suphalaam.com>

Hi,

7 candidates have been selected and they should join on August 17th 2016. 

Please reach to me if you have any clarifica�on.

Regards 
Prasanna Karthik S
Lead - Admin and HR Department
Contact number : 7090100042
CAKART.IN

On Fri, Jul 1, 2016 at 3:39 PM, Placement Officer - CSE - MITS <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Only 7 CSE students are interested. Please find the details.

ECE & EEE student are not interested.

T.Amala amala1004@gmail.com 8008271812
K.Naveena kamineni.naveena@gmail.com 8790645530(or)8331014594
P.Pavani pavani.yashu208@gmail.com 8099067663
S.Sumiya Sultana s.sumiyasultana17@gmail.com 9052765943
S.Sadia Praveen shaiksadia@gmail.com 9177015784
Shaik MD Zaibachan zaibachan2011@gmail.com 8121219077
C.Reddy Purushotham reddychennuru2@gmail.com 9490272858

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

From: HR Suphalaam [mailto:hr@suphalaam.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 1, 2016 3:23 PM
To: Placement Officer - CSE - MITS <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Subject: Re: M.Tech Internship - 2017 Batch - Campus Placements Invite - Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous)

kindly send their branch details also.

Regards 
Prasanna Karthik S
Lead - Admin and HR Department
Contact number : 7090100042
CAKART.IN

On Fri, Jul 1, 2016 at 2:19 PM, HR Suphalaam <hr@suphalaam.com> wrote:

h�ps://join.skype.com/jnWLpgfFtNR6

Regards 
Prasanna Karthik S
Lead - Admin and HR Department
Contact number : 7090100042
CAKART.IN

On Fri, Jul 1, 2016 at 11:55 AM, HR Suphalaam <hr@suphalaam.com> wrote:

Hi Santosh,

Can you please send me your Skype id???

Regards 
Prasanna Karthik S
Lead - Admin and HR Department
Contact number : 7090100042
CAKART.IN

On Fri, Jul 1, 2016 at 11:10 AM, Placement Officer - CSE - MITS <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in> wrote:

Dear Arun Sir,

All set here , we will start the process by 2.30 pm today sir.
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

From: Arun Kumar [mailto:arun@suphalaam.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 10:36 AM
To: Santhosh Kumar - Placement Officer (MITS) <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Cc: HR Suphalaam <hr@suphalaam.com>
Subject: RE: M.Tech Internship - 2017 Batch - Campus Placements Invite - Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous)

Ok at 2.30 prasanna will test Skype and 3.00 pm we can have our meeting.

On Jun 29, 2016 10:34 AM, "Placement Officer - CSE - MITS" <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in> wrote:

Sure sir, by 3:00 PM is it fine sir ?

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 10:32 AM
To: Placement Officer - CSE - MITS <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Cc: HR Suphalaam <hr@suphalaam.com>
Subject: Re: M.Tech Internship - 2017 Batch - Campus Placements Invite - Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous)

Saturday I am out of office. Can we have on Friday?

Regards
Arun

On Wed, Jun 29, 2016 at 10:31 AM, Placement Officer - CSE - MITS <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in> wrote:

Dear Prasanna,

Can we have the Skype Interview on July 02, 2016 Saturday @ 11:00 AM ?

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:10 PM
To: Santhosh Kumar R <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Subject: Re: M.Tech Internship - 2017 Batch - Campus Placements Invite - Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous)

send some candidates for interview for internship. contacthr@suphalaam.com

On Tue, Jun 28, 2016 at 1:08 PM, Santhosh Kumar R <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in> wrote:

Dear HR Team, 
M.Tech Internship - 2017 Batch - Campus Placements Invite - Madanapalle Ins�tute of Technology & Science (Autonomous).

Please find the M.Tech Students Details :

M.Tech (No. of Students)

1.  CSE – 09
2.  ECE –VLSI – 09
3.  ECE – DECS - 04
4.  EEE – Solar power System – 09
5.  EEE – Electrical Power system -09
6.  Mech – Advanced Machine design – 09

M.Tech Internship Dura�on 6 Months to 1 Year.
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


From: Hiring <hiring@thasmai.com>
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 6:40 PM
Subject: MITS Internship Drive results - Thasmai Interns
To: Santhosh - Placement Officer <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Cc: <kavana@thasmai.com>, 'Vivek' <vivek@thasmai.com>, <vijay@thasmai.com>, <karigirish@thasmai.com>

Dear Santhosh,
Thank you for your hospitality during the drive yesterday, we were impressed with the pool of students available for
selec�on across streams. We are happy to inform you that we have selected the following students for Internships in
Thasmai,

SL
No. Name Mobile No. Email ID

1 Duddekunta Sindhuja 9494142870/
09441270135 15695A0435@mits.ac.in

2 Naguru Arshiya 8500459708 14691A0207@mits.ac.in
3 S Vandana 9603621321 14691A04K4@mits.ac.in
4 K A Harsha 9494791393 14691A0228@mits.ac.in
5 Totli C Manikanta 9705868660 14691A096@mits.ac.in
6 Budavalla Nagaraju 9059060656 15695A0427@mits.ac.in
7 K S Shruthi 7569890635 14691A0417@mits.ac.in

We are expec�ng all of them to report to our Bangalore HO on 1’st June,
Finally, it was our pleasure to come to MITS and we would like to keep this rela�onship going in the future too. If
there are any MBA students interested in interning with us, please refer them to us. We’ll also be happy to support
your college on any other ac�vi�es (technical training, Site Demos and Industrial visits)

Thanking you,
Hiring Team
Thasmai Automa�on Pvt Ltd
Email: hiring@thasmai.com
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Visit our Home Automa�on and HomeTheater sites.  Follow us on
Rated among the Top 10 Home Automa�on Start ups in India!
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From: RadhaKrishna Arvapally <rk.arvapally@thingtronics.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 28, 2016 3:51:48 PM
To: Santhosh Kumar R
Cc: board@thingtronics.com
Subject: Campus drive for Internship
 
Dear Mr.Santhosh Kumar,
 
 
we are pleased to offer Internship to the below candidate. we will offer 8K s�pend during the internship period. 

C.Raghunath Varma.
 
we would like to share our experience and Feedback. Hopefully you will take it posi�vely. 
 
we have a requirement for 10 candidates. we came with a hope to iden�fy 10 candidates from your college. As we
could not interview all 100+ people, we have an ini�al screening test. so that we can interview top 20 people and
select 10 out of them.
 
Unfortunately we found that some students who corrected the papers tried to help candidates by answering and
correc�ng the answers. as this can't be done same for all, good people did not get chance to be interviewed. Due to
this, we could not iden�fy suitable candidates. During Interview, candidates who answered right in the wri�en test,
could not answer how they arrived to the answer.
 
Hence paper correc�ng students who tried to help the candidates, actually damaged the opportunity for many.
 
 
Best Regards,
RadhaKrishna
 

mailto:rk.arvapally@thingtronics.com
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From: Nancy.Dabreo@thomsonreuters.com[mailto:Nancy.Dabreo@thomsonreuters.com] 
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2016 6:22 PM
To: Priyanka.Konwar@thomsonreuters.com; santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in
Subject: RE: Priyanka OOO

Dear Santhosh,

With reference to the email from Priyanka, please find a�ached the offer le�ers for the shortlisted students for an
internship with us. Please share the same with the respec�ve students and update on the receipt of the same.

Do refer the appended email for the joining schedule.

Wishing all the students the very best!

Kind regards,
Nancy

Nancy D’Abreo
Senior Manager – Talent Acquisition – Human Resources

Thomson Reuters
the answer company

Toll Free (US): +1 (866) 394-7414 / +1 (877) 311-8528 (Board Line)
Phone: +91 (22) 6180-3000 (Board Line)
Direct: +91.22.6180.3354
Mobile: +91.992.007.4528
nancy.dabreo@thomsonreuters.com

This message contains CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above.  Any
disclosure, distribution, copying or use of the information by others is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender by immediate reply and delete the original message.  Thank you.

From: Konwar, Priyanka (TR People) 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 1:45 PM
To: Placement Officer - CSE - MITS 
Cc: D'Abreo, Nancy E. (TR People)
Subject: Priyanka OOO
Importance: High

Hi Santhosh,

As discussed, I will be OOO starting 23rd December.

My colleague marked on the mail will share the Offer Letters for all the 22 candidates with you.

Please ask all of them to report to the below address on 26th December at 8:30 AM IST

Thomson Reuters, 36/2 & 124,
Divyasree Technopolis, Yemalur Road,
Kadubeesanahalli, Bengaluru
Karnataka 560037

Hope they will go ahead with their accommodations before the same.

Point of Contact : Yashwini G (In Bangalore Office)

List of Candidates:

1 NAZEER AHMED
2 T.PRATHAP  REDDY

mailto:Nancy.Dabreo@thomsonreuters.com
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3 K.B.PURNA KUMAR
4 K.VIJAY
5 S.ASHOK
6 K.ASWINI
7 T.RIHANA
8 P.T.M.IRFAN
9 G.SHRAVYA
10 P.NAWAZ SHERIEF
11 N.SOHAIL BASHA
12 B.VIKRAMADITYA
13 M.BALAKRISHNA REDDY
14 P.NAGASUDHA
15 C.KULLAYAPPA
16 B.KUSUMA
17 G.USHARANI
18 K.ASHOK
19 P.Monica Christiana
20 P.Sivaprasad Reddy
21 G.Omkhesh Reddy
22 K.Jagadeeswar Reddy

Regards,

Priyanka Konwar
Partner  – Talent Acquisition, India

Thomson Reuters
the answer company

Direct: +91 (80) 67497029
priyanka.konwar@thomsonreuters.com
thomsonreuters.com

Please consider the environment before printing

mailto:%20priyanka.konwar@thomsonreuters.com
http://thomsonreuters.com/


From: Vendext <hr@vendext.com>
Sent: Friday, 15 July, 2016, 11:41 AM
To: Ravikumar S J
Subject: Acceptance for Internship

HI Ravi,

Please find the a�achment of offer le�ers of all the students .

Thanks and regards ..
Koushal.BS
9742606012/9886330308

www.vendext.com

http://www.vendext.com/
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From: hr@way2begin.com <hr@way2begin.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 5:23:50 PM
To: Santhosh Kumar R
Subject: confirma�on mail from way2begin technologies pvt ltd

> Dear Placement team,
>
> All 6 Students are invited to report at way2begin office at hyderabad, 
> on Jan 25, 2017 (Wednesday).
> Please reply your Acceptancy.

students names

> k. leela prasad
> b. suneel
> s. ashok kumar
> s. shabbir hussain
> e. thyagarajulu
> a. venkateshulu
>

Thanks & Regards
krishna
way2begin technologies pvt ltd
hyderabad-04066616661

mailto:hr@way2begin.com
mailto:hr@way2begin.com
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From: Sagar Rajpathak <sagar.rajpathak@cummins.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2016 11:15 AM
Subject: RE: M.Tech Internship - 2017 Batch - Campus Placements Invite - Madanapalle Institute of
Technology & Science (Autonomous)
To: Santhosh Kumar R <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>

Dear Sir,
 
As discussed, We would like to confirm the selec�on of Gorantla Sai Lakshmi Sindhuri – Solar Power System for M-
Tech Internship program. We would share the further details regarding joining shortly.
 
Regards,
 
Sagar Rajpathak |  College Recrui�ng  

mailto:sagar.rajpathak@cummins.com
mailto:santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in


From: "Eshwar Vikas" <eshwar@mukundafoods.com>
Date: Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 5:49 AM -0700
Subject: Regarding selec�on of Rizwan & Kiran
To: "Santhosh Kumar R" <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Cc: "Sudeep Sabat" <sudeep@mukundafoods.com>, "rakesh@dosama�c.com" <rakesh@dosama�c.com>

Dear Santhosh,

 

Hope you are doing good. 

This is to inform you that Kiran Kumar & Md.Rizwan who have interned at Mukunda Foods during the last
couple months have been selected for full time positions at the company. They will be recruited as R&D
Engineers at the company and will continue  on a full time basis. 
They would receive their offer letters and other documentation once they are back from their exams. We are
expecting them to join on 15th April-2016 at the company. 

 

We are happy about the quality of students MIT has given us and expect long term relationship with your
college. 

 

PS- Kindly inform the students regarding this communication

 

Warmest Regards,

 

Eshwar K Vikas  
Co-Founder/CEO, Mukunda Foods Pvt Ltd
phone: 080-49396005
mobile: +91-8105551133
address: 545/15, Oppo ICICI bank, Bommanahalli, Bangalore-560068
site: www.dosamatic.com
email: eshwar@mukundafoods.com

 
Watch DosaMatic on  h�ps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=OhXT2M-I�g
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From: JAMALUDDIN <jamaluddin@biz�meit.com>
Sent: 07 December 2015 11:25
To: Santhosh Kumar R
Subject: List of candidates selected for internship

Dear Santhosh,

Please find the list of candidates selected for internship.

Serial Name Email
1 B.BHASKARA 14699F0003@mits.ac.in
2 A KAMAL KUMAR 14699f0009@mits.ac.in
3 KAVITHA   KUDUMU 14699F0010@mits.ac.in
4 Thettu Sandhya 14699F0030@mits.ac.in
5 D.sai sushma sri 14699F0028@mits.ac.in
6 D.SULTHANA KHANAM 14699F0035@mits.ac.in
7 KONDREDDIGARI HIMABINDU 14699F0007@mits.ac.in
8 SAYED SHAHATAJ 14699F0031@mits.ac.in
9 MUDDHAID PATHAN AYESHA KHANUM 14699F0020@mits.ac.in
10 B.BHASKARA 14699F0001@mits.ac.in
11 sivatheja.D 13691F0038@mits.ac.in
12 G.JANARDHANA REDDY 14699F0008@mits.ac.in
13 Kameshwara Naidu K 13691F0018@mits.ac.in
14 THOTA.SUDHEER 13691F0042@mits.ac.in
15 DESAI.VINODKUMAR 13691F0051@mits.ac.in
16 NAMBOORI.NANDINI 13691F0024@mits.ac.in
17 mahesh sanniboina 14699F0014@mits.ac.in
18 venkataiah chiripireddy 14699F0037@mits.ac.in
19 G.Jeevankumar 13691F0013@mits.ac.in
20 koguru sanjeev kumar 13691F0037@mits.ac.in
21 puthumbakam jyothi 13691F0016@mits.ac.in
22 Thalari pallavi 13691F0029@mits.ac.in
23 Gayathri Balichetty 13691F0008@mits.ac.in
24 Sanjeev kumar.K 13691f0037@mits.ac.in
25 Jyothi.P 13691f0016@mits.ac.in
26 Thalari pallavi 13691F0029@mits.ac.in
27 THOTA.SUDHEER 13691F0042@mits.ac.in
28 Rajkumar 13691F0030@mits.ac.in
29 THIPPAREDDYGARI OMNANDHAKISHOR REDDY 13691F0028@mits.ac.in
30 Desai.Vinodkumar 13691F0051@mits.ac.in
31 Rachala Ramanaiah 13691F0031@mits.ac.in
32 Gowrabathina Jeevankumar 13691F0013@mits.ac.in
33 Namboori.Nandini 13691F0024@mits.ac.in
34 K KAMESHWARA NAIDU 13691F0018@mits.ac.in
35 V.ASHALATHA 13691F0004@mits.ac.in
36 D.Sivateja 13691F0038@mits.ac.in
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37 Nazma 13691F0025@mits.ac.in

Regards,
Jamaluddin

Biztime IT Solutions Pvt Ltd
Corporate Office: #12, AMC Main Raod, Kavalbyrasandra, RT Nagar, Bangalore – 560032 |Phone: (+91) 80 23658996 / 8970644789
http://www.biztimeit.com | email: info@biztimeit.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail (and any attachment(s)) contains information which may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient
you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail, fax or phone (listed above) and return or destroy the original message. Any views or opinions presented in this email or any
attachments are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Biztime or associated companies.

From: JAMALUDDIN [mailto:jamaluddin@biztimeit.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2015 7:21 PM
To: 'Santhosh Kumar R' <santhoshkumarr@mits.ac.in>
Subject: Free Walk on IBM Bluemix Cloud at Madanapalle Institute of Technology and Science on 19th
December 2015

Dear Mr.Santhosh,

As discussed, please find details of workshop for faculty members.

iAcademia offers one day hands on workshop for Next-Generation Cloud Development for
faculty members as part of Train-the-Trainer Program.  Cloud computing represents a
massive paradigm shift in the way IT resources are created, delivered, and consumed.
Cloud computing technology also serves as a core foundational driver of growth and
innovation across the global IT landscape. However, the cloud solution space can indeed be
confusing with a lot of new terms and technologies that might not always make sense at
first glance.  This session covers application development and deployment on different cloud
services like PaaS, SaaS and IaaS.

Free entry for delegates
1 Year Free IBM Cloud Server Access for all participants
Participation certificate

Program require minimum 50 participants (Faculties only)
Seminar hall with internet Access

Registration link
http://ienterprizer.com/biztime/ia.nsf/fdpbm03_reg.xsp

Any queries please Contact Ms.Gayathry at 08970644789 or send a mail
togayathry.k@biztimeit.com

Regards,
Jamaluddin
9945656577
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From: Basha C S <basha@sionsemi.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 2:32 PM
To: Pushpak Kumar
Cc: ahmed@sionsemi.com
Subject: Internship Assessment - Results - SION Semiconductors (P) Ltd., Bangalore

Dear Sir,

We are happy to inform you that following students are selected to take up Internship positions with us. Initially we are
allotting 6-months duration for their internship, and later it can be extended upto 12-months duration.

1. Kuna Aparna (FPGA)
2. Momin Nikhath (Embedded Systems)
3. Sumalatha (Embedded Systems)
4. Maheshwar Reddy (FPGA)
5. Vanaja (FPGA)
6. Dilli Babu (FPGA)

Please feel free to reach us on any queries you may have in this regard.

With Best Regards,

Mr C S Basha

Driving Innovation & Excellence in Semiconductor Industry !

3rd floor, PN Plaza, Munnekolala Main Rd, Marathalli, Bangalore-37
U: www.sionsemi.com | E: basha@sionsemi.com | Like Us | Follow Us 

Disclaimer: This email message, contents and its attachments may contain confidential, Proprietary or legally
privileged information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is actually intended. If you
have erroneously received this message, please permanently delete it Immediately and notify the sender. If you are not
the intended recipient of the email message, you are notified strictly not to disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as Information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, destroyed, in complete or contain viruses and SION accepts no liability for the contents and integrity of this mail or
for any damage caused by the limitations of the e-mail transmission.

http://www.sionsemi.com/
mailto:basha@sionsemi.com
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http://twitter.com/sionsemi
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